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BO A RD'S REPOR T

To,
The Members,

EMS LIMITED (Formerly known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)

Directors of the company feel the pleasure in presenting the 13tt Annual Report of the

company together with the Audited Financial Statement for the Financial Year ended 31st

March, 2023.

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY:

The Audited Financial performance of the Company for the year ended March31, 2023 is

summarized below:

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Standalone Consolidated

FY 2022- FY 2021- FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22
23 | 922

Total Revenue including other income 48801.72 = 34181.95 54327.70 @ 36316.49

Profit before Financial Expenses, 14488.02 11001.68 15512.34  11595.65
Depreciation and Taxation -

Less: ,

Financial Expenses 274.67 572.45 384.13 574.59
Operating profit before Depreciation 14213.35 10429.23 15128.21  11021.06
and Taxation } .
Profit/ (Loss) before Tax ~ 14013.95 10245.20 14788.26 10768.99
Less: |

- Current Tax including other taxes  3625.00 2675.00 | 381294 2821.72
- Deferred Tax -5.87 -8.35 - 7.49 -2.62
- Firm Tax - 3.75 - -

- Income Tax related to earlier years 76.28 59.09 82.70 64.85

Profit/ (Loss) after Tax  10318.54  7515.71 10885.13 7885.04
Total Profit / (Loss) for the period
attributable to: , :

Shareholders of the Group . 10318.54 7515.71 | 10768.74 7806.95
Non-controlling interests ? » - - 116.39 ~ 78.09
Total Profit including Other © 10333.19  7527.50 10899.77 7896.82

Comprehensive income for the period




2. OPERATIONS PERFORMANCE:

The Company has reported total revenue including other income of Rs.48891.72 Lakhs for
the current year as compared to Rs.34181.95 lakhs in the previous financial year. The Net
Profit for the year under review is amounted to Rs.10318.54 lakhs as compared to
Rs.7515.71 lakhs in the previous year.

3. BUSINESS OPERATIONS:

The company is continuously growing at an envying pace in providing Engineering,
Procurement and contractor activities for various projects on turnkey basis. EMS specializes
in executing Water Supply & Sewerage Infrastructure Projects including Pipeline Networks,
Water Treatment Plants, Sewage Treatment Plants, Reservoirs, Pump houses etc. along with

complete Electro-Mechanical solutions.

The company has also evolved into Electrical contractors. The company undertakes turnkey
electrical works for all across India. We are specialized in constructing of 33/11 KV, 66/33
KV & 132/33 KV Substations, Internal / External electrification work, Erection, Testing &
Commissioning of the Transformers, HT/LT Panels, Bus Ducts and Rising mains,

Underground Trench less line, Overhead transmission lines and building automation system.

The company also provides EPC services for building and road works and has delivered

projects to clients successfully.

Timely completion and the quality of works executed by its team of professionals, have led to

all round growth of EMS.










4. TRANSFER TO RESERVE:

During the year under review, the company does not propose to transfer any amount to

the reserves.

5. DIVIDEND:

No dividend is recommended for the financial year 2022-23.

6. MATERIAL CHANGES IN BUSINESS OPERATIONS:

During the year under review, there has been no Material change in the business operations of

the Company.

There are no significant or material changes and commitments affecting the
financial position of the Company which has occurred in between the financial year

ended on 31stMarch, 2023 and as on the date of the this Board Report.

7. TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND:
During the year under review, the company has not transferred any amount to Investor

Education and Protection Fund.




8. SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
As on the March, 2023, the Company has the following Subsidiaries/Joint Venture/Associate

Companies:

Name of Company Subsidiaries/Joint Venture/Associate
Company
SK UEM WATER PROJECTS (P) | SUBISDIARY WITH 100% SHAREHOLDING

LTD (Wholly Owned Subsidiary)
EMS GREEN ENERGY (P) LTD | SUBISDIARY WITH 100% SHAREHOLDING
(Wholly Owned Subsidiary)
CANARY INFRASTRUCTURE | SUBISDIARY WITH 100% SHAREHOLDING
PRIVATE LIMITED (Wholly Owned

Subsidiary)
EMS-TCP JV PRIVATE LIMITED SUBISDIARY WITH 74% SHAREHOLDING
MIRZAPUR GHAZIPUR STPS | SUBISDIARY WITH 60% SHAREHOLDING
PRIVATE LIMITED

EMS SINGH JV JOINT VENTURE WITH 1% SHARE
EMS HIMAL HYDRA JV PARTNERSHIP FIRM WITH 51% SHARE
EMS CONSTRUCTIONS PARTNERSHIP FIRM WITH 74% SHARE

The Statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of these
subsidiaries in form AOC-1 is also attached herewith in Annexure A and forms a part of this

report.

9. DEPOSITS:
The Company has not invited or accepted any deposits from the public during the year ended

March 31, 2023. There were no unclaimed or unpaid deposits as on March 31, 2023.

10. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:
The Company is in compliance with the Secretarial Standards on Meetings of the Board of
Directors (SS-1) and Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute

of Company Secretaries of India (“ICSI”) as may be amended from time to time.

11. CAPITAL STRUCTURE:
The Authorized share capital of the company stands is Rs. 60,00,00,000/- (Rupees Sixty Crore
only) divided into 6,00,00,000 (Six Crore ) Equity Shares of Rs 10 /- each.




During the Financial Year 2022-23, the Company has issued and allot 3,52,50,000 (Three

Crore Fifty Two Lakh Fifty Thousand) number of equity shares as Bonus Shares and after

allotment of Bonus Shares, the Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital of the Company

is Rs. 47,00,00,000/-(Rupees Forty Seven Crore only) divided into 4,70,00,000 (Four Crore

Seventy Lacs) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each, fully paid-up. During the financial year 2022-23,

the Company has neither issued equity shares with differential rights as to dividends, voting or

otherwise nor has issued Sweat Equity shares. The Company does not have any Employee

Stock Option Scheme or Employee Stock Purchase Scheme.

12. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

EARNINGS AND OUTGO:
In respect of conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings
and outgo, as required under sub-section (3) (m) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013

read with Rule (8)(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, details are given as under:

Conservation of Energy:
The Company has taken all proper measures to conserve energy through administrative
systems and procedures. Improvement in methods and techniques of energy conservation

and optimal utilization of energy in all operations has continued to be a focus area.

Power and Fuel Consumption:
The Company has consumed power and fuel to the best utilization of resources. Therefore

no comments are required.

Technology Absorption:
The provision of Clause B of Sub Rule (3) of Rule 8 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
are not applicable as the Company has not imported any technology during the year under

review.

Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo:
Foreign Exchange Earnings: NIL

Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo:
Foreign Exchange Earnings: NIL
Foreign Exchange Outgo: NIL




13. DIRECTORS OR KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND CHANGES AMONG THEM:

As on March, 2023, the Company had 08 (Eight) Directors, details of the same and changes in
directors or key managerial personnel of the Company during the financial year 2022-2023 is

mentioned in below table.

Name Date of Event Nature of event
Mr. Satish Kumar October 10, 2022 Resignation
Mrs. Kritika Tomar October 17, 2022 Initially Appointed as Executive Director

Mr. Ramveer Singh December 23, 2022 Re-designated as Chairman cum

Executive Director

Mr. Ashish Tomar December 23, 2022 Re-appointed as Managing Director

Mrs. Kritika Tomar December 31, 2022 Re-Appointed as Whole Time Director

Mr. Achal Kapoor December 23, 2022 | Appointment as Independent Director
Ms. Chetna December 23, 2022 | Appointment as Independent Director
Ms. Swati Jain December 23, 2022 | Appointment as Independent Director
Mr. Mukesh Garg December 23, 2022 | Appointment as Independent Director

Mr. Achal Kapoor January 01, 2023 Resignation

Ms. Chetna January 01, 2023 Resignation

Ms. Swati Jain January 01, 2023 Resignation

Mr. Mukesh Garg January 01, 2023 Resignation

Mr. Achal Kapoor March 10, 2023 Re-Appointment as Independent Director
Ms. Chetna March 10, 2023 Re-Appointment as Independent Director
Ms. Swati Jain March 10, 2023 Re-Appointment as Independent Director

Mr. Mukesh Garg March 10, 2023 Re-Appointment as Independent Director




The Company has following Key Managerial Personnel as per the definition of Section 2(51)
read with Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, as on 31.03.2023.

S. No | Name Designation(s)
[ Mr. Ramveer Singh Chairman
2. | Mr. Ashish Tomar Managing Director
3. | Mr. Gajendra Parihar Chief Financial Officer
4. | Mrs. Kritika Tomar Whole-time Director
S. | Mr. Anup Kumar Pandey Company Secretary

*  Mr. Gajendra Parihar is appointed as Chief Financial Officer of the Company with
effect from 23.12.2022.

*  Mr. Ashish Tomar is appointed as Managing Director of the Company with effect from

23.12.2022.

* Mr. Ramveer Singh is appointed as Chairman of the Company with effect from
23.12.2022.

*  Mrs. Kritika Tomar is appointed as Whole-time Director of the Company with effect
from 31.12.2022 in the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting.

As on the date of the Board Report, the Company is having the following Key Managerial
Personnel as per the definition of Section 2(51) read with Section 203 of the Companies Act,
2013.

S. No | Name Designation(s)
1. Mr. Ramveer Singh Chairman
2. | Mr. Ashish Tomar Managing Director
3. | Mr. Gajendra Parihar Chief Financial Officer
4. | Mrs. Kritika Tomar Whole-time Director
5. | Mr. Deepak Kumar Company Secretary

*  Mr. Anup Kumar Pandey has resigned from the post of Company Secretary with effect
from 05.07.2023.

*  Mr. Deepak Kumar has been appointed as Company Secretary of the Company with
effect from 05.07.2023.




14. MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

During the year, the Board Meetings were convened as per below table and the intervening

gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

S. No. DATE OF BOARD NUMBER OF DIRECTOR
MEETING ATTENDED THE MEETING

1 01-04-2022 4
2. 04-04-2022 4
3 08-04-2022 4
4. 15-04-2022 4
S. 16-04-2022 4
6. 22-04.2022 4
y 29-04-2022 4
8. 04-05-2022 4
9. 06-05-2022 4
10. 16-05-2022 4
11 27-05-2022 4
12. 02-06-2022 4
13. 06-06-2022 4
14. 27-06-2022 4
15. 29-06-2022 4
16. 15-07-2022 4
15 18-07-2022 4
18. 21-07-2022 4
19. 27-07-2022 4
20. 28-07.2022 4
21. 30-07-2022 4
22. 01-08-2022 4
23, 08-08-2022 4
24. 10-08-2022 4
20 20-08-2022 4
26. 22-08-2022 4
27. 24-08-2022 A
28. 31-08-2022 4
29, 01-09-2022 4




30. 03-09-2022 4
31. 12-09-2022 4
32. 14-09-2022 4
33. 16-09-2022 4
34. 16-09-2022 4
35. 17-09-2022 4
36. 18-09-2022 4
37. 19-09-2022 4
38. 20-09-2022 4
39. 22-09-2022 4
40. 24-09-2022 4
41. 27-09-2022 4
42. 29-09-2022 4
43. 03-10-2022 4
44. 08-10-2022 4
45. 10-10-2022 4
46. 15-10-2022 3
47. 17-10-2022 3
48. 18-10-2022 4
49. 25-10-2022 4
50. 26-10-2022 4
51. 28-10-2022 4
52. 29-10-2022 4
33. 30-10-2022 4
4. 01-11-2022 4
55. 02-11-2022 4
56. 22-11-2022 4
57. 30.11.2022 4
58. 01-12-2022 4
59. 07-12-2022 4
60. 13-12-2022 4
61. 15-12-2022 4
62. 17-12-2022 4
63. 23-12-2022 4
64. 28-12-2022 8




65. 30-12-2022 )
66. 02-01-2023 8
67. 06-01-2023 7
68. 10-01-2023 4
69. 12-01-2023 )
70. 14-01-2023 )
71. 16-01-2023 4
7. 18-01-2023 )
73. 20-01-2023 7
74, 21-01-2023 4
75. 28-01-2023 4
76. 24-02-2023 4
77. 04-03-2023 4
78. 10-03-2023 4
79. 14-03-2023 8
80. 18-03-2023 8
81. 23-03-2023 8
82. 23-03-2023 8
83. 28-03-2023 8

15. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:
All the Independent Directors have submitted their disclosure to the Board that they fulfill all

the requirements as to qualify for their appointment as an independent Director under
provisions of Section 149 read with schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013. The Board

confirms that the independent directors meet the criteria as laid down under the Companies

Act, 2013.

16. STATUTORY AUDITOR & AUDIT REPORT:

M/s Rishi Kapoor & Company, Chartered Accountants (Firm Reg. No. 006615C) having
Peer Review Certificate No. 014978, were re-appointed as Statutory Auditors of the

Company at its 11t Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) to hold the office for a period of five

years, commencing from the conclusion of the 11th AGM till the conclusion of 16th Annual

General Meeting of the Company to be held for the financial year 2025-2026.




The Statutory Auditor has given confirmation to the effect that they are eligible to continue
with their appointment and that they have not been disqualified in any manner from
continuing as Statutory Auditors. The remuneration payable to the Statutory Auditors shall
be determined by the Board of Directors.

17. EXPLANATION ON EVERY QUALIFICATION BY AUDITOR IN HIS REPORT:

The auditor has not made any observation in the auditor report so no comments are required

from the directors pursuant to Section 134(3)(f) of the Companies Act, 2013.

18. DETAILS OF FRAUD REPORTED BY AUDITOR UNDER SECTION 143 (12) OF
COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

During the year under review, no fraud has been reported by auditor as specified under

section 143 (12) of Companies Act, 2013.

19. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186:

The particulars of loans, guarantees or investments made during the Financial Year 2022-23,
if any, have been disclosed in the notes attached to and forming part of the Financial
Statements of the Company prepared for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023 as per the
provisions of Section 186 and Section 134(3)(g) of the Companies Act, 2013.

20. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of
section 188 in the form AOC-2 is attached as Annexure-B. All related party transactions that
were entered into during the financial year 2022-23 were on an arm’s length basis and were

in the ordinary course of business.

21. COMPOSITION OF COMMITTEES:
» AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee (the “Committee”) has constituted by the Board of Directors in its
meeting held on 14.03.2023 in accordance with the Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013
and Rule 6 of the Companies (Meeting of board and its powers) Rule, 2014.




Composition of Audit Committee:

Name of Director Status Nature of Directorship
Ms. Chetna Chairman Independent Director
Mr. Mukesh Kumar Garg Member Independent Director
Mr. Ashish Tomar Member Managing Director

The Company Secretary of the Company shall serve as the secretary of the Audit Committee.

During the year under review, all recommendations of the Audit Committee were accepted by

the Board and meeting(s) of audit committee were convened as per below during the financial
year 2022-23.

S. NO. DATE OF MEETING NUMBER OF DIRECTOR ATTENDED THE
MEETING
|9 30-03-2023 3

» NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has constituted by the Board of Directors in its

meeting held on 14.03.2023 in accordance with the Section 178 of the Companies Act 2013.

Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

Name of Director Status Nature of Directorship
Mr. Mukesh Kumar Garg Chairman Independent Director
Mr. Achal Kapoor Member Independent Director
Ms. Swati Jain Member Independent Director

The Company Secretary of the Company shall serve as the secretary of the Nomination and

Remuneration Committee.

During the year under review, all recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee were accepted by the Board and meeting of nomination and remuneration

committee were convened as per below during the financial year 2022-23.

S. NO. DATE OF MEETING NUMBER OF DIRECTOR ATTENDED THE
MEETING

L 30-03-2023 3




> STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee has constituted by the Board of Directors in its
meeting held on 14.03.2023 in accordance with the Section 178(S) of the Companies Act
2013.

Composition of Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

Name of Director Status Nature of Directorship
Ms. Swati Jain Chairman Independent Director
Mrs. Kritika Tomar Member Whole Time Director
Mr. Ashish Tomar Member Managing Director

The Company Secretary of the Company shall serve as the secretary of the Stakeholder

Relationship Committee.
The Stakeholder Relationship Committee oversees and reviews all matters connected with the
investor services in connection with applications received and shares allotted, status of refund

amount, conversion of partly paid shares into fully paid shares, rematerialisation and

dematerialization of shares and transfer of shares of the Company & other related matters.

The committee oversees performance of the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company and
recommends measures for overall improvement in the quality of investor services, as &

whenever required.

During the financial year 2022-23, meeting of stakeholders’ relationship committee were

convened as per below:-

S. NO. DATE OF MEETING NUMBER OF DIRECTOR ATTENDED THE
MEETING
- 30-03-2023 3

» CSR COMMITTEE

As socially responsible, the Company is committed to increase its Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) with an aim of playing a bigger role in sustainable development of the
society. In pursuit of this objective, a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee had
been formed by the board of directors in its meeting held on 14.03.2023, which oversees the
activities relating to activities supporting the social and environmental causes. The utilized

amount and unspent amount being shown in the Annexure- C.




Composition of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:

Name of Director Status Nature of Directorship
Mrs. Kritika Tomar Chairman Whole Time Director
Mr. Neeraj Srivastava Member Non-Executive Director
Mr. Achal Kapoor Member Independent Director

During the financial year 2022-23, meetings of CSR committee were convened as per below:-

S. NO. DATE OF MEETING NUMBER OF DIRECTOR ATTENDED THE
MEETING
1. 23-03-2023 3
2. 30-03-2023 3

» IPO COMMITTEE

The Company is going to launch its [PO & so the board of directors had constituted IPO

Committee as well in its meeting held on 14.03.2023, details of which is as under:-

Composition of IPO Commaittee:

Name of Director Status Nature of Directorship
Mr. Ashish Tomar Chairman Managing Director
Mrs. Kritika Tomar Member Whole Time Director
Mr. Achal Kapoor Member Independent Director

The IPO Committee was constituted to manage the proposed IPO & during the financial year

2022-23, meeting of IPO committee were convened as per below:-

S. NO. DATE OF MEETING NUMBER OF DIRECTOR ATTENDED THE
MEETING
1. 28-03-2023 3




> RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors constituted a Risk Management Committee in its meeting held on
14.03.2023.

Composition of IPO Commaittee:

Name of Director Status Nature of Directorship
Mr. Ashish Tomar Chairman Managing Director
Mr. Ramveer Singh Member Chairman & Director
Ms. Swati Member Independent Director

The Risk Management Committee has formulated the policy pursuant to section 134(3) (n) of
the Companies Act, 2013; the Company has developed and implemented a risk management
policy which identifies major risks that may affect the Company. The same has also been
adopted by the Board and is also subject to its review from time to time. Further, risk
mitigation process and its related measures have also been formulated as well as spelled out
in the said policy.

During the financial year 2022-23, meetings of risk management committee were convened as

per below:-
S. NO. DATE OF MEETING NUMBER OF DIRECTOR ATTENDED THE
MEETING
1. 30-03-2023 3

22. ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM:

The Board has adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, safeguarding of its assets,
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of the accounting

records, and timely preparation of reliable financial disclosures.

The Audit Committee constituted by the Board reviews the adequacy of Internal Control
System. The Internal Auditors’ Report dealing with the internal control system is considered

by the Audit Committee and appropriate actions are taken wherever deemed necessary.




23. VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY:

The Company has established a “Vigil Mechanism” in accordance with the Section 177(9) of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its
Powers) Rules, 2014 for its employees and directors, enabling them to report any concerns of
unethical behavior, suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s code of conduct. To this
effect, the Board has adopted a “Whistle Blower Policy” which is overseen by the Audit
Committee. The policy provides safeguards against victimization of the whistle blower.
Employees and other stakeholders have direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee

for lodging concern if any, for review.
During the Financial Year 2022-23, there were no complaints received under the mechanism.

24. POLICY AGAINST SEXUAL AND WORKPLACE HARASSMENT:
The Company has Internal Complaint Committee in compliance with the provisions of the
Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013.
The details are as follows:

& Number of Complaints of sexual harassment received in the year: Nil

2 Number of complaints disposed during the year: N.A

3. No. of cases pending for more than ninety days: N.A

4 No. of workshops or awareness programme or meetings against sexual harassment

carried out: None

S. Nature of action taken by the employer or District officer: N.A

25. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
OR TRIBUNALS:

There are no as such any significant and material order passed by the regulator or court or

tribunal which can impact the going concern status and the future operations of the company.

26. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION AND PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:
None of the employees who have worked throughout the year or a part of the Financial Year
2022-23, were getting remuneration in excess of the threshold mentioned under Section

197(12) of the Act read with rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration) Rules,
2014.




27. THE DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 DURING THE YEAR:

During the Financial Year 2022-23, there was no application made and no proceeding initiated

/pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, by any Financial and/or

Operational Creditors against the Company. As on the date of this report, there is neither any

application or proceeding pending against the company nor the company has made any

application against the other company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

28. DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE
TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN
FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS
THEREOF:

The Company has not done any one time settlement during the year under review hence no

disclosure is required.

29. COST AUDITORS:

In accordance with Section 148 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 the Audit Committee has recommended
and the Board of Directors had appointed M/s. Jatin Sharma & Co., Cost Accountants, (FRN
101845) situated at 487, First Floor, Chirag Delhi, New Delhi - 110048, being eligible and
appointed as Cost Auditors of the Company, to conduct Audit of cost records of the Company
for the financial year 2023-24. In terms of the provisions of Section 148(3) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 14(a)(ii) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the
remuneration of the Cost Auditors has to be ratified by the members. Accordingly, necessary
resolution is proposed at the ensuing AGM for ratification of the remuneration payable to the

Cost Auditors for FY-2023-24.

30. SECRETARIAL AUDIT:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Secretarial Audit is
applicable to the company from financial year 2022-23 as the company was converted from
Private Limited to Public Limited (EMS Private Limited to EMS Limited) vide Certificate of
Incorporation, issued by the Registrar of Companies, Delhi dated 25.11.2022 & accordingly
Secretarial Audit Report for financial year 2022-23 is also the part of this report.




Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the
Company has re-appointed M/s. Vikram Grover & Company, Practicing Company Secretary,
having peer review certificate no. 1095/2021 situated at C-935, Vipul Plaza, Greater
Faridabad, Sector—81, Faridabad-121002, to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Company
for the financial year 2023-24.

31. INTERNAL AUDITORS:

The Board of Directors based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, have re-
appointed M/s. Garg Sanjay Kumar & Associates (FRN 007230C), Chartered Accountant Firm
situated at D-67, Patel Nagar-II, Ghaziabad, U.P., as the Internal Auditors of the Company for
the financial year 2023-24 and their reports are also reviewed by the Audit Committee from

time to time.

32. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013,the Board of Directors, to the best of
their knowledge and ability, confirm that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed along with proper explanation as & where required.

b) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view for the statement of affairs of the company at the end of the
financial year and for the profit of the company for that period;

c) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding

the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other

irregularities;
d) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;
e) the Directors, have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the

company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating
effectively; and
f) the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions

of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating

effectively.




33. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

The Directors of the company take this opportunity to offer their sincere thanks and gratitude
to:
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facilities and support.

2. Business associates, vendors/contractors, shareholders, employees and esteemed
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Date: 27.07.2023 By Order of the Board of Director
Place: Delhi For EMS Limited
(Formerly known as EMS Infracon Put. Ltd.)

\-—- HISH TOMAR

RAMVEER SINGH
Chairman & Director Managing Director
DIN : 02260129 DIN: 03170943

R-14/120, Raj Nagar R-14/120, Raj Nagar,
Ghaziabad-201002 Ghaziabad-201002




Annexure-A

FORM NO. AOC.1

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of Subsidiaries/

associate companies/ joint ventures

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts Rs. in Lakhs)

of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Part “A": Subsidiaries

S.NO. | PARTICULARS SUBSIDIARY-1 | SUBSIDIARY-2 | SUBSIDIARY-3
1 Name of the subsidiary SK UEM Water EMS Green EMS-TCP JV
Projects (P) Energy (P) Ltd (P) Ltd
Ltd
2 Reporting period for the
subsidiary concerned ,if | Fy 2022-23 FY 2022-23 FY 2022-23
different from the (In Lakhs) (In Lakhs)) (In Lakhs)
holding company's
reporting period
3 Reporting currency and
Exchange rate as on the _ _ =
last date of the relevant
financial year in the case
of foreign subsidiaries
4 Share Capital (Paid up) 86.50 10.00 50.00
5 Reserves& Surplus 625.95 (2.84) 592.75
6 Total Assets 1209.12 12.67 4304.85
4 Total Liabilities(excluding 496.67 5.51 3662.10
Share Capital and
Reserves & Surplus)
8 Turnover 1102.12 -- 12363.77
9 Profit before taxation 246.36 (0.12) 374.87
10 Provision for 65.01 -- 94.27
taxation(including Deferred
Tax and Other Tax
Expenses)




11 Profit after taxation 181.35 (0.12) 280.60
12 Proposed Dividend - . -
13 % of shareholding 100% 100% 74%
S.NO. | PARTICULARS SUBSIDIARY-4 | SUBSIDIARY-5 | SUBSIDIARY-6
1 Name of the subsidiary Mirzapur Canary -
Ghazipur Infrastructure
STPS (P) Ltd (P) Ltd

2 Reporting period for the -

subsidiary concerned, if FY 2022-23 FY 2022-23

different from the holding (In Lakhs) (In Lakhs)

company's reporting

period
3 Reporting currency and 3 . -

Exchange rate as on the

last date of the relevant

financial year in the case

of foreign subsidiaries
4 Share capital (paid up) 1.00 1.00 -
5 Reserves & surplus 107.86 (2.14) iy
6 Total assets 7729.96 285.64 -
7 Total Liabilities 7621.10 286.78 -
8 Turnover 6995.06 -- -
9 Profit before taxation 150.47 (0.12) -
10 Provision for 41.89 — -

taxation(including Deferred

Tax and Other Tax

Expenses)
11 Profit after taxation 108.58 (0.12) -
12 Proposed Dividend - - -
13 % of shareholding 60% 100% -

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1.
2.

Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations- NIL

Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.- NIL




Part"B": Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate

Companies and Joint Ventures

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Shareholding as per latest audited
Balance Sheet

Name of Associates/Joint Ventures EMS Himal EMS EMS Singh JV
Hydro | Constructions
1.Latest audited Balance Sheet Date| 31.03.2023| 31.03.2023 31.03.2023
2.Shares of Associate/Joint
Ventures held by the company on
the year end
Amount of Investment in (185.69) 66.57 63.27
Associates/Joint Venture
Extend of Holding% 51.00% 74.00% 1.00%
3.Description of how there is EMS EMS Limited EMS Limited
significant influence Limited holds 74% holds1% share
holds 51% share
share
4.Reason why the associate/joint N.A N.A No significant
venture is not consolidated influence
5.Net worth attributable to (170.25) 66.94 1.52

6.Profit/Loss for the year

i. Considered in Consolidation (62.81) 3.52

i. Not Considered in Consolidation - -




Annexure-B
Form AOC-2

Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

; A Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: Nil
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:
Name(s) of the | Nature of the | Duration Salient terms | Date(s) of | Amou

related party and | contracts/ of the of the | approval by | nt
nature of | arrangement/ | contract/ |contracts or | the Board, if | paid
relationship transactions |arrangeme |arrangements | any: as
nts/ or advan
transactio | transactions ces, if
ns including the any:
value, if any:
(Amount in
Lacs)
Mr. Ashish Tomar Remuneration 1 year 520.00 01/04/2022
(Managing Director) -
Mr. Ramveer Singh Remuneration 1 year 520.00 01/04/2022
(Chairman & Director) -
Mrs. Kritika Tomar Remuneration 1 year 42.00 18/10/2022
(Whole Time Director) -
Mrs. Nirmala Tomar Salary 1 year 24.00 01/04/2022 -
(Relative of KMP)
Mrs. Vinita Salary 1 year 9.84 01/04/2022 -
Srivastava
(Relative of KMP)
Mr. Gajendra Parihar | Remuneration 1 year 8.00 01/04/2022 -
(CFO)
Mr. Anup Kumar Remuneration 1 year 1.05 01/04/2022 -
Pandey
(Company Secretary)
Mrs. Nirmala Tomar Rent Paid 1 year 9.00 01/04/2022 -
(Relative of KMP)
EMS Infrastructure Purchase, Job 1 year 5347.22 01/04/2022 -
Pvt Ltd (Chairman & Work &
Director interested in Professional
this company) Charges
Neer Care India (P) Purchase, Job 1 year 10588.57 01/04/2022 -
Ltd (Director Work &
interested in this Professional
company) Charges




1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations.- NIL

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the
year.- NIL

Note: This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be
certified.

Date: 27.07.2023 By Order of the Board of Director
Place: Delhi For EMS Limited

Chairman & Director Managing Director
DIN: 02260129 DIN: 03170943
R-14/120, Raj Nagar R-14/120, Raj Nagar,
Ghaziabad-201002 Ghaziabad-201002




_| Mr. Neeraj Purchase, Job 1 year 60.00 01/04/2022 -
| | Srivastava Work &
(Professional Director) Professional
Charges
Mr. Pankaj Purchase, Job 1 year 10.00 01/04/2022 -
Srivastava Work &
(Relative of KMP) Professional
Charges

Date: 27.07.2023
Place: Delhi

By Order of the Board of Director
For EMS Limited
(Formerly known as EMS Infracon Put. Ltd.)

Chairman & Director Managing Director
DIN : 02260129 DIN: 03170943
R-14/120, Raj Nagar R-14/120, Raj Nagar,
Ghaziabad-201002 Ghaziabad-201002




Annexure-C
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILTY REPORT
Format for the Annual Report on CSR Activities to be Included in the Board's Report for
Financial Year as on 31st March, 2023
1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company.

The Company has development and implemented its corporate Social Responsibility

(CSR)Policy. The Company deeply acknowledges its business operations while meeting the
interests of its shareholders.

As per CSR Policy, the company can undertake (ii) activity as mentioned in the Schedule
VII of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

S. No. [Name of Director Designation /| Number of meetings of Number of
Nature of CSR Committee held | meetings of CSR
Directorship during the year Committee
attended during
the year
1 |Mrs. Kritika Tomar Chairman/ 2 .
Whole Time
Director
2  |Mr. Neeraj Srivastava Member/ 2 2
Executive
Director
3. |Mr. Achal Kapoor Member/ 2 2
Independent
Director

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects
approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company — www.ems.co.in

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule
(3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable.

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the
Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off
for the financial year, if any

Sl. No. Financial Year/Amount available for set-off [Amount required to be set-
from preceding financial off for the financial year, if
years (in Rs) any (in Rs)

1 - - -
Total - *




_ 6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5).-1000926576.65
7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)- 20018531.53

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous
financial years.- NIL

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any- 0
(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c).-20018531.53

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

';otaltA;no:llf £ Total Amount transferred Amount transferred to any fund
pF?il:'nanocl;al €lto Unspent CSR Account as| specified under Schedule VII as per

per section 135(6). second proviso to section 135(5).

Year. (in Rs.)

Amount.

Date of
transfer.

Name of the
Fund

Amount.

Date of
transfer

20020000.00

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

(1) (2) | 3) | (4) (S) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10)
Sl.| Name |Item | Local | Location [Project Amou|Amount| Mode of Mode of
No| of the |from | area of the |durati| nt ftransferrimplementa/Implementati
. |Project| the |(Yes/N| project. on. |spent| ed to ([tion - Direct|on - Through
ist off o). in the (Unspent| (Yes/No). [Implementing
ILctivi curren| CSR Agency
tes Stat|Distri t. phnaenu Nam| CSR
- e. | et. R for Slo e |[Registrat
Sche ial | project o
dule Year | as per b
VII to (in |Section
the Rs.). | 135(6)
Act. (in Rs.).
1.|FOR |Pro |Yes [Utta|Ghazi|24 10955 No PRA|CSR0002
AYUR |moti r | abad [Months|623.00 THI| 6583
VEDIC [ng Pra BHA
COLL |educ des SAM
EGE |ation h VAR
OF DHA
PRATI N
BHA NYA
SAMV S
ARDH
AN
NYAS




- 2.|CANC |pro |[Yes Utta|Ghazi24 20000 No CAN|CSR0002
ER moti r | abad [Months00.00 CER| 6590
TABL |healt des RIT
E h h ABL
SOCIE |care E
TY inclu SOC
ding IET
prev Y
entiv
e
healt
h
care
Total 12955
623.0
0
(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:
(1) (2) (3) (4) (S) (6) (7) (8)
Sl.| Name | Item [Local] Location of [Amount Mode of Mode of
No.| of the (from the|area| the project. | spent [implementation/implementation -
Project| list of |(Yes/ for the - Direct Through
factivities| No). project (Yes/No). implementing
in (in Rs.). agency.
sc‘:x;i:le State.District. [Name. CSR
B . registration
number.
NIL
(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads. Nil
(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable. Nil

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8¢) Rs 20020000.00

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any

S. No.

Particular

Amount (in Rs.)

@)

Two percent of average net profit of the company as per
section 135(5)

20018531.53

(11)

Total amount spent for the Financial Year

20020000.00

(i)

Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)]

(iv)

Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes
or activities of the previous financial years, if any

(v)

Amount available for set off in succeeding financial
years [(iii)-(iv)]




_ 9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

S. No.| Preceding Amount Amount Amount transferred to | Amount
Financial | transferred spent in the any fund specified under| remaining
Year. to Unspent | reporting Schedule VII as per [to be spent
CSR Financial | section 135(6), if any. in
A oo i
:::;:t i Name AmountLDate of Sl;icceed.u;g
i of the |(in Rs). transfer. T——
section 135 Fund years. (in
(6) (in Rs.) Rs.)
1 F.Y 2019- - - - - - =
2020
2 F.Y 2020- = E - . = -
2021
3 F.Y 2021- - - = - - -
2022

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding
financial year(s):

(1)} (2) (3) (4) (S) (6) (7) (8) (9)
Sl. [Project| Name | Financial | Project | Total |Amount Cumulative| Status of
No.| ID. | of the Year in |(duration. amount [spent on| amount |the project
Project. which the jallocated the spent at -
project was for the | project | the end of |Completed
commenced. project | in the | reporting | /Ongoing.
(in Rs.) reporting| Financial
F‘inanciall Year. (in
Year (in Rs.)
Rs.)
NIL

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so
created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year

(Asset-wise details).
(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s). Nil

(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset. Nil




(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital

asset is registered, their address etc. Nil

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and

location of the capital asset).

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net

profit as per section 135(5).

o
KRIT%

(Chairman CSR Committee)

A c hal Kepoot

ACHAL KAPOOR
(Member CSR Committee)

Date: 27.07.2023
Place: Delhi

By Order of the Board of Director
For EMS Limited
(Formerly known as EMS Infracon Put. Ltd.)

Chairman & Directer—Managing Director
DIN : 02260129 DIN: 03170943
R-14/120, Raj Nagar R-14/120, Raj Nagar,
Ghaziabad-201002 Ghaziabad-201002




Vikram Grover & Company (VGC)

Company Secretaries & Corporate Consultants

Company Secretaries

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023

To,

The Members,

EMS LIMITED

701, DLF TOWER A, JASOLA
NEW DELHI - 110025

Date of Incorporation: 21/12/2010
Authorized Share Capital: 60,00,00,000.00
Paid up Share Capital: 47,00,00,000.00

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions EMS
LIMITED hereinafter referred to as (“the company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner
that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the EMS LIMITED books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby
report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended
on 31% Day of March, 2023 (‘Audit Period’) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder
and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by EMS LIMITED (‘The Company"') for the financial year ended on 31* Day of March,
2023 according to the provisions of:

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; (Not
Applicable)

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

Regd Off :- C-935, 9th floor, Vipul plaza, Faridabad, Haryana -12 1002
Mob:- 9650056816, 7678641154 Email Id- csvikram.grover@gmail.com
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Company Secretaries & Corporate Consultants

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings; (Not Applicable During Audit period)

v.  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

a.

b.

j.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011; (Not Applicable during Audit Period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015; (Not Applicable during Audit Period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009; (Not Applicable during Audit Period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014(Not Applicable during Audit Period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;(Not Applicable during Audit Period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008;(Not Applicable during Audit Period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;(Not Applicable
during Audit Period)

. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;

and (Not Applicable during Audit Period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998. (Not
Applicable during Audit Period)

and other applicable laws

In respect of other laws specifically applicable to the Company, I have relied on information/records
produced by the Company during the course of our audit and the reporting is limited to that extent.

In respect of Direct and Indirect Tax Laws like Income Tax Act, Goods & Service Tax Act, Excise &
Custom Acts we have relied on the Reports given by the Statutory Auditor of the company.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

The Secretarial Standards 1ssued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

Regd Off :- C-935, 9tk floor, Vipul plaza, Faridabad, Haryana -121002
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Company Secretaries

I further report that The Board of Directors of the Company has been duly constituted with proper
numbers of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors, and Independent Directors. Further, various
events occurred during the period under review which are as under:

Name

Date of Event

Nature of event

Mr. Satish Kumar

October 10. 2022

Resignation

Ms. Kritika Tomar

October 17, 2022

Initially Appointed as Executive Director

Mr. Ramveer Singh

December 23, 2022

Re-designated as Chairman cum

Executive Director

Mr. Ashish Tomar

December 23, 2022

Re-appointed as Managing Director

Ms. Kritika Tomar

December 31, 2022

Re-Appointed as Whole Time Director

Mr. Achal Kapoor

December 23, 2022

Appointment as Independent Director

Ms. Chetna

December 23, 2022

Appointment as Independent Director

Ms. Swati Jain

December 23, 2022

Appointment as Independent Director

Mr. Mukesh Garg

December 23, 2022

Appointment as Independent Director

Mr. Achal Kapoor January 01, 2023 Resignation as Independent Director
Ms. Chetna January 01, 2023 Resignation as Independent Director
Ms. Swati Jain January 01, 2023 Resignation as Independent Director
Mr. Mukesh Garg January 01, 2023 Resignation as Independent Director

Mr. Achal Kapoor

March 10, 2023

Re-Appointment as Independent Director

Ms. Chetna

March 10, 2023

Re-Appointment as Independent Director

Ms. Swati Jain

March 10, 2023

Re-Appointment as Independent Director

Mr. Mukesh Garg

March 10, 2023

Re-Appointment as Independent Director

The Company has the following Key Managerial Personnel as per the definition of Section 2(51) read

Regd Off :- C-935, 9tk floor, Vipul plaza, Faridabad, Haryana -121002
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Company Secretaries

with Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, as on 31.03.2023.

S. No | Name Designation(s)
1. | Mr. Ramveer Singh Chairman
2. | Mr. Ashish Tomar Managing Director
3. | Mr. Gajendra Parihar Chief Financial Officer
4. | Ms. Kritika Tomar Whole-time Director
5. Mr. Anup Kumar Pandey Company Secretary

*  Mr. Gajendra Parihar was appointed as Chief Financial Officer of the Company with effect
from 23.12.2022.

*  Mr. Ashish Tomar was appointed as Managing Director of the Company with effect from
23.12.2022.

*  Mr. Ramveer Singh was appointed as Chairman of the Company with effect from 23.12.2022.

*  Ms. Kritika Tomar was appointed as Whole-time Director of the Company with effect from
31.12.2022 in the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting.

Adequate notice 1s given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda, and detailed notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried unanimously and subsequently,
the minutes of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be were recorded.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with
the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations, and guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period the company has the following major activities during the
year under review:

1. During the year under Review Company has Appointed Mr. Anup Kumar Pandey as Company
Secretary w.e.f 01°* August 2022
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11.

11l

1v.

V1.

Vil.

V1L

iX.

X1.

During the year under review Company has changed its name from EMS Infracon Private
Limited to EMS Private Limited, as approved in its EGM held on 30th September 2022 and
accordingly it’s Memoradum of association and Article of Association was modified.

During the year under review Company has passed resolution for conversion of Company from
Private Company to Public Company in its EGM held on 27th October 2022 and so Company
has adopted new set of MOA and AOA on account of this conversion.

During the year under review Company has appointed Mr. Ashish Tomar (DIN: 03170943) as
Managing Director of the Company w.e.f December 23, 2022 till 22nd December 2027 with
remuneration of Rs. 50,00,000 (Fifty Lakh) per month as approved in EGM held on 31st
December 2022.

During the year under review Company has appointed Mr. Gajender Parihar as CFO of the
Company w.e.f December 23, 2022 with a remuneration of Rs. 2,00,000 (Two Lakh) per month
as approved in EGM held on 31st December 2022.

During the year under review members approved regularization of Ms. Kritka Tomar (DIN:
09777840) from the additional director as approved in EGM held on 3 1st December 2022
During the year under review Company has appointed Ms. Kritka Tomar (DIN: 09777840) as
Whole time Director of the Company w.e.f December 23, 2022 till 22nd December 2027 with
remuneration of Rs. 10,00,000 (Ten Lakh ) per month as approved in EGM held on 31st
December 2022

During the year under review Company has appointed Mr. Ramveer Singh (DIN: 02260129)
as Chairman of the Company w.e.f December 23, 2022 till 22nd December 2027 with
remuneration of Rs. 50,00,000 (Fifty Lakh ) per month as approved in EGM held on 31st
December 2022

During the year under review Company has appointed Mr. Achal Kapoor (DIN: 09150394) as
additional Independent Director in its Board meeting held on 23 December 2022 and then he
has resigned from the designation of additional independent director w.e.f 1% January, 2023.
Further he has appointed as Additional Independent Director w.e.f 10™ March, 2023 through
its board meeting held on 10® March, 2023 and thereafter his appointment was regularized
w.e.f 10® March, 2023 as approved in EGM held on 15th March, 2023.

During the year under review Company has appointed Mr. Swati Jain (Din: 09436199) as
additional Independent Director in its Board meeting held on 23 December 2022 and then she
has resigned from the designation of additional independent director w.e.f 1% January, 2023.
Further she has appointed as Additional Independent Director w.e.f 10® March, 2023 through
its board meeting held on 10™ March, 2023 and thereafter her appointment was regularized
w.e.f 10® March, 2023 as approved in EGM held on 15th March, 2023.

During the year under review Company has appointed Ms. Chetna (Din: 08981045) as
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Xil.

XIil.

X1V.

XV.

XVI.

XVIl.

XVIil.

XiX.

XX.

additional Independent Director in its Board meeting held on 23 December 2022 and then she
has resigned from the designation of additional independent director w.e.f 1% January, 2023.
Further she has appointed as Additional Independent Director w.e.f 10% March, 2023 through
its board meeting held on 10™ March, 2023 and thereafter her appointment was regularized
w.e.f 10% March, 2023 as approved in EGM held on 15th March, 2023.

During the year under review Company has appointed Mr. Mukesh Garg (Din: 08936325) as
additional Independent Director in its Board meeting held on 23 December 2022 and then he
has resigned from the designation of additional independent director w.e.f 1% January, 2023.
Further he has appointed as Additional Independent Director w.e.f 10™ March, 2023 through
its board meeting held on 10" March, 2023 and thereafter his appointment was regularized
w.e.f 10® March, 2023 as approved in EGM held on 15th March, 2023.

During the year under review Company has approved related party transactions u/s 188 read
with rule 15 of the companies (meetings of board and its powers) rules,2014, up to Rs 200
Crores in 1its EGM held on 31st December, 2022,

During the year under review Company has increased its borrowing limit up to Rs. 600 Crores
(Rs. Six hundred Crores) in its EGM held on 16th December, 2022

During the year under review Company has approved the limits for the loans and investment
by the company in terms of the provisions of section 186 of the companies act, 2013 up to Rs.
100 Crores (Hundred Crores) in its EGM held on 16th December, 2022.

During the year under review Company has approved adoption of new set of articles table F as
per the Companies act 2013 in its EGM held on 16th December, 2022.

During the year under review Company has approved proposed IPO size up to Rs 250 Crores
(Two-Fifty Crores) in its EGM held on 16th December, 2022.

During the year under review Company has approved issue of bonus shares of Rs. 35,25,00,000
(Rs. Thirty five Crore twenty-five lakh) to its existing shareholders in the proportion of 3:1 as
approved in its EGM held on 15th March 2023 and thereafter allotted the bonus shares
accordingly as approved in its board meeting dated 23™ March, 2023.

During the year under review Company has increased its authorised capital from Rs
15,00,00,000 (Fifteen Crores) to Rs. 20,00,00,000 (Twenty Crores) as approved in EGM held
on 31st December 2022 and thereafter from 20,00,00,000 (Twenty Crores) to Rs 60,00,00,000
(Rs. Sixty Crores) as approved in EGM held on 15th March 2023.

During the year under review Company has approved proposed IPO size up to Rs 400 Crores
(Four Hundred Crores) in its EGM held on 15th March, 2023.

I further report that:

Regd Off :- C-935, 9tk floor, Vipul plaza, Faridabad, Haryana -121002
Mob:- 9650056816, 7678641154 Email Id- csvikram.grover@gmail.com



Vikram Grover & Company (VGC)

Company Secretaries & Corporate Consultants

Company Secretaries

a) The Securities of the Company being not listed with any stock exchange during the period under
review, hence need not to be complied with the requirements under the Listing Agreements;

b) The Securities of the Company being not listed, hence the provisions of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011
including the provisions with regard to disclosures and maintenance of records required under
the said Regulations are not applicable;

¢) The Securities of the Company being not listed, hence the provisions of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 including the
provisions with regard to disclosures and maintenance of records required under the said
Regulations are not applicable;

L GONER B
\ Y c (&) r"n:::-.\\
AL I" A 'L. o L fu”)
\ Vikram Groverw/
\Proprietor
Place: Faridabad FCS No. 12304
Date: 06-09-2023 C P No.: 21638

UDIN: 1012304E000954927

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms
an integral part of this report.
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Vikram Grover & Company (VGC)

Company Secretaries & Corporate Consultants

Company Secretaries

To,

The Members,

EMS LIMITED

701, DLF TOWER A, JASOLA
NEW DELHI - 110025

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

1.  We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that
the process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

1. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

1v.  Where ever required, we have obtained the management representations about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

v. The Compliance of provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the
verification of procedure on test basis.

vi. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability nor of the efficacy
of the effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Vikram Gl;m_‘:e;.ﬁ?a;ngmpany
) Y27

&
LN

< L\

Proprietor
Place: Faridabad FCS No. 12304
Date: 06-09-2023 C P No.: 21638

UDIN: 1012304E000954927
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(-/‘\ . RISHI KAPOOR & COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS _
Plot No. 10, Advocate Chambers, RDC, Raj Nagar
GHAZIABAD-201002
Phones: 0120-4371050, Fax: 4371070,(M) 9910385499
Email: carishikapoor@yahoo.co.in
CIN : U41000DL2012PTC233743
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO

THE MEMBERS OF

EMS LIMITED

(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)

REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of EMS LIMITED (Formerly
Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited) (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income),
Statement of change in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes
to financial statements including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Indian accounting standards prescribed under section 133 of the act read with companies (Indian
Accounting standards) Rules 2015, as amended (Ind AS) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2023, and its profit and
other comprehensive loss /income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

BASIS FOR OPINION
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our
report. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), the financial position of the
Company as at 31st March 2023 and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date.




Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

o FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regardipg=independence, and to communicate with them all

-
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relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

I. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our report, we report that:

a)

b)

©)

d)

g)

h)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income),
Statement of Change in Equity, Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this report are in
agreement with books of accounts.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure A”: Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanation given to us, the remuneration paid by the
Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197
of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does y pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.




ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts;
as such the question of commenting on any material foreseeable losses thereon does
not arise.

iii.  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the company.

iv.  (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested except joint ventures (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of Funds) by the
company to or to any other persons or entities including foreign entities with the
understanding whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
that no funds have been received by the company from any persons or entity
including foreign entities with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
funding Party or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that caused us
to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) , as
provided under sub clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

v. The Board of Directors of the Company have not declared or paid any dividend
during the year as per section 123 of the Companies Act 2013.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Rishi Kapoor & Company
Chartered Accountants

Place: Ghaziabad
Date : 27.07.2023

M.No.455362



Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors Report to the Members of the Company
on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023, we
report that:

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited) (“the Company™) as of 31 March, 2023 in
conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed
under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material mi nt of the Standalone financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error.




We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
Standalone statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that:

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of Standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
Standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in

conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

Inpour opinion , the company has , in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial re;-}orting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal c_:ont_rol stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. _
For Rishi Kapoor & Company

Chartered Accountants

Place: Ghaziabad
Date : 27.07.2023

—
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ Report
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors Report to the Members of the Company
on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023, we
report that:

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books
of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our
knowledge and belief, we state that:

i.  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company in respect of its Property, Plant & Equipment’s and
Intangibles:

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment, Capital work in progress,
Investment properties and relevant details of right —of-use-assets..

(B) The Company has no Intangible Assets except showing in capital work in progress as on
date of Balance Sheet.

(b) The Company has a program of physical verification of property, plant and equipment, capital
work in progress, so to cover all items once every two years which, in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. Pursuant to the
program, all Property, Plant and Equipment were due for verification during the year and were
physically verified by the Management during the year. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us,
immovable properties of land and buildings included in Property, Plant and Equipment, Right
of use, Capital work in progress and investment property in the standalone financial statements,
whose title deeds / conveyance deeds have been pledged as security for loans are held in the
name of the Company based on the confirmations directly received by us from custodians in
the form of sanction letter. In respect of immovable properties of land that have been taken on
lease, the lease agreements are in the name of the Company, where the Company is the lessee
in the agreement.

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use assets) or intangible
assets or both during the year. Therefore the provisions of clause 3(i)(d) are not applicable to
the company and hence not commented upon.

(e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no proceedings
have been initiated or are pendin inst the company for holding any benami property under
) 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made there




ii.

iii.

In our opinion on the basis of information and explanation given to us in respect of its

inventories.

(a) The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management and the
frequency of verification is reasonable. The procedures of physical verification of inventories
followed by the Management were reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the
company and nature of its operations. The Company has maintained proper records of its

inventories and no material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has been sanctioned
working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, at points of time during the year,
from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. In our opinion and
according to the information and explanations given to us, the monthly/quarterly returns or
statements comprising statement of stock position filed by the Company with such banks or
financial institutions are in agreement with unaudited books of account of the Company of the

respective period and no material discrepancies have been observed.

The Company has not made investments in, except joint ventures, provided guarantee to bank
except subsidiaries companies or security as well as granted loans or advances except joint
ventures, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other

parties.

(a) The Company has provided loans or advances in the nature

during the year and details of which are given below:-

of loans and stood guarantee

-Others

Advances

A. Aggregate amount granted/ provided in nature
during the year Loans of Lokss Guarantees
-Subsidiaries

- 497.26 -
-Others
B. Balance outstanding/ receivable as at
balance sheet date in respect of the above
cases:
-Subsidiaries

- 557.26 -




iv.

vi.

vil.

viii.

As the company has not given any loans, guarantees or security or made any investment, except
joint venture, during the year, the compliance within the provisions of section 185 and 186 of
the companies Act, 2013 does not apply on the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits during the year. The Company does not
have any unclaimed deposits and accordingly, the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. We have broadly reviewed the books of account
maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014,
as amended, prescribed by the Central Government for maintenance of cost records under
Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the
prescribed cost records have been made and maintained by the Company. We have, however,
not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are
accurate or complete.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts accrued in the books of account in respect
of undisputed statutory dues including GST, provident fund, ESI, income-tax, sales tax, service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, VAT and any other material statutory dues have been
generally/regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities
and there are no outstanding statutory dues as on the last day of the financial year for a period of
more than six months from the date they become payable.

(b) There are no dues as referred to in sub clause (a) above, which have not been deposited on
account of any disputes.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, there are no
transactions which have not been recorded in the books of account on account of surrender or
undisclosed income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company
has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender during the year.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company
is not a declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
company has duly applied its term loans for the purpose for which the said loans were obtained.

(d) On an overall examination of the- ial statements of the Company, funds raised on
during the year for long-term purposes by the

Company.



Xi.

Xil.

Xiil,

Xiv.

XV.

(¢) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries.

() In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company
has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint
ventures or associate companies.

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company
has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) are not applicable.

(b) During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares except issue of Bonus Share or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally)
and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) To the best of our Knowledge, no fraud by the company and no material fraud on the
company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) To the best of our knowledge, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the

Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and up to the
date of this report.

(c) As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower complaints received
by the Company during the year.

(a) The Company is not a Nidhi Company , therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company is in
compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, for all
transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been
disclosed in the Note no 40 of the financial statements etc. as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

(a) In our opinion, prima facie, the company has an adequate internal audit system which is
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports issued to the Company during the year
covering specific processes scoped in for review as per Internal Audit plan for the period under
the audit.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with them. Accordin the provisions of clause 3(xv) of the Order are not
applicable to the company and hengg -




XVi.

XVvii.

Xviil.

X1X.

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company is
not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and
accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and
hence not commented upon.

(b) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by
the management, the Group has not conducted any Non- Banking F inancial or Housing Finance
activities. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

(¢) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is
not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank of
India. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Group has
no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group. Therefore, the provisions of clause
3(xvi)(d) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the
immediately preceding financial year.

That during the year, there has been no resignation of the statutory auditors. Therefore, the
provisions of clause 3(xviii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(a) As set out in the Note no. 38 of the standalone financial statements, the Company has fully
spent the required amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) and there are no
unspent CSR amount for the year requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the
Companies Act or special account in compliance with the provision of sub-section (6) of section
135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause (xx) of the Order is not applicable for

the year.




(b) The Company is not required to transfer unspent Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
amount, to a special account before the date of report and hence provision of section 135(6)
of the Act are not applicable.

For Rishi Kapoor & Company
Chartered Accountants
ﬁ "

Place: Ghaziabad
Date : 27.07.2023
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EMS LIMITED _
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609
STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2023
(Rs.in Lacs)|
Particulars l::c As at 31st March, 2023 el %Mm A a.t;os;l)\p l,
I. |ASSETS
1 [Non - current assets
(a) Property,Plant and Equipment 4 885691 768.44 '7‘313‘79J
(b) Capital Work In Progress 5 367.83 = s
(c) Right of Use Asset 6 2059.66 1879.13 1930.11
(d) Investment Property 7 957.80 768.06 685.52
(e) Financial assets
(i) Investments 8 1023.54 1017.57| 342.05
(ii) Trade Receivables 9 6914.65 4130.32 1192.18
(iv) Others 10 4181.54 3590.92 3871.51
(f) Deferred tax assets (net) 34 30.17 2923 24.84
2 |Current assets
(a) Inventories 1 10240.64 5092.95 3511.58
(b) Financial assets
(i) Investments - - » -
(1) Trade receivables 12 7306.01 12668.23 7952.78
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 13 5224 85 5265.68 4555.11
(iv) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 14 3954.04 2885.14 1708.42
(v) Other Financial Assets 15 9413.40 829428 8255.82
(c) Other current assets 16 3027.31 2246.52 134267
Total Assets 55587.11 45636.47 36106.38|
1. |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 17 4700.00 1175.00 1175.00
(b) Other equity 18 43279.32 364?1.131 28943.63
Liabilities
2 |Non - current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Long Term Borrowings 19 3284 172.84 57.84
(ii) Lease Liabilities 6 - - 6.29
(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 20 1551.85 870.82 688.81
(b) Long Term Provisions 21 2417 27.22 27.04
(c) Deferred Tax Liability (net) - -
3 |Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Short Term Borrowings
(ii) Lease Liabilities 6 - 6.29 35.84
(iii) Trade payables 2 1443.18| 4017.99 3213.63
(iv) Other financial labilities 23 3677.32 401522 -
(b) Provisions 24 186.05 500.80 144494
(c) Other current liabilities 25 692.39| 1379.16 513.33
Total Equity and Liabilities 55587.11 48636.47 36106.38
Significant accounting policies and estimates 1to3 3 - _
The accompanying notes 1 to 46 are an integral part of the financial
j—lstatement
In terms of our report attached .
For Rishi Kapoor & Company Furmdonbebalfofthe!oardoﬂ?ﬂ
y !\ N
&"} » Q\
(Ram Veer Sin {{Mshish Tomar)
; ; el
Chairman & Difg \ﬁ'-# ging Director
Din No. 0 ‘ 0. 03170943
Place : Ghaziabad (Gaj Parihar) (Deepak Kumar)
Date : 27.07.2023 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
UDIN: 23455362BGURTG4238 M Ne3063)




EMS LIMITED

(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)

CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609
STANDALONE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

(Rs.in Lacs)|
" Note Year ended Year ended
Parti
iy No. |  31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
L |Revenue from operations 48424.80 33766.23
II. |Other income 466.91 415.72
1L |Total Income ( I+IT) 48891.72 34181.95
IV. |Expenses:
Cost of revenue of operations 28 37432.60| 23349.03
Changes in inventories of finished goods, by-products and work in
progress 29 -5147.69 -1581.38
Employee benefits expense 30 1252.75 87955
Finance costs A 274.67 572.45
Depreciation and amortization expense 32 199.39 184.03
Other expenses 33 866.04 533.07
Total expenses (IV) 34877.76 23936.75
V. |Profit before tax ( III-IV) 14013.95 10245.20
VL |Tax expense:
Current tax 3625.00 2675.00
Deferred tax liability/ (Assets) 34 -5.87 835
|Firm Tax - 3.75
Income tax relating to earlier years 76.28 59.09]
3695.41 2729.49|
VIL |Profit for the year 10318.54 7515.71
VIII |Other comprehensive income
(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in - -
subsequent Period
Remeasurement gain/ (loss) on defined benefit plan (net of Tax) 8.78 6.53
Gain/ (Loss) on Investments through OCI 5.86 5.26
|(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be - -
reclassified to profit or loss
Total other comprehensive income, net of tax 10333.19 7527.50|
IX. |Total comprehensive income for the year
X. |Earnings per equity share (Nominal value per share Rs. /-) 35
-Basic (Rs) 21.95 63.96
- Diluted (Rs.) 21.95 63.96
Weighted Average Number of shares used in computing
earning per share
-Basic (Nos) 470,00,000] 117,50,000|
- Diluted (Nos.) 470,00,000 117,50,000
Significant accounting policies and estimates 1to3
The accompanying notes 1 to 46 are an integral part of the financial
statement.
In terms of our report attached
For Rishi Ka & Company

Place : Ghaziabad
Date : 27.07.2023
UDIN: 23455362BGURTG4238

(Gajendra Parihar)
Chief Financial Officer




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
a) Equity Share capital

Rs.in Lacs
Balance as at April 1, 2022 Changes in Equity Share Capital| Restated balanceat | Changes in equity Balanc[e at March)
= due to prior period errors April 1,2022 share capital during 31,2023
the current year
1175.00 - 1175.00 3525.00 4700.00
Balance as at April 1, 2021 Changes in Equity Share Capital| Restated balanceat | Changes in equity | Balance at March
due to prior period errors April 1,2021 share capital during 31, 2022
the current year
1175.00 - 1175.00 - 1175.00
lefer to Note 17
b) Other Equity (Rs.in Lacs)
Reserves and Surplus Items of Other Comprehensive Income
Share Retained Re- measurement of Gain/ Loss on Total Equity
Premium Earnings defined benefit plan Investments
ialance as on 01.04.2021 75.00 28868.00 348 -284 25943.63|
‘rofit for the year - 7515.71 - - 7515.71)
Jther Comprehensive Income (net of tax) - - 6.53 5.26 '11,79|
‘otal Comprehensive Income for the year 75.00 36383.71 10.00 242 36471.13
‘ransfer from retained earnings - . - E =
‘ransfer to general reserve - - - - -
iinal Dividend - - - - -
Jividend distribution tax - - - - -
ialance as at 31st March, 2022 75.00 36383.71 10.00 242 36471.13
I |
ialance as on 01.04.2022 75.00 36383.71 10.00] 2.42 36471.13)
‘rofit for the year - 10318.54 - | - 10318.54]
ther Comprehensive Income (net of tax) - - 8.78] 5.86 14.65]
.ess : Bonus Share Issue During the year - 3525.00 - - 3525.00
.ess : ROC Expenses for increase in Authorised Share Capital - - - - -
“otal Comprehensive Income for the year 75.00 43177.25 18.79 8.28 43279.32
‘ransfer from retained earnings = - - - -
“ransfer to general reserve - - = = -
iinal Dividend - * - 5 *
dividend distribution tax - = - = &
talance as at 31st March, 2023 75.00 43177.25 18.79| 8.28 43279.32|
|
tefer to Note 18
Jature and purpose of reserves

a) Retained earnings
This reserve represents undistributed accumulated earnings of the Group as on the balance sheet date.

b) Securities Premium
This reserve is used to issue fully paid bonus shares to an extent not exceeding unissued share capital of the company, to write-off preliminary expenses of the company,
o write-off the expenses of, or commission paid, or discount allowed on any of the shares or debentures of the company,to pay premium on the redemption of preference

hares or debentures of the company.

c) Investment Revaluation Reserve
[his reserve represents the camulative gains and losses arising on the revaluation of investments on the balance sheet date measured at fair value through other

:omprehensive income. The reserves accumulated will be reclassified to retained earnings and profit and loss respectively, when such investment are disposed.

For and on behalf of the Board ¢

“or Rishi Kapoor & Company

(Qpam

Place : Ghaziabad N h
Date : 27.07.2023 Chief Financial Office: Company Secretary
M No:50639

UDIN: 23455362BGURTG4238
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i)

ii)

iii)

a)

b)
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EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U#5205D12010PLC211609

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2023.

Company Overview

EMS Infracon Private Limited was incorporated on December 21,2010 with Registrar of Companies (ROC), Delhi and Haryana under the provisi

of Companies Act 1956, Thereafter, the name of our Company was changed from ‘EMS Infracon Private Limited’ to “EMS Private Limited" on

October 26, 2022 and thereafter ¢ ion of our Company from private to public company, pursuant to a special resolution passed by the

Jslar\’hulders of our Company on October 27, 2022 and a fresh certificate of incorporation consequent to change of name from EMS Private Limited to

EMS Limited (" The Company") was issued by the ROC on November 25, 2022. The Company’s Corporate Identity Number is

U45205DL2010PLC211609. The company is engaged in the b of Sewerage contractors , Sewerage Treatment Plants(STF) Works, Electricity|
and distribution and also doing Civil Construction . The Board of Directors app i the Jalone financial stat ts for the year|

ended March 31, 2023 on 10.07.2023

Basis of preparation of standalone financial statements

Statement of Compliance and Basis of preparation

|provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Companies Act”), as applicable and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India

[The standalone financial statements of the ¢ have been p pliance Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS"), the

p—
,inc

F ¥

(“SEBI”). The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)|
Rules, 2015 and iments issued thereafter. Acc ing policies have been applied consistently to all periods p ted in these standalone,

financial statements. The standalone financial statements correspond to the classification provisions contained in Ind AS 1,"Presentation of Financial

Stat ts”. For clarity, various items are aggregated in the statement of profit and loss and balance sheet. These items are disaggregated separately|
in the notes to the standalone financial statements, where applicable.

These dalone financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments and defined benefit plans
which are measured at fair value or amortised cost at the end of each reporting period. All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and
non-current as per the Company’s normal op ing cycle. Based on the nature of services rendered to customers and time elapsed between
deployment of resources and the realisation in cash and cash equivalents of the consideration for such services rendered, the Company has|
considered an operating cycle of 12 months. The statement of cash flows have been prepared under indirect method, whereby profit or loss is|

fjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and items|
of income or expense associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the
(Company are segregated.

[The Company considers all highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash andare subject to an insignificant risk of|
changes in value to be cash equivalents. All amounts included in the standal financial stat ts are reported in Lacs of Indian rupees (Rs’ in|
Lacs) except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated.Due to ding off, the bers | i throughout the document may not add
up precisely to the totals and percentages may not precisely reflect the absolute figures. Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged,
wherever necessary.

Basis of M t

The standalone financial stab ts have been prepared on a historical cost convention and on an accrual basis, except for the following material
items, which have been measured at fair value as required by relevant Ind AS;

a) The defined benefit liability /(asset) is recognised as the p value of defined benefit obligation less fair value of plan assets, and

b) Amortisation and Right of Use Assets on Property, Plant & Equipments as per Ind AS 116.

Use Of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements is in conformity with Ind AS requires manag t to make estimates, judgments and assumptions. These|
estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures|
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported ts of revenues and exp during the period.
Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual resulis could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are|
made as management becomes aware of changes in circ 5 SUrT ding the estimates. The estimates and underlying ptions are|
reviewed on going concern basis. Revisions to acc ing estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period. If the revision affects both current and future period, the same is recognised accordingly.

Useful lives of property, plant and equip k

The Company depreciates property, plant and equipment on a Written Down Value Method over estimated useful lives of the assets. The charge in
respect of periodic depreciation is derived based on an estimate of an asset's expected useful life and the expected residual value at the end of its life.
The lives are based on historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact their life, such as changes
in events, which may impact their life, such as changes in technology. The estimated useful life is reviewed at least annually.

Useful lives of intangible assets _

The Company amortises intangible assets on a straight-line basis over estimated useful lives of the assets. The useful life is estimated based on a
number of factors including the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition and other economic factors such as the stability of the industry and
known technological advances and the level of mai e expenditures requi d to obtain the expected future cash flows from the assets. Thej
estimated useful life is reviewed at least annually.

Revenue recognition

The Comp pplies judg t to determine whether each product or service promised to a customer is capable of being distinct, and is distinct in
the context of the contract, if not, the promised product or service is combined and accounted as a single performance obligation. The Company|
allocates the arrangement consideration to separately identifiable performance obligation deliverables based on their relative standalone selling|
price.

'I‘heCompan_vmﬂwwmhgeofmmp&ﬁonnmﬁmmwinput(cmt pended) method to prog, is completion in respect]
of fixed price contracts. Percentage of completi thod accounti ,mhesonesﬂmamo(hﬂ]expxiudmnuxtmmuemd costs. This method is
followed when reasonably dependable estimates of the revenues and costs applicable to various elements of the contract can be made. Key factors|
|that are reviewed in estimating the future costs to complete include estimates of future labor costs and productivity efficiencies. Because the financial
reporting of these contracts depends on estimates that are d continually during the term of these contracts, revenue recognised, i
obligations are subject to revisions as the contract progresses to completion.
When esti indicate that a loss will be incurred, the loss is provided for in the period in which the loss becomes probable. Volume
ion of When he t of discount varies with the levels of revenue, volume discount is recorded based
Closing Work in Progress includes Unbilled revenue calculated as per INDAS 115
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d)

e)

i)

ii)

a)

A)

Income Taxes

Tax uxpenses_comprise current and deferred tax. Current Income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in
accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively
cnacted, at the reporting date.

Deferred lncome:- taxes r‘eﬂect the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income originating during the current year|
and reversal of iming differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted|
at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax assets are recognized for deductible timing differences only to|
the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be|
realized. The Company considers expected reversal of deferred tax liabilities and projected future taxable income in making this assessment. The
amount of deferred tax assets considered realisable, however, could reduce in the near term if estimates of future taxable income during the carry-
forward period are reduced.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

The company recognizes a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event that probably requires an outflow of resources and
a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. These provisions are reviewed at the end of each

reporting date and are adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. The Company uses significant judgement to disclose
contingent liabilities. Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be}
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a
|present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a
reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Contingent liability is recognised and disclosed in Note No 36 of the financial statements.

Defined benefit plans and compensated absences:

The cost of the defined benefit plans, compensated absences and the present value of the defined benefit obligations are based on actuarial valuation
using the projected unit credit method. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the
future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the
valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed atl

each reporting date.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

Functional and Presentation Currency
These standalone financial statements are presented in Indian rupees in lacs rounded off to two decimal places as permitted by Schedule 1l to the
Act., which is the functional currency of the Company.

Financial Instruments

Non-derivative financial instruments:

Non-derivative financial instruments consist of:

Financial assets, which include cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, unbilled receivables, finance lease receivables, employee and
other advances, investments in equity and debt securities and eligible current and non-current assets; Financial assets are derecognised
when substantial risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset have been transferred. In cases where substantial risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial assets are neither transferred nor retained, financial assets are derecognised only when the
Company has not retained control over the financial asset.Financial liabilities, which include long and short term loans and borrowings,
bank overdrafts, trade payables, lease liabilities, and eligible current and non-current liabilities. The Group classifies all financial liabiliti
las subsequently measured at amortised cost, except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Such liabilities, includin,
derivatives that are liabilities, shall be subsequently measured at fair value. A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under|
the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as
the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.Non-derivative financial instruments are recognised initially at fair value. Financial asse
and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. Subsequent to initial
recognition, non-derivative financial instruments are measured as described below:

Cash and cash equivalents
The Company’s cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and in banks and demand deposits with banks, which can be|

withdrawn at any time, without prior notice or penalty on the principal.
For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, in banks and demand deposits with|
banks, book o and are considered part of the Company’s cash management system.
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B)

D)

E)

Investments

[ P—— To sabsidiant
Investment in equity instr of subsidiaries are d at cost less imp

[Financial instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive & (FVTOCI):

For i designated to be classified as FVTOCI, movements in fair value of are recognised in other compret income and
the gain or loss is not transferred to statement of profit and loss on disposal of For i designated to be classified as FVTPL,
both movements in fair value of investments and gain or loss on disposal of i are recognised in the of profit and loss.
[Financial inst 1 1 at Amortised Cost I

Financial assets are measured at amortised cost when asset is held within a business model, whose objective is to hold assets for collecting]
contractual cash flows and contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely for payments of principal
and interest. Such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. The losses)
arising from impairment are recognised in the Statement of profit and loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables.

Financial instruments measured at Profit & Loss

Financial assets under this category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value with all changes recognised in
rofit or loss.

Derecognition of Financial assets:

A financial asset is primarily derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired or the Group has transferred
its rights to receive cash flows from the asset, if an entity transfers a financial asset in a transfer that qualifies for derecognition in its|
entirety and retains the right to service the financial asset for a fee, it shall recognise either a servicing asset or a servicing liability for that
servicing contract. If the fee to be received is not expected to compensate the entity adequately for performing the servicing, a servicing}
[liability for the servicing obligation shall be recognised at its fair value. If the fee to be received is expected to be more than adequate
compensation for the servicing, a servicing asset shall be recognised for the servicing right at an amount determined on the basis of an
allocation of the carrying amount of the larger financial asset.

Other financial assets

(Other financial assets are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. They are|
presented as current assets, except for those maturing later than 12 months after the reporting date which are presented as non-current assets. These
are inihally recognised at fair value and subsequent! d at ised cost using the effective interest method, less any impairment losses.

e
[These comprise trade receivabl billed receivables, finance lease receivables, employee and other advances and other eligible current and non-
current assets.

Property, plant and equipment

Recognition and measurement

Property, plant and equip are d at cost less acc lated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost includes expenditures directly
ibutable to the acquisi of the asset. General and spexific borrowing costs directly attributable to the construction of a qualifying asset are

capitalised as part of the cost.

| Depreciation

Depreciation on fixed assets is determined based on the estimated useful life of the assets using the written down value method as prescribed under

the schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013. Individual assets costing less than Rs. 5000.00 or less are depreciated within a year of acquisition,

Depreciation on assets purchased/sold during the period is proportionately charged. Leasehold land is amortized on a straight line basis over the

period of lease. Intangible assets, if any, are amortized over their useful life on a straight line method, The estimated useful life of assets is reviewed

and where appropriate are adjusted, annually, When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted

for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equip Subsequent expendi lating to property, plant and equipment is|

capitalised only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with these will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be)

|measured refiably.

Leases

As a Lessee
The Company 's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for Land and Plant & Machinery. The Company assesses whether a contract]
contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an|
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset, the Company assesses whether: (i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset (ii) the Company has substantially all
of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and (iii) the Company has the right to direct the use of the
asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset ("ROU") and a corresponding lease liability for allf
lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases.
For these short-term and low value leases,the Group recognizes the lease pay s an operating exy on a straight-line basis over]
the term of the lease.

Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term. ROU assets and lease
liabilities includes these options when it is re bly certain that they will be exercised. The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at
cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date
of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful life
of the underlying asset. Right of use assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their]
carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (ie. the higher of the fair value|
less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are|
largely independent of those from other assets.

s initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease payments. The lease payments are
erest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the counts
y.Lease liabilities are red with a corresponding adjustment to the related right of use asset if
N ent if whether it will exercise an extension or a termination option. Lease liability and ROU asset havg
Piilance Sheet and lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows.
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Investment Properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the Company, is classified

as investment property. Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related transaction costs and where applicab
borrowing costs. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset’s carrying amount only when it is probable that future economic|

rbenefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when incurred. When part of an investment property is replaced, the carrying|

amount of the replaced part is derecognised.

Employee Benefit

The company provides for the various benefits plans to the employees. These are categorized into Defined Benefits Plans and Defined
Contributions Plans. Defined contribution plans includes the amount paid by the company towards the liability for Provident fund to the
employees provident fund organization and Employee State Insurance fund in respect of ESI and defined benefits plans includes the
retirement benefits, such as gratuity.

a. In respect Defined Contribution Plans, contribution made to the specified fund based on the services rendered by the employees are
charged to Statement of Profit & Loss in the year in which services are rendered by the employee.

b. Liability in respect of Defined Long Term benefit plan is determined at the present value of the amounts payable determined usingF
| actuarial valuation techniques performed by an independent actuarial at each balance sheet date using the projected unit credit methods,|
JRe-nwasurement, comprising actuarial gain and losses, the effects of assets ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding
interest), is reflected immediately in the statement of Financial Position with a charge or credit recognized in other comprehensive income
in the period in which they occur. Past Service cost is recognized in the statement of profit & loss in the period of plan amendment.

. Liabilities for short term employee benefits are measured at undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid and charged to
Statement of Profit & Loss in the year in which the related service is rendered.

lind AS 115.

Inventories
Inventories i.e. Material at site is valued at Cost Price as well as closing work in progress is valued at realizable price and calculated as per

Statement of Cash Flows

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash
nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with
investing or financing cash flows. The cash from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

Recent Accounting Standards

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 by issuing the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, applicable from April 1, 2023,
as below:

Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements

The amendments require companies to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their significant accounting policies.
Accounting policy information, together with other information, is material when it can reasonably be expected to influence decisions of}
primary users of general purpose financial statements. The Company does not expect this amendment to have any significant impact in|
its financial statements.

Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes

The amendments clarify how companies account for deferred tax on transactions such as leases and decommissioning obligations. The
amendments narrowed the scope of the recognition exemption in paragraphs 15 and 24 of Ind AS 12 (recognition exemption) so that it no
longer applies to transactions that, on initial recognition, give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary differences. The Company is|
evaluating the impact, if any, in its financial statements.

Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

The amendments will help entities to distinguish between accounting policies and accounting estimates. The definition of a change in|
accounting estimates has been replaced with a definition of accounting estimates. Under the new definition, accounting estimates are
“monetary amounts in financial statements that are subject to measurement uncertainty”. Entities develop accounting estimates i
accounting policies require items in financial statements to be measured in a way that involves measurement uncertainty. The Company|
does not expSet ThIS agnerdment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.
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EMS LIMITED

(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Notes forming part of standalone Financial Statement

Note 6: Right to use Assets

(Rs.in Lacs)
Particulars Land Plant & Machinery Total
Balance as at March 31,2022
Reclassified on adoption of IND-AS 116 as on
April 1,2021 1856.47 73.63 1930.11
Additions - - :
Deductions - - -
Asset transfer to Property,Plant and Equipment
(PPE) “ . .
Depreciation/ Amortisation -37.65 -13.33 -50.98
Net Carrying Value as on March 31,2022 1818.82 60.31 1879.13
Balance as at March 31,2023
|Opening Balance 1818.82 60.31 1879.13
Additions 283.98 - 283.98
Deductions Z - -
Asset transfer to Property,Plant and Equipment
(PPE) . 58.81 58.81
Depreciation/ Amortisation -43.13 -1.50] -44.63
Net Carrying Value as on March 31,2023 2059.66 - 2059.66
(i) ROU assets are amortised from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The lease term
is 90 years for land and 3-4 years for Plant and Machinery . The aggregate depreciation expense on ROU assets is
included under depreciation and amortisation expense in the statement of Profit and Loss.

(ii) The following is the break-up of current and non-current lease liabilities

Particulars As at As at As at

March 31,2023 March 31,2022 April 1,2021
Current lease liability - 6.29] 35.84 J
Non-current lease liability - - 6.29
Total - 6.29 42.14
(iii) Following is the movement in lease liabilities
Particulars As at As at As at

March 31,2023 March 31,2022 April 1,2021
Balance as at the beginning 6.29 4214 91.49r
Additions = - "
Finance Cost accrued during the period 0.07 235 6.07
Payment of lease liabilities 6.37, 38.19) 55.43
Balance as at the end - 6.29

Qs B @

42.14
N /
2
\



EMS LIMITED
(Formerly known as "EMS Private Limited")
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Notes forming part of standalone Financial Statement

Note 7: INVESTMENT PROPERTY

(a) Freehold Land (Rs.in Lacs)
Particulars Amount
As at April 1, 2021 590.00
Additions &
Disposals -
As at March 31, 2022 590.00
Additions =
Disposals -
As at March 31, 2023 590.00
(b) Capital Work in Progress
Particulars Amount
As at April 1, 2021 95.52
Additions 82.54
Disposals -
As at March 31, 2022 178.06
Additions 189.74
Disposals
As at March 31, 2023 367.80
Carrying Value
As at March 31,2021 685.52
As at March 31,2022 768.06
957.80

As at March 31,2023




EMS LIMITED

(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)

Notes Forming part of Standalone Financial Statements

CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

= T L)
ars As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
Non-current investments March,2023 March,2022 AdeMT
Investment in Subsidiaries (at amortised Cost)
Fully Paid Equity Shares (unquoted) (Refer to Note No 7.1) 759.64 759.64 179.64
Investment in Partnership Firm (Refer to Note No 7.2) 129.85 68.77, -
Investment in Others (Fair Value through OCI)
- Gold & Other Investments 134.05 189.16 162.41
Aggregate carrying / Book Value of unquoted Investments 1023.54 1017.57 342.05
|
8.1 Details of I tment in unquoted equity Instruments of Subsidiaries (Fully Paid up)
Particulars Face | Currency of No of As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
Name of Subsidiary Value Investment Shares March,2023 March,2022 April 2021
SKUEM Water Projects Private Limited 10/- INR 865000 13204 13204 13204
EMS Green Energy Private Limited 10/- INR 999999 10.00 10.00| 10.00|
EMS-TCP JV Private Limited 10/- INR 370000 37.00 37.00 37.00/
Mirzapur Ghazipur STPS Private Limited 100/- INR 600/ 0.60 0.60 0.60
Canary Infrastructure Private Limited 10/- INR 100000/ 580.00] 580.00 -
Sub Total 759.64| 759.64| 179.64
8.2 Details of Investment in Partnership Firms
Particulars Currency of Share(%) As at 31st As at I1st As at 1st
Name of Subsidiary Investment March,2023 March,2022 April, 2021
EMS Constructions INR 74.00 66.57] 5.92 -
EMS SINGH JV INR 1.00 63.27| 6285 -
Sub Total 129.85| 68.77) -
Note No: 9
Trade receivables - Non Current As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
Particulars March,2023 March,2022 April 2021
|Onsecured, considered good
Due from others 6914.65 4130.32 1192.18)
Sub Tolal 6914.65) 413032 1192.18)
Note No: 10
Other Financial Assets As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
Particulars March, 2023 March, 2022 | April 2021 |
Security deposits - Deposit Against Rent 10.65 5.77 6.83
Deposit against Project-Agra 300.00 £ =
Balance with banks held as deposils with maturity of more than 12 th 3870.89 _3585.15 3864 68|
Sub Total 4181.54 3590.92/ 3871.51
Note No:11
Inventories As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
Particulars March,2023 March,2022 A
Material at Site & Work-in-progress 10240.64 5092.95 3511.58)
Sub Total 10240.64 5092.95 3\511-5BJ
Inventories i.e. Material at site is valued at Cost Price as well as closing work in progress is valued at realizable price. |




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Notes Forming part of Standalone Financial §
Note No:12 (Rs.in Lacs)
Trade receivables - Current As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
Particulars March,2023 March,2022 April 2021
Unsecured, considered good
Due from related parties 2845.21 1984.80 465.69
Due from others 446080 10683 .44 7487.10
Sub Total 7306.01 12668.23| 7952.78
Note No:13
Cash and cash equivalents As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
Particulars March,2023 March,2022 | April, 2021
|Balances with Banks
In Current Account 37548 783.67 643,17
In Book Overdraft & Cash Credit Account 3005.63 197875 252394
In Deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months 1843.18 2499.79 1386.11
Cash on hand 0.56 347 1.89
Sub Total 5224.85 5265.68 4555.11
Note No:14
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
Particulars March,2023 March, 2022 April 2021
Balances in fixed deposit accounts with original maturity more than 3 months
but less than 12 months 3954.04 2885.14 1708 .42
Sub Total 3954.04 2885.14 1708.42
Note No:15
Other financial assets - Current As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
Particulars March,2023 March,2022 April, 2021
(Unsecured, considered good)
Earnest Money Deposits 235.90 181.00{ 276.12
Interest Accrued But Not Due 899.22 950.02 938.96
Retention money receivable from government 8278.28 7163.26 7040.74
Sub Total 9413.40| 8294.28) 8255.82
Note No: 16
Other current assets As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
Particulars March,2023 March,2022 April, 2021
(Unsecured, considered good)
Other Loans & Advances
Advance to Related FParties 37346 898.35 nyn
Advance to Suppliers 773,16 257.53 164.65
Advance to Employees 642 1575 259
Advance to Others 636.93 92.64 485.75
Balance with Indirect revenues authorities 952.82 770.45 466.54
Prepaid Expenses 56.87 17.29 5.39
IPO Expenses .26 - .
Loss recoverable from EMS Himal Hydro JV-Partnership Firm 204.39 194.52 194.52
Sub Total 3027.31 2246.52 1342.67

expenses will be

The Company has incurred expenses towards initial public offer (IPO) amounting to INR 23.26 lacs which is shown under the head ‘other current assets'. These
od off against the securities premium on successful completion of initial public offer and listing process with stock exchanges.
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EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205D1L.2010PLC211609

Notes Forming part of Standalone Financial Statements

Note No:17
(a) [Fquity Share capital {Rein Lacw)
Farticulars As al 31st March, 2023 AsuS-‘lsandl,:_ﬁZ As at 15t April, 2021
: L Y C \OF £~ —
Authorised
Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 600,00,000 EWIJNI 150,00,000 1500.00 150,00,000 1500.00
ml 150,00,000 | MI 1500.00)
| Issued, subseribed and fully paid up
Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each
At the beginning of the year 117,50,000 1175.00 117,50,000 1175.00
Changes during the year 50,000 3525.00 - -
At the end of the year @700.00] 117,50,000] i
[ = I
(b} Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding
Particulars As al 315t March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022 As at 1st April, 2021
_ 0. unt 0. | t
Equity Share Capital
(Cutstanding at the beginning of the year 117,50,000 1175.00 117,50,000 1175.00
Add: Bonus Shares issued during the year 352,50,000 . % =
Less: Deletion during the vear - - " _
Halance as at the end year 11 117,
{c) Shareholders holding more than 5 % of the equity shares in the Company :
= b oraer As al 315t March, 208 | As at 31st March, 2022 | As at 1st April, 2021
No. of shares % of holding| No. of shares % of holding| No. of shares % of
Shri Ramveer Singh 459,70,000 97.81 112,48,000 95.73 112,48,000 95.73
(d) Shares hold by the promoters at the end of the year
= As al 31si March, 2023 | Asat3istMarch, 2022 2021
Name of Promoters No.of shares | % of tolal | No. of shares 7 of total shares 0. of shares
Shri Ramveer Singh 459,?‘),@! 97.81 112,48,
Shri Ashish Tomar 10, 0.02
Shri Satish Kumar - —1 - » 2,49,500] 212
[Smt Kritika Tomar 5 - = > -
{Smt Sakshi Tomar 5 A - = =
Shri Gajendar Parihar 5 ). = -
Smt Nirmala Tomar 5 0.01 - - - 5
|

(e) |The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 14/~ per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The holders of Equity Shares are
entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General

distobution

Meeting. In the event of liquidation of the compan

y, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The

tv shares held by the shareholders

(f) [Equity Shares movement during the 5 years

ing Marc]

The Board of Directors of the company, at its

share issue on 15 March,2023.

only) divided into 6,00,00,000 (Six Crore) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each from Rs 20,00,00,000 (Twenty Crore) divided into 2,00,00,0000 (Two Crore ) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each
and to issue number of bonus shares of 3,52,50,000 (Three Crore Fifty Two lakh Fifty Th d) (against existing 1,17,50,000 (One Crore Seventeen Lakh Fifty Thousand)
total equity shares existing as fully paid up in the company in the ratio of 3:1. The shareholders of the company have approved increase in authorised share capital and bonus

ing held on March 14,2023 has approved a proposal lo increase authorised share capital to Rs '50,00,00,000/ -(Rupees Sixty Crore

The Board of Directors of the company, at its meeting held on Dec 23,2022 has approved a proposal to increase authorised share capital to 20,00,00,000/ -(Rupees Twenty Crore only) equity shi
divided into 2,00,00,000 (Two Crore) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each from Rs 15,00,00,000/ -(Rupees Fifteen Crore only) divided into 1,50,00,000 (One Crore Fifty Lacs only).
The shareholders of the company have approved increase in authorised share capital on Dec 31,2022,

Note No: 18 (Rs.in Lacs)
[Oer quty
articulars As at 3151 March, 2023 As at 315t March, 2022 _ AsalistApnl 2021 |
(a) Share Premium
Balance as per last account 75.00/ 75.00 75.00
Add: Transfer from Retained earnings - 75.00 - 75.00 - ?S,BOF
(b) Retained earnings
Balance as per Last Account 3638371 28868.00 2850112
Add : Surplus as per Statement of Profit and Loss 10318.54 7515.71 *
Less : Prior Period Errors - - -
Less : Ind AS Adjustments - - 3312
Less : Bonus Share Issue During the year 3525.00 - -
Amount available for appropriation 43&7’?.25[ 3638371 28868.00
Balance at the end of the year 437725 36383.71 28868.00
(c) Other Comprehensive Income (net of tax)
Balance as per Last Account 1242 0.64 0.64
Add : Remeasurement of defined benefit plan 8.78 6.53 "
Add : Gain/ Loss on Investment in Gold 5.86 5.26 -
Balance at the end of the year 27.07 1242 0.64
/]
1327932 T 2894363

- ‘11\4_
w M‘s@b /{,%:]
Yy
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EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

. Notes Forming part of Standalone Financial Statements

Note No : 19 (Rs.in Lacs)
Non-Current financial Liability As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
|Particulars March,2023 | March,2022 | April, 2021
LONG TERM BORROWING
Unsecured Loans
From Related Parties (Refer Note No 19.1) 32.84 172.84 57.84
Sub Total 32.84 17284 57.84
Note No 19.1
Unsecured loan from Ramveer Singh ( Director of the company ) amounting to 32.84 Lacs (31st March, 2022 : 57.84 Lacs) and (1st April
,2021: 57.84 Lacs) is repayable in November, 2026.
Note No : 20
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
Particulars March,2023 March,2022 April 2021
Deposit Received in Joint Venture Agreement (List Enclosed) 137.08 96.57 84.78
EMS Himal Hydro JV-Partnership Firm 185.69 122.89 150.75
Retention Money 429.08 351.36 453.28|
Moblisation Advance From Department 800.00 300.00 -
Sub Total 1551.85 870.82 688.81
Note No : 21
LONG TERM PROVISIONS As at 31st As at 31st As at st
Particulars March 2023
Provision for Gratuity 24.17) 27.22) 27.04
Sub Total 24.17 27.22) ﬂ%l
Note No: 22
Trade Payables - Current As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
Particulars March,2023 March,2022 April, 2021
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
|small enterprises
Creditors for goods & Services 1443.18 4017.99 3213.63
Sub Total 1443.18 4017.99 3213.63|
1\ 2 r 3 r:\

‘<\\v~ N \
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EMS LIMITED

(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Notes Forming part of Standalone Financial Statements

Note No: 23 (Rs.in Lacs)
Other financial liabilities - Current As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
Particulars March,2023 March,2022 April, 2021
Moblisation Advance From Department 3677.32 4015.22 -
Sub Total 3677.32 4015.22 -
Note No: 24
Short Term provisions As at 31st As at 31st As at Ist
Particulars March,2023 March,2022 April, 2021
Provision for Income Tax (Net of Advance Tax) 184.43 498.94 1443.40]
Provision For Gratuity 1.62 1.86 1.54
Sub Total 186.05 500.80 1444.94
Note No: 25
Other current liabilities As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
Particulars March,2023 March,2022 April 2021
Statutory Dues Payable 342.29 856.39 174.05
Employee related payables 137.63 122.76 96.92
Expense payable 36.82 44.57 70.83
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses Payable 175.64 355.44 171.54
Sub Total 692.39| 1379.16 513.33

| Director




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

As Valued by Actuarial Valuation Officer (Rs.in Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31,2023
Current Non Current| Total
Gratuity
|Present value of defined benefit obligation 1.62 24.17 25.79
[Total employee benefit obligations 1.62 z&.ﬁ"i zﬁl
Particulars As at March 31,2022
Current Non C t Total
Gratuity
Present value of defined benefit obligation 1.86 rxn 29.08
Total employee benefit obligations 1.86 27.22} n.nsl
Particulars As at April 1,2021 |
Current Non C Total |
Gratuity
Present value of defined benefit obligation 1.54 27.04 285_Bl
Total employee benefit obligations 1.54 27.04 28.58
(a) Defined Benefit Plans
Gratuity

The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan for its employees. The gratuity scheme provides for lump sum payment to vested employees at
retirement/death while in employment or on termination of employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days salary payable for each completed year of service
or part thereof in excess of 6 months subject to a limit of INR 20.00 lakhs (March 31, 2023: INR 20.00 lakhs, March 31, 2022:INR 20.00 lakhs, April 1,2021 :INR 20
lakhs)

i) Movement of defined benefit obligation :
The amounts recognised in the balance sheet and the movements in the net defined benefit obligation over the year are as follows:

Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended |
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 1, 2021
Opening defined benefit obligation (A) 29.08 28.58 24.66
Current service cost 6.12 7.01 6.73
Past service cost - - -
Interest cost 233 22 1.84
Expected return on plan assets
Total amount recognised in profit or loss (B) 8.45 922 8.57
Remeasurements
Effect of change in financial assumptions 0.27 -1.07, 087
Effect of change in demographic assumptions - - -
Effect of experience adjustments -12.01 -7.66 -3.78
Total amount recognised in other compreh ive income (C) -11.74 -8.72 -4.64
Closing defined benefit obligation (A+B+C) 25.79 29.08] 28.59|
ii) Net benefit assey/ (liability) recognised in the balance sheet
Particulars - Year ended Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 1,2021
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the 25.79 29‘08| 28.59
Less: Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period - - -
Net benefit liability/(asset) 25.79 29,08 28.59
iiii) Principal assumptions used in determining gratuity obligations for the Company’s plan are shown below:
Particulars Year ended Year ended| Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 1,2021
Discount Rate 7.33% 745% 7.06%
Salary Growth Rate 10.00% 10.00% 10.00%
Expected Rate of Return on Plan Assets N.A N.A N.A
Normal Age of Retirement 60 years 60 years 60 years
Withdawal Rate 10.00% 10.00% 10.00%
100% Indiian Assured]  100% Indian Assured| 109% Indian Assured)
; ; : . i Lives Mortality|
Mortality Table Lives Mortality Lives Mortality (2012-14)
(2012-14) Ultimate| (2012-14) Ultimate Ultimate
Notes :

(1) The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yield of Indian Government Securities as at Balance Sheet date for the estimated term of obligation.

(2) The estimate of future salary increase considered in actuarial valuation takes into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant fag]
such as supply and demand in the employment market.




Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended|
March 31, 2023 March 31, April 1,2021

(a) Impact of Discount rate on defined benefit obligation

Increased by 1.00% -213 -247 -253
Decreased by 1.00% 247 287 296
|(b) Impact of Salary Escalation rate on defined benefit

Increased by 1.00% 1.99] 2.28] 233
Decreased by 1.00% -1.87| -2.20 222
|(c) Impact of Withdrawal rate on defined benefit obligation

Increased by 1.00% 025 -0.32 041
Decreased by 1.00% 0.25 0.32 041

The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In practice, this is unlikely to occur, and
changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions
the same method i.e. projected unit credit method has been applied as that used for calculating the defined benefit liability recognised in the balance sheet.

v) Risk Exposure

The defined benefit obligations have the undermentioned risk exposures :

Interest rate risk : The defined benefit obligation calculated uses a discount rate based on government bonds. If bond yields fall, the defined benefit obligation
Salary Inflation risk : Higher than expected increases in salary will increase the defined benefit obligation.

Demographic risk : This is the risk of variability of results due to unsystematic nature of decrements that include mortality, withdrawal , disability and
Investment risk : The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate determined by reference to high quality corporate

vi) Defined benefit liability and employer contributions

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 35.32 years (March 31, 2022 : 33.85 years March 31,2021: 32.89 years and April 1, 2021: 31.97
ears).

The expected maturity analysis of undiscounted gratuity is as follows:

Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended|
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 1,2021

Less than a year 1.68 1.93 1.59|

Between 1 - 2 years 1.83 2,07 2,00

Between 2 - 3 years 210 2.19 2.16|

Between 3 - 4 years 215 2.50 222

Between 4 - 5 years 242 2.54 242

Beyond 5 years 11.30 12.71 12.10

B) Defined Contribution Plan

The Company has a defined contribution plan in respect of provident fund. Contributions are made to provident fund and employees state insurance in India

The Company has recognized the following amounts towards defined contribution plan in the Stat 1t of Profit and Loss -

Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended|
March 31, March 31, 2022| April 1,2021

Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund and other funds 16.20] 17.70 16.69

Included in ‘Contribution to provident and other funds’ under Employee Benefits Expense (Refer Note 28)

As valued by Actuarial Valuation Officer-Mr Saket Singhal
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(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
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Notes forming part of standalone Financial Statement

Note No : 26 (Rs.in Lacs)
Revenue From Operations As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars March,2023 March,2022
Gross Turnover 4827252 33584.53
Stock Transfer 152.28 181.70
Sub Total 48424.80 33766.23
Note No: 27
Other Income As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars March,2023 March,2022
Interest on Fixed Deposits with Banks 451.84 316.08
Interest on Advances 3.95 0.88
Profit on sale of Motor Car 6.83 0.15
Profit from EMS Constructions-Partnership Firm 3.52 -
Profit from EMS-Himal Hydro JV-Partnership Firm - 27.87
Profit from EMS SINGH JV-Partnership Firm 0.42 66.60
Discount (Received) - 2.15
Miscellaneous Income 0.35 1.99
Sub Total 466.91 415.72
Note No : 28
Cost of Revenue of operations As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars March,2023 March,2022
Cost of Material ,Construction & its related expenses 37280.32 23167.33
Stock Transfer 152.28 181.70
Sub Total 37432.60 23349.03
Note No : 29
Changes in Inventory of Finished goods, Work in Porgress & Stock-in-Trade As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars March,2023 March, 2022
(Increase)/ Decrease in Stocks
Stock at the end of the Year:
Work in Progess & Material at Site 10240.64 5092.95
TOTAL(A) 10240.64 5092.95
Less: Stock at the Beginning of the year
Work in Progess & Material at Site 5092.95 3511.58
TOTAL(B) 5092.95 3511.58
[TOTAL (B-A) -5147.69 -1581.38
|
Note No : 30
Employee Benefit expenses As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars March,2023 March,2022
Salaries & Wages including Directors' Salary 1204.71 827.55
Employers' Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 16.20 17.70
Gratuity 8.45 9.22
Bonus (Paid) 224 24.96
Staff Welfare 114 012
Sub Total 1252.75| ——== 879
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Notes forming part of standalone Financial Statement

Note No: 31 (Rs.in Lacs)
Finance Costs As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars March,2023 March,2022
Bank Charges,Commission & Interest 266.82 570.10
Finance Charges 0.07 235
Interest on Govt Dues 7.79 -
Sub Total 274.67 572.45
Note No: 32
Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars March,2023 March,2022
Property, Plant and Equipment 154.76 133.05
Right of Use Assets 44.63 50.98
Sub Total 199.39 184.03
Note No: 33
Other Expenses As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars March,2023 March,2022
Rent 36.33 33.00]
Rates & Taxes 1.47 1.25
Printing & Stationery 6.09 2.66
Travelling & Conveyance 18.64 13.76
Postage ,Courier, Telephone & Mobile Expenses 0.49 0.44
Electricity Charges 8.16 5.31
Fees & Subscription 43.71 0.07
Legal & Professional Charges 323.28 189.11
Repair & Maintenance 16.68 21.63
Miscellaneous Expenses 12.35 0.48
Advertisement & Sales Promotion 11.35 6.47
Auditors' Remuneration 23.00 15.00
Charity & Donation 64.19 0.02
Festival Expenses 2237 14.27
Vehicle Running and Maintenance 213 3.22
Fine & Penalty 0.11 0.07
Insurance 60.61 22.38
GST/Service Tax (Paid) 3.10 -
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 200.20 200.28
Amount Written off 5.96 -
Tender Fee 5.84 272
Loss on EMS Constructions - 0.92
Sub Total 866.04 533.07
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EMS LIMITED

(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)

Notes forming part of standalone Financial Statement

CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Note No. 34

DEFERRED TAX (Rs.in Lacs)

Deferred Tax Assets Year Ended

Component of deferred tax assets and liabilities are :- As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
—_Particulars March,2023 March,2022 April, 2021
Deferred Tax Liabilities on account of :
Provision for Employee benefits 6.32 336 1.17
Fair valuation of investments 374 1.77 -
Total deferred tax liabilities (A) 10.06 513 77|
Deferred Tax Assets on account of :
Property, Plant and Equipments 2647 22.73 16.70
Fair valuation of investments 0.95 0.95 0.95)
Provision for Employee benefits 1281 10.68 8.36
Losses of previous year - - -
Total deferred tax assets (B) 20.23 3437 26.01
Disclosed as Deferred Tax Assets (Net - B-A) 30.17 29.23[ 24.84
Recognised in other
4 ik As at Recognised in ; As at
Movement in deferred tax liabilities / asset April 1, 2022 profit & loss comprehensive March 31st, 2023
income
Deferred Tax Liabilities (A)
Actuarial Gain on defined benefit plan 336 - 295 6.32
Fair valuation of investments 1.77 - 1.97 3.74
Total 5.13| - 4.93 10.06
Deferred Tax Assets (B)
Property, Plant and Equipments 273 3.74 - 2647
Fair valuation of investments 0.95 - - 0.95
Provision for Employee benefits 10.68 213 - 1281
Losses of previous year 0.00 . § &
34.37' 5.87 - 40.23
Disclosed as Deferred Tax Assets (Net - B-A) 29.23| 5.s7i -4.93| 30.17
; Recognised in other
s T As at Recognised in As at
Movement in deferred tax liabilities / asset April 1,2021 profit & loss comip“r:oh::sin March 31st, 2022
Deferred Tax Liabilities (A)
Actuarial Gain on defined benefit plan 117 - 220 3.36
Fair valuation of investments - - 1.77) 1.77
Total 117 - 3.96 5.13)
Deferred Tax Assets (B)
Property, Plant and Equipments 16.70 6.03 - 273
Fair valuation of investments 0.95 0.00 - 0.95
Provision for Employee benefits 8.36 232 - 10.68
Losses of previous year = = = 2
26.01 8.35 - 34.37

Disclosed as Deferred Tax Assets (Net - B-A) 24.84 8.35 -3.96 29.23
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(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
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Notes forming part of standalone Financial Statement

NOTE: 35: Earning Per Share (EPS) (Rs.in Lacs)
————— Year Ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Net Profit after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss
attributable to Equity Shareholders (A) 10318.54 7515.71
Weighted Average number of equity shares used as
denominator for calculating Basic EPS (B) 470,00,000.00 117,50,000.00
Weighted Average number of equity shares used as
denominator for calculating Diluted EPS (C) 470,00,000.00 117,50,000.00
Basic Earnings per share (A/B) 21.95 63.96
Diluted Earnings per share (A/C) 21.95 63.96
Face Value per equity share 10.00 10.00
NOTE: 36: Contingent Liability & Capital Commitments
Particulars Year Ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
A) Disputed claims/levies in respect of Sales Tax: - s
- Reversal of input tax credit
- Regular Assessment Order passed
B) Disputed claims/levies in respect of Excise Duty/Goods and Services Tax: - -
- Availability of input credit
- Excise demand on excess / shortages = -
- Penalty - -
C) Disputed claims/levies in respect of Income Tax - =
D) Others- Bank Guarantee issued by banks 25173.64 18765.89|
Total 25173.64 18765.89)
NOTE: 37: Segment Reporting
The Company is engaged in the business of providing turnkey services in water and wastewater collection, treatment and
disposal. Information is reported to and evaluated regularly by the Coperational Decision Maker (CODM) i.e. Managing Director
for the purpose of resource allocation and assessing performance focuses on the business as whole. The CODM reviews the
Company's performance focuses on the analysis of profit before tax at an overall entity level. Accordingly, there is no other
separate reportable segment as defined by IND AS 108 "Operating Segments"

NOTE: 38 : Corporate Social Responsbility
Information in respect of CSR Expenditure required to be spent by the company.
Particulars Year Ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Gross Amount required to be spent by the company during the period/year 200.20 200.28
Amount of expenditure incurred 380.00 16.37
Shortfall at the end of the period/year -179.80 183.91
Total of previous period/ year shortfall 175.64 355.44
Reason for shortfall Delay In Project

No Shortfall Indentification
Nature of CSR Activities Education & Edncationl

Healthcare




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Notes forming part of standalone Financial Statement

Note No: 39 PAYABLE TO MICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES
Details dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act,

Particulars As at

31-Mar-23| 31-Mar-22| 1-Apr-21
1] The principal amount and the interest due
thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at|
the end of each accounting period/ year
-- Principal amount due to micro and small
enterprises
— Interest due on above

ii)The amount of interest paid by the buyer in
terms of section 16, of the MSMED Act,2006
along with the amounts of the payment made to
the supplier beyond the appointed day during
each accounting period/ year

iii) The amount of interest due and payable for
the period of delay in making payment(whichr
have been paid but beyond the appointed day NIL
during the year)but without adding the interest
specified under MSMED Act, 2006

iv) The amount of interest accrued and remaining
unpaid at the end of each accounting period/
year

v) The amount of further interest remaining due
and payable even in the succeeding years,until
such date when the interest dues as above are
actually paid to the small enterprise for the
purpose of disallowance as a deductible
expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act,
2006

Based on the balance confirmations received by the Company, there are no interest for delayed payment of MSMED.
The detail of the parties in the Form of MSME and Non MSME has not been provided by the Management of the company.
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. (Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
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. Notes forming part of standalone Financial S

- NOTE :40 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

A List of the related parties and nature of relationship with whom ions have taken place during the respective year/period
= Description of Relationship [Name of The Party
- (a) Key Managerial Personnel(KMP) Mr. Ramveer Singh (Chairman)

Mr. Ashish Tomar (Managing Director)

Mr. Satish Kumar (Director)*

Mr, Neeraj Srivastava (Professional Director)
Mrs. Kritika Tomar (Director)”

Mr. Gajendra Parihar (Chief Financial officer)™
Mr. Anup Kumar Pandey (Company Secretary) **
Mr. Deepak Kumar (Company Secretary) A~
Mr. Mukesh Garg (Independent Director)™
Ms. Chetna (Independent Director) "

Mr. Achal Kapoor (Independent Director)>
Mrs. Swati Jain (Independent Director)>>

(b) Relative of KMP Mrs. Nirmala Tomar (Wife of Mr. Ramveer Singh)
Mrs. Vinita Srivastava (Wife of Mr. Neeraj Srivastava)
Mr. Pankaj Srivastava (Brother of Mr. Neeraj Srivastava)

(c) Company/Firm in which directors and their relative are interested EMS Infrastructure Private Limited
Neer Care India Private Limited
Envirocare
EMS Construction
EMS Himal Hydra JV
EMS Singh JV

{d) Subsidiaries Mirzapur Ghazipur STPs (P) Lid
(Canary Infrastructure (P) Ltd
EMS Green Energy (P) Lid
UEM Water Projects (P) Lid
EMS TCP JV (F) Led

* Upto Oct 10, 2022
© Appointed on October 17, 2022
= Appointed on December 23, 2022
AN Appointed on August 1, 2022 & Resigned on July 5,2023
ArA Appointed on July 5, 2023
*  Appointed on March 10, 2023
* Appointed on March 10, 2023
> Appointed on March 10, 2023
>> Appointed on March 10, 2023

B. Related Party Transactions and Balances (Rs.in Lacs)
[5-No]Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

A.|Transactions during the year
i) | Purchase, Job Work & Professional Charges

Neer Care India Private Limited 10688.57] 4790.19)
Envirocare i 149,31
EMS Infrastructure Private Limited 5347.22 844.76
Mr. Pankaj Kumar Srivastava 10. 104
EMS TCP-JV (F) Ltd - ﬁ.bﬁ’
Neetaj Srivastava 60.00' 105.00]
ii)|Revenue
EMS TCP-JV (F) Lid 11984.71 1241396
Mirzapur Ghazipur STPs (P) Lid 3051.43
|
iii)| Loan Taken
Mr. Ashish Tomar - 115.004
iv nt of Loan taken
Mr. Ramveer Sin, 25.00 -
Mr. Ashish Tomar 115.00] -
(v)[Loan and Advances given
|Mr. Ashish Tomar - 11,16

Mirzapur Ghazipur () Lid - 440.00
(Canary Infrastructure (P) Ltd = 286
UEM Water Projects (P) Ltd 451
|

vi)|Loans and Advances received back
Mr. Ashish Tomar 11.16 -
SK UEM Water Projects (F) Ltd zsnd 140.00)

Mirzapur Ghazipur Stps (F) Lid - 190,00
vii)|Salary paid

Mr. Ashish Tomer

Mr R

Mr. Vaibhav Bhatia
Mrs. Nirmila Tomer
Mrs. Vinita Srivastava
Mrs. Kritika Tomar
Mr. Gajendra Parihar
Mr. Anup Kumar Pand




5.NojParticulars Year Ended |
March 31, 2023| March 31,
B.|Outstanding Payables
(i)|Loan from Related parties
Mr. Ashish Tomar = 115.00]
Mr, Ramveer Singh 32,84 57.84
(ii)|Salary payable
|Mr. Ashish Tomar 72.05 -
Mr. Ramveer Singh 2.08] 40.80]
Mr. Satish Kumar - 1 29.74
Mrs. Kritika Tomar 4.00{ -
Mrs. Nirmala Tomar 1.20] 2.24
Mrs. Vinita Srivastava 0.66] &
Mrs. Gajendra Parihar 7.15] =
(iii)| Trade Payables
Neercare India Private Limited 715.45] 1456.50
Envirocare Engineering Services Private Limited 16.39] 66.39
EMS Infrastructure Private Limited 40.33 413.04/
Neeraj Srivastava 59.80 39.20)
C.]|Outstanding Recievables
(i)| Debtors
EMS TCP-JV (P) Ltd 2049.34 1984.80
Mirzapur Ghazipur STPs (P) Ltd 795.87
(ii)|Advance to Related parties
|Mr. Ashish Tomar - 11.16]
(iii)|Other Receivables
Canary Infrastructure (P) Ltd 286.00] 286.00
SK Uem Water Projects (P) Ltd 84.00] 334.00
Mirzapur Ghazipur Stps (F) Ltd - 250.00
Neercare India Private Limited 134.14 -




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN : U45201DL2006PTC144960
Notes forming part of standalone Financial Statement

Note No: 41 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

|i) Category of financial instruments and valuation techniques

Breakup of financial assets carried at amortised cost (Rs.in Lacs)
Pauthoclass Year Ended

31-Mar-23| 31-Mar-22 1-Apr-21
Trade receivables- Non current 6914.65 4130.32 1192.18
Trade receivables- Current 7306.01 12668.23 7952.78
Cash and cash equivalent 5224 .85 5265.68 4555.11
Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash
Equivalents 3954.04 2885.14 1708.42
Investments 964.74 966.61 298.12
Other Financial Assets-Non Current 418154 3590.92 387151
Other financial Assets-Current 9413 .40 §294.28 8255.82

Note: The management has assessed that the carrying amounts of the above financial instruments approximate their fair values.

Breakup of financial assets carried at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income

. Year Ended

i 31-Mar-23] 31-Mar-22 1-Apr-21
Investments 58.79| 50.96 43.94
Breakup of financial liabilities carried at amortised cost

Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22] T-Apr-21
Borrowings-Non Current 32.84 172.84 57.84
Lease Liabilities-Non Current - - 6.29
Other financial liabilities-Non Current 1551.85 870.82 688.81
Lease Liabilities-Current - 6.29 35.84
Trade payables 144318 4017.99 3213.63
Other financial liabilities-Current 3677.32 4015.22, -

Note: The management has assessed that the carrying amounts of the above financial instruments approximate their fair values.

ii) Fair value hierarchy
This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are (a) recognised and|
measured at fair value and (b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the finnacial statements. to provide an
indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the company has classified its financial instruments into the three
levels prescribed under the accounting standard.

Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes|
listed equity instruments that have quoted price. The fair value of all equity instruments which

enel}: are traded in stock exchanges is valued using the closing price as at the reporting period.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using
valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as
possible on equity specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an mstrumenlsl

Level 2:

are observable, the instrument is included in Level 2.
If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is
included in Level 3. This is the case for unlisted equity securities, security deposits included in

Level 3:
Level 3.
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Notes forming part of standalone Financial Statement

Note No 42: FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF IND AS
These are the company's first financial statements prerpared in accordance with Ind AS,

The Accounting policies set out in Notes 1-3 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2023, the comparative
information presented in these financial statements for the year ended March 31,2022 and in the preparation of an opening Ind AS balance sheet at April 1,2021
(the Company’s date of transition) .In preparing its opening Ind AS balance sheet, the Company has adjusted the amounts reported previously in financial
statements prepared in accordance with the accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules,2006 (as amended) and other relevant
provisions of the Act (previous GAAP or Indian GAAP). An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the group's financial
position financial performance and cash flows is set out in the following tables and notes.

A) Exceptions applied
Ind AS 101 allows first time adopters certain exceptions from the respective application of certain requirements under Ind AS.
The mandatory exceptions include the following:

I. Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

Ind AS 101 requires a first time adopter to apply the de-recognition provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively for transactions occurring on or after the date of
transition to Ind AS.However,Ind AS 101 allows a first time adopter to apply the de-recognition requirements in Ind AS 109 retrospectively from a date of the
entity's choosing, provided that the information needed to apply Ind AS 109 to financial assets and financial liabilities derecognised as a result of past transactions
was obtained at the time of initially accounting for those transactions.

11. Classification and measurement of Financial assets
IND AS 101 requires an entity to assess classification and measurement of financial assets on the basis of the facts and circumstances that exist at the date of
transition to Ind AS.

111 Estimates
Estimates made in accordance with previous GAAP at the date of transition to Ind AS should be considered unless there is objective evidence that those estimates
Ind AS estimates as at April 01,2021 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with previous GAAP. The company made estimates

for Investment in equity instruments carried at FVOCT in accordance with Ind AS as at the date of transition as these were not required under previous GAAP.
Consequently, the company has applied the above requirement prospectively.

B) The Company has applied the following optional exemptions:

1. Deemed Cost

Ind AS 101 permits a first time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all its property,plant and equipment as recognised in the financial
statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS,measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition after making
necessary adjustments for de-commisioning liabilities. This exemption can also be used for intangible assets covered by Ind AS 38 'Intangible Assets' and
investment property covered by Ind AS 40 'Tnvestment Properties'.

Accordingly the company has elected to measure all of its property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and investment property at their previous GAAP

carrying value.

IL. Leases

Ind AS 116 'Leases' requires an entity to assess whether a contract or arrangement contains a lease.In accordance with Ind AS 116,this assessment should be
carried out at the inception of the contract or arrangement.Ind AS 101 provides an option to make this assessment on the basis of facts and circumstances existing
at the date of transition to Ind AS,except where the effect is expected to be not material.

111, Designation of previously recognised financial instruments

Ind AS 101 allows an entity lodesigmaemvesummsi.nequ.ityimu-umemsatW(X:!mmebasise{mefacbanddxummat&wdateoiuamiﬁmwhdm.
The company has elected to apply this exemption for its investment in equity instruments.

C) Reconciliations from previous GAAP )
The following reconciliations provide a quanitification of the effect of differences arising from the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS in accordance with

(i) Balance sheet reconciliations as of April 1,2021

(ii) Balance sheet reconciliations as of March 31,2022

(iii) Reconciliations of total equity as at March 31, 2022 and April 1, 2021

(iv) Reconciliations of statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31,2022
(v) Recongciliations of total comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2022
(vi) Explanation of material adjustments to statement of cash flows
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EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN : U45201DL2006PTC144960
(i) Balance sheet reconciliaiton as on April 1,2021
(Rs.in Lacs)|
[Particulars Notes to Regrouped IGAAP| IND AS Adjustments| IND AS|
Reconciliation

ASSETS

Non-current assets
|Property,Plant and Equipment 4 338254 -2648.74 733.79
[Capital Work in Progress 5 A = =
Right of Use Assets 6 - 1930.11 1930.11
Investment Property 7 - 685.52 685.52
Financial Assets

-Investments 8 M5.85 379 342.05
-Trade receivables 9 1192.18 - 1192.18]
-Other finaricial assets 10 3871.51 - 38751
Deferred tax Assets ( net) M 23.89| 0.95 2484
Total non current assets 8815.96 -35.96 8780.00|
Current Assets

Inventories 11 3511.58] - 3511.58
Financial Assets

-Trade Receivables 12 7952.78 - 7952.78
-Cash and Cash Equivalents 13 4555.11 - 4555.11
- Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 14 1708.42 - 1708.42
-Other Financial Assets 15 8255.82 - B255.82
Other current assets 16 1342.67 - 134267
Total current assets 27326.38 i 27326.38
Total 36142.33| -35.96 36106.38
Equity and Liabilities

Equity

Equity share Capital 17 1175.00] - 1175.00
|Other Equity 18 28979.59) -35.96 28943.63|
Total equity 30154.59 -35.96 30118.63
Liabilities

Non-current liabilities

[Financial Liabilities

Long Term Borrowings 19 57.84 - 5784
Lease Liabilities 6 6.29 - 6.29
Other Financial Liabilities 20 688.81 - 688.81
Long Term Provisions 21 27.04 - 27.04
| Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) E ;
Other non-current liabilities

Total non-current liabilities 780.00] - 780.00
Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities

Short Term Borrowings - -
Lease Liabilities 6 3584 - 3584
-Trade payables 2 3213.63 . 3213.63
-Other Financial Liabilities 23 -

Short term Provisions 24 1444.94 - 1444.94
Other Current Liabilities 25 513.33 - 513.33
Total current liabilities 5207.74] - 5207.74
Total equity and liabilities 36142.33] -35.96 36106.38)




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN : U45201 DL2006PTC144960
(ii) Balance sheet reconciliation as on March 31,2022
|Particulars Notes to Regrouped IGAAP| IND AS Adjustments) IND AS|
Reconciliation

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property,Plant and Equipment 4 3486.39 -2717.95 768.44
Capital Work in Progress 5 . - 5
ROU Assets 6 . 1879.13 1879.13
Investment Property 7 - 768.06 768.06
Financial Assets

-Investments 8 1014.34 3.3 1017.57
Trade Receivables 9 4130.32 - 4130.32
-Other financial assets 10 3590.92 - 3590.92
Deferred tax Assets ( net) M 30.05 -0.81 293
[ Total non current assets 12252.m -68.35| 12183.66)
Current Assets
|Inventories 11 5092.95 - 5092.95
[Financial Assets

Trade Receivables 12 12668.23 - 12668.23
-Cash and Cash Equivalents 13 5265.68 - 5265.68
Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 14 2885.14 - 2885.14
-Other Financial Assets 15 B8294.28 - 8294.28
IOther Current Assets 16 224652 - 2246.52
Total current assets 36452.81 - 36452.81
Total m' -68.35/ 48636.47
Equity & Liabilities

ul

:gujth!r{share Capital 17 1175.00 - 1175.00
Other Equity 18 36539.48 -68.35 3647113
Total equity 37714.48 -68.35 sy
Liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Financial Liabilities ) 17284
Long Term Borrowing.s 19 g’g; _ 870.82|
Other Financial Liabilities 2 g i 70
Long Term Provisions 2 1 0?0138 - 1070.88
Total non-current liabilities

Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities

-Short Term Borrowings 6 6.29 2 o
-Lease Liabilities » 4017.99 - il
-Trade payables ) 7 4015.22| - 500,801
Other Financial Liabilities 2 500.80 - Y916
Short Term Provisions 25 1379.16 2 9' 46
Other Current Liabilities 9919.46 - oLt
Total current liabilities 45704.82 ~68.35) 48636.47
Total equity and liabilities




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
(iii) Reconciliation of total equity as at March 31, 2022 and April 1, 2021

|Particulars Notes to Reconciliation As at March 31, 2022 As at April 1, 2021
Equity share Capital 17 1175.00 1175.00
Reserves and surplus 18 36539.48] 28979.59]
Total equity (shareholder’s Fund) under Previous GAAP 37714.48| 30154.59]
Adjustments:

Fair Valuation of Investment 33 -3.79]
Leases-Depreciation on Land 7077 3312
Tax Effects on the above 0.81 -0.95
Total equity as per Ind AS 37646.13 30118.63
(ifi) Reconciliations of statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31,2022

Particulars Notes to For the year ended IND AS IND AS

Reconciliation March 31, Adjustments

|Income

Revenue from operations 24 33766.23 - 33766.23
{Other income 5 415.72 - 415.72
Total Income 34181.95| - 34181.95]
|Expenses:

Purchase of stock in trade 26 23349.03 23349.03
Changes in inventories of Finished Goods, Work in Progress 27 -1581.38 -1581.38|
Emplovee benefit expenses 28 879.55 - 879.55
|Finance costs 29 572.45 - 57245
Depreciation and Amortization 30 146.38 37.65 184.03
Other expenses n 533.07 - 533.07
Total expenses 23899.10 37.65] 23936.75
Profit/ (Loss) before tax and exceptional item 10282.85 -37.65 10245.20

Exceptional items - A =
|Profit before Tax 10282.85 -37.65 10245.20|
Tax expense:

Income Tax 3784 - 2737 84
Deferred tax 835 - -8.35
Total Tax Expense 272949 - 2729.49
Profit/(Loss) for the period 7553.36 -37.65 7515.71
Other Comprehensive Income(OCI)(net of tax) 6.53 -5.26 11.79
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 7559.89 -42.91 7527.50
(v) Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2022
|Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at April 1, 2021
Profit after tax as per previous GAAP 7559.89 6976.70
Adjustments

Fair Valuation of Investments 7.03 -3.79
| ases 37,65 3312
Tax Effects on the above 1.77 0.25
[Total Comprehensive income (Net of Tax) 7527.50] 6939.54
Notes

1. Under the previous GAAP, advance rentals paid for leasehold land were disclosed under ‘Property,Plant and Equipment'. Under Ind AS, all lease

2. Reclassification of Investment Properties

Under IGAAP, Investment Properties were classified under 'Property,Plant and Equipment’ On transition to IND AS, same have been reclassified to Investment

3. Fair Valuation of Investments

The company has considered fair valuation of investment in gold and related ornaments in accordance with stipulations of Ind AS 101 with the resultant impact

4, The various transitional adjustments have deferred tax implications which have been accounted for by the Company.Deferred tax adjustment have been

There were no material differences between the statements of cash flows presented under Ind AS and the previous GAAP.

These are the notes o accounts to the financial statements.




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly known as *EMS Infracon Private Limited”)
CIN : U45201 DL2006PTC144960

Notes forming part of standalone Financial Statement

Note No:43

A) FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

"l'heCfompm\fuJ:;:ipalfmmml liabilities comprise loans, borrowings and trade and other payables. The main purpose of

mﬂwsemummlm : b‘:‘es ;‘:dlu ciammama:d ﬂ!eaglompany’s operations, The Company’s principal financial assets include loans, trade

wvablag . p 2 5

vty cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations. The Company also holds

x Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s senior management oversees
management of t.hese rhks The Company’s senior managemen! ensures that the Company’s financial risk activities are

gf:ven\ed by ‘nppwpnaie policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, d and d in

acordaz\c‘ emthttg?mpmy‘spolidesmdrisknbjecﬁve&&ﬂ derivative mﬂ:es!wmkmmgmmwrp&mm

:marmd out by.s!;mahst teams that have the appropriate skills, experience and supervision. The Board of Directors reviews
agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below.

(a) Market risk

gl gk o bt gt e
: el prices. Market prises types of risk: interest rate risk, risk and other price risk
such as equity price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings '
The Company has no direct exposure to foreign currency risk. .
-Interest rate risk
lmmstr.nte risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the
Company'slong—termdebtobﬁgaﬁm&wﬂhﬂmthgmmes.mc_1 y manages its i t rate risk by having a
bahl?cedpwtfolinuiﬁxedmdvariabk rate loans and borrowings. The Company’s policy is to borrow funds at fixed and
floating, rate of interest.
Interest rate sensitivity
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and
borrowings affected. With all other variables held constant, the Company’s profit before tax is affected through the impact on
floating rate borrowings, as follows:
(b) Credit risk
Creditﬁskisﬂneriskﬂutcmuﬂerpaﬂywiﬂmlnmﬂiuobﬁgatimurduaﬁmxﬁdi:mm\em«mswmﬂ
contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade
receivables) and from its financing activities, including investments, deposits with banks and financial institutions and other
financial instruments.
(i) Trade receivables
Customer credit risk is managed by the Company’s established policies, procedures and controls relating to customer credit
risk management. l;mdilquaﬁtyoiamﬂumerismmedhasedmmi:dividuai credit limits and are defined in accordance
with management's assessment of the customer. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored. The concentration
of credit risk is limited due to the fact that the customer base is large. An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting
date using a provision matrix to measure expected credit losses. The Company uses ageing buckels and provision matrix for
the purpose of computation of expected credit loss. The provision rates are based on past trend of recoverability. The
calculation reflects the probability-weighted outcome, the time value of money and reasonable and supportable information
that is available at the reporting date about past events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

(ii) Financial instruments and bank deposits

Credit risk from balances with banks is managed by the management in accordance with the Company’s policy. hwestn:uufis
of surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties based on limits defined by the management. The h:mls
are set to minimise the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss hrough ¢ party's potential failure
to make payments,

u risk 2
{?qml;dr:i is the risk that the Company may encounter difficulty in meeting its present and iup.ue obligations mouute:i
with financial Liabilities that are required to be settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company's
objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility ﬂ\toughtheuseuibankmerdnﬁ&,bmk
loans and finance leases. The Company closely monitors its liquidity position and deploys a robust cws.l? ma.mgem.eyl system.
Ilaimstnminimiﬁet]'u!serisksh'ygemntingwiﬁdmlcashﬂwshumiiscmmlopeﬁmwhmhmvadfil.‘!l.onklolh:e
available cash and cash equivalents and sufficient committed fund facilities, will provide liquidity. The liquidity risk is
menagedontl\ehdsisofexpededmaturitydatuoiﬂwlhmialﬁdbﬂiﬁﬁ-mcanﬁngmmmmmdwbe

reasonable ximation of fair value. R .
The table ;:igwmsunmﬂm the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on

Within 12 1105 years > § years Total
months
284 = 32.84
T8 - - 144318
3677.32| 1551.85 - 5229.17
= 17284 - 17284
529 3 - 6.29
4017.99 = =
4015.22 87082 -
a 57.84
3584 6.29
3213.63 :
= 688.81 =




B) Capital management

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, compulsorily convertible
preference shares, securities premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders. The primary objective of
the Company’s capital management is to maximise the shareholder value.The Company manages its capital structure and
makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. The Company
monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The Company’s policy is to
keep the gearing ratio between 0% and 25%. The Company includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings,
less cash and cash equivalen

is

Particul As at

e March 31,0023 | March 31,2022 | April 1,2021
Borrowings [including current borrowings (refer 32.84 172.84 57.84
Note 19)]
Less: Cash and cash equivalents (refer Note 13) 5224.85 5265.68 4555.11
Net debt (A) -5192.00 -5092.84 4497.27)
or say Net debt (A) - - -
Equity (refer Note 17 & 18) 47979.32 37646.13 30118.63
Total capital (B) 47979.32 37646.13 30118.63
Capital and net debt (C = A+B) 42787.31 32553.29 25621.37
Gearing ratio (D = A/C) - - =

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it
meets financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements.
Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to immediately call loans and borrowings. There have
been no breaches in the financial covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrowing in the current period.




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN : U45201DL2006PTC144960

Notes forming part of standalone Financial Statement
Note: 44 : ADDITIONAL REGULATORY INFORMATION

(A) Wilful defaulter

The Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or consortium thereof in
accordance with the guidelines on wilful defaulters issued by the RBL

(B) Loans
The Company has neither advanced, loaned excpet joint venture or invested funds nor received any fund to/from any
person or entity for lending or investing or providing guarantee to/on behalf of the ultimate beneficiary during the
reporting years. The Company has issued Bank Guarantee on behalf of Mirzapur Ghazipur STPs Private Limited and EMS-
TCP ]V Private Limited and also given coprorate guarantee to the bank for Mirzapur Ghazipur STPs Private Limited.

(C) Charge or Satisfaction of Loans
There is no charge or satisfaction of charge which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

(D) Working Capital Limit
The company has working capital limit and is required to submit statements with banks and other financial institutions,
the statement submitted to the bank is in agreement with the books of account as told by the management of the company.

(E) Details Of Benami Property
No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami Property under the Benami
Transactions ( Prohibitions) Act, 1988 and the rules made thereunder.

(F) Undisclosed Income
No transactions have been found which were not recorded in the books of accounts or that has been surrendered or

disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments.

(G) Relationship with struck off companies .
The company does not have any relationship with companies struck off (as defined by Companies Act, 2913) and did not
enter into transactions with any such company for the year ended March 31,2023, March 31, 2022 and April 1, 2021

(H) Details of Crypto/ Virtual Currency ' . .
The company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.
iva Advances to related parties, suppliers & others, Security Deposits
(G) Balance of Trade Receivables, GST Recoverable, : i arity
(Received) & Trade Payables have been taken at their book value and are subject to confirmation and reconciliation as well
as Inventories has been taken, valued , verified and certified by the management of the Company.

As per Reports of even Date
For and on behalf of the Board of Dirg

For Rishi Kapoor & Company

. (GajendraWParihar) (Deepak Kumar)
g ——— Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Date: 27.07.2023 M No:50639




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN : U45201DL2006PTC144960

Notes forming part of standalone Financial Statement

Note: 45: TRANSITION TO IND AS 116' LEASES'

Effective April 1, 2020(IND AS Transition Date), the Company adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases” and applied the standard to all lease
contracts existing on April 1, 2020 using the modified retrospective method and has taken the cumulative adjustment to retained
earnings, on the date of initial application. Consequently, the Company recorded the lease liability at the present value of the lease
payments discounted at the incremental borrowing rate and the right of use asset at its carrying amount as if the standard had been
applied since the commencement date of the lease.

On transition, the adoption of the new standard resulted in recognition of 'Right of Use' asset of ¥ 1,930.11 lacs and a lease liability of
42.14 lacs. The effect of this adoption is insignificant on the profit before tax, profit for the period and earnings per share.

Particulars Tand Plant & Machinery “Toldl
Balance as at March 31,2022
Reclassified on adoption of IND-AS
116 as on April 1,2021 1856.47 73.63 1930.11
Additions - - E
Deductions - - E

Asset transfer to Property,Plant and
Equipment (PPE) - = =

Depreciation/ Amortisation -37.65 -13.33 -50.98
Net Carrying Value as on March

31,2022 1818.82 60.31 1879.13
Balance as at March 31,2023

Opening Balance 1818.82 60.31 18'79.13L
Additions 283.98 - 283.98
Deductions - - -
Asset transfer to Property, Plant and

Equipment (PPE) - 58.81 58.81
Depreciation/ Amortisation -43.13 -1.50 -44.63
Net Carrying Value as on March -

31,2023 2059.66 2059.66

[ ROU assets are amortised from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the lease term. |

(ii) The following is the break-up of current and non-current lease liabilities

Particulars As at As at Asat

March 31,2023 March 31,2022 April 1,2021
Current lease liability - 6.29 35.84
Non-current lease liability S = 6.29]
Total - 6.29 42.14|

(iii) Following is the movement in lease liabilities

Particulars As at As at As at
March 31,2023 March 31,2022 April 1,2021
Balance as at the beginning 6.29 4214 91.49
Additions = - -
Finance Cost accrued during the perio) 0.07 235 6.07
Payment of lease liabilities 6.37 38.19 55.43
Balance as at the end - 6.29 42,14

S g
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)

(Rs.in Lacs)
Year ended Year ended
PARTICULARS 31st Mar 2023 31st Mar 2022
(Rs.) (Rs.)
A  CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net profit / (Loss) after interest and before tax 14013.95 10245.20
Less:- Interest Received 455.79 316.97
Add: Non Cash Item Items
Depreciation 117.03 147.09
Interest Paid 274.67 572.45
Remeasurement gain/ (loss) on defined benefit plan 11.74 8.72
Gain/ (Loss) on Investments through OCI 7.83 7.03
Operating Profit/(Loss) before Working Capital changes 13969.44 10663.52
Adjustments for:
Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade payables -2574.82 804.36
Increase/ (Decrease) in other current liabilities -3362.01 -1633.85
Increase,/ (Decrease) in other Financial liabilities 333.79 4161.55
(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories -5147.69 -1581.38
(Increase)/ Decrease in Trade Receivable 2577.90 -7653.59
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Finacial Assets -1424.00 -37.41
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Current Assets -3399.94 -2920.50
NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES 972.68 1802.70
Less :- Direct Taxes Paid 76.28 62.84
896.41 1739.86
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Property,Plant and Equipment and Capital Work in Progress -871.74 -169.10
Sale of Property,Plant and Equipment 89.09 38.35
Purchase / (Sale) of Investments -5.97 -675.52
Increase in Investment Property -189.74 -82.54
Interest Received 455.79 316.97
NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES -522.57 -571.84
C  CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Increase/ (Decrease) in Long term borrowings -140.00 115.00
Increase/ (Decrease) in Equity & Share Capital - =
Interest Paid -274.67 -572.45
NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES -414.67 -457.45
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) -40.83 710.57
meﬂw
Cash and cash equivalents as at beginning 5265.68 4555.11
Cash and cash equivalents as at end 5224.85 5265.68
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS -40.83 710.57

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements
As per our report of even date attached

For Rishi Kapoor & Company

Chartered Accountants

FRN0.006615C7 O R & .
QO &Co

Place : Ghaziabad
Date : 27.07.2023
UDIN: 23455362BGURTG4238



CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Plot No. 10, Advocate Chambers, RDC, Raj Nagar
GHAZIABAD-201002
Phones: 0120-4371050, Fax: 4371070,(M) 9910385499
Email: carishikapoor@yahoo.co.in
CIN : U41000DL2012PTC233743
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

m ' ~ RISHIKAPOOR & COMPANY

TO

THE MEMBERS OF

EMS LIMITED

(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)

REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited) (“herein referred to as the holding
Company™) and its subsidiaries (Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the
group”) which comprise the consolidated balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the consolidated
statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), consolidated statement of
change in Equity and the consolidated statement of cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to
consolidated financial statements including a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Indian accounting standards prescribed under section 133 of the act read with companies (Indian
Accounting standards) Rules 2015, as amended (Ind AS) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2023, of its
consolidated profit and other comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements in terms of the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the relevant provisions of the Act, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe
that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion on the consolidated financial statements.




KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. There are no such matters
which are required to be addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

OTHER INFORMATION

The Holding Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Management
Discussion and Analysis, Board’s report including Annexure to Board Report, Business
Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder s Information.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

MANAGEMENT’S AND BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Holding Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation
and presentation of these consolidated financial statements in term of the requirements of the Act
that give a true and fair view of the consolidated state of affairs, consolidated profit/ loss and other
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of
the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. The respective
Management and Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of each company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of
the consolidated financial statements by the Management and Board of Directors of the Holding

Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Management and Board of
Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of each
company to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the respective Board of Directors either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for
overseeing the financial reporti ¢ss of each company
/ fal s




AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE AUDIT OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENT

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated financial statements. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements

sis-and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding company and such other
companies included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent
auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS
1. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our report, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

¢) The consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and loss (including
other comprehensive income), the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated
financial statements.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company
as on 31 March 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company
and on the basis of written representations received by the management from directors of its
subsidiaries which are incorporated in India, as on 31 March 2023, none of the directors of
the Group companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on 31 March 2023 from being
appointed as a director in terms.of Section 164(2) of the Act.




f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Holding company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure A”;

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.

iii.

v.

The consolidated financial statement has no pending litigations as at 31 March 2023
which impacts the consolidated financial position of the Group.

The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts
including derivative contracts during the year ended 31 March 2023.

There has been no delay in transferring amounts to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding Company during the year ended 31 March 2023.
There are no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Subsidiary Companies incorporated in India during the
year ended 31 March 2023.

(a) The Management of the Holding Company represented that, to the best of their
knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested except
joint ventures (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the Holding Company or any of its subsidiary companies
incorporated in India to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Holding Company or any of its subsidiary companies incorporated in India
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The Management of the Holding Company represented that, to the best of their
knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by the Holding Company or any
of its subsidiary companies incorporated in India from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company or any of its subsidiary
companies incorporated in India shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Parties (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that caused us
to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) , as
provided under sub clau b) contain any material misstatement.




v.  The Board of Directors of the Group have not declared or paid any dividend during
the year as per section 123 of the Companies Act 2013.

vi.  As proviso to rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable for
the Holding Company or any of its subsidiary companies incorporated in India only
with effect from 1 April 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable.

h) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under Section 197(16) of

2

the Act: In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid during the current year by the Holding Company to its directors is in
accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any
director by the Holding Company is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197
of the Act. The subsidiary companies incorporated in India have not paid any remuneration
to its directors during the year. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other
details under Section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be commented upon by us.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Rishi Kapoor & Company
Chartered Accountants

Place: Ghaziabad
Date : 27.07.2023

Partner
M.No.455362



Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors Report to the Members of the Company
on the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023, we
report that:

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

OPINION

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited) (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding
Company™) as of and for the year ended 31 March 2023, we have audited the internal financial
controls with reference to the financial statements of the Holding Company and such companies
incorporated in India under the Companies Act, 2013, which are its subsidiary companies, as of that
date.

In our opinion, the Holding Company and such companies incorporated in India which are its
subsidiary companies, have, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at
31 March 2023, based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
criteria established by such companies considering the essential components of such internal
controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note”).

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Company’s Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing
and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on the criteria established by the respective company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated

effectively in all material respects.




Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that:

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the consolidated financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For Rishi Kapoor & Company

Place: Ghaziabad
Date : 27.07.2023




Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ Report
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

The Annexure B referred to in Independent Auditors Report to the Members of the Company
on the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March 2023, we report that:

xxi. With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies (Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”/ “CARO”) issued by the Central Government in terms of Section
143(11) of the Act, to be included in the Auditor’s report, according to the information and
explanations given to us, and based on the CARO reports issued by us for the Company and its
subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements of the Company, to which reporting
under CARO is applicable, we report that there are no qualifications or adverse remarks in these
CARO reports.

Name of the entities CIN Subsidiary
SK UEM Water Projects (P) U41000DL2012PTC233743 Subsidiary
Ltd
EMS Green Energy (P) Ltd U40106DL2018PTC341513 Subsidiary
EMS TCP-JV (P) Ltd U74994DL2020PTC374180 Subsidiary
Canary Infrastructure Private U45201DL2006PTC 144960 Subsidiary
Ltd

For Rishi Kapoor & Company

Chartered tants

Place: Ghaziabad
Date : 27.07.2023

M.No.455362



EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205D1.2010PLC211609
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2023

(Rs.in Lacs)
Particulars ':’: As at 31st March, 2023 | As at 31st March, 2022| 4% 2‘;1“1’""
L. |ASSETS
1 on- nt
(a) Property,Plant and Equipment 4 1794.37 1817.44 930.46
(b) Capital Work In Progress 5 40281 30.32 27542
(c) Right of Use Asset 6 2059.66 1879.13 1930.11
(d) Investment Property 7 957.80 768.06 685.52
(e) Goodwill 8 583.01 589.69 7.21
(f) Intangible Assets 9 - - 0.09
(g) Financial assets
(i) Investments 10 197.32 189.16 16241
(ii) Trade Receivables 1 11555.76 4147.07 1207.14
(iv) Others 12 4416.36 3598.71 3926.62
(h) Deferred tax assets (net) 36 32.73 45.15 46.50]
2 |Current assets
(a) Inventories 13 10475.91 5412.85 354293
(b) Financial assets
(i) Investments - - - =
(ii) Trade receivables 14 5418.69 11635.20 7655.75
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 15 8167.47 6105.30 5043.09
(iv) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 16 3954.68r 2887.06/ 171442
(v) Other Financial Assets 17 9863.76 8313.98) 8354.14
(c) Other current assets 18 4261.11 3059.30 2085.32
Total Assets 64141.45 50478.41 37567.11
1I. |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 19 4700.00 1175.00 1175.00
{(b) Other equity 20 4437216 37113.78 29295.04
Equity attributable to owners of the Group
Non - Controlling, Interest 210.66 94.27 16.18
Total equity
Liabilities
2 |Non - current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Long Term Borrowings 21 4539.56 371.31 316.29
(ii) Lease Liabilities 6 - - 6.29
(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 2 2502.38 985.79 750.19
(b) Long Term Provisions 23 2417 7.2 27.04
(c) Deferred Tax Liability (net)
3 |Current liabilities
(a) Financial lHabilities
(i) Short Term Borrowings = % s -
(ii) Lease Liabilities 6 - 6.29 35.84
{iii) Trade payables 24 1540.49 4301.34 3564.56
(iv) Other financial liabilities 25 3677.32 4015.22 -
(b) Provisions 26 17.86 346.33 1453.77
(c) Other current liabilities 27 2556.85 2041.87 926.91
Total Equity and Liabilities 64141.45] 50478.41 37567.11
Significant accounting policies and estimates 1t03
The accompanying notes 1 to 51 are an integral part of the consolidated

In terms of our report attached
For Rishi Kapoor & Group

Place : Ghaziabad
Date : 27.07.2023
UDIN: 23455362BGURTH2482

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609
CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023
(Rs.in Lacs)
Particulars Note Year ended Year ended
No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
L |Revenue from operations 28 53816.17 35991.73
IL. |Other income 29 511.54 32476
IIl. |Total Income ( I+II) 54327.70 36316.49
IV. |Expenses:
Cost of revenue of operations 30 40941.83 2447434
Changes in inventories of finished goods, by-products and work in
progress 31 -5062.13 -1866.67
|Employee benefits expense 3z 1384.07 1038.66
Finance costs 33 384.13 574.59
Depreciation and amortization expense 34 339.95 252.06
Other expenses 35 1551.60 1074.51
Total expenses (IV) 39539.44 25547.50
V. |Profit before tax (III-IV) 14788.26 10768.99
VL |Tax expense:
Current tax 3812.94 2821.72
Deferred tax liability / (Assets) 36 7.49 -2.62
| Income tax relating to earlier years 82.71 64.84
3903.13| 2883.95
VIL |Profit for the year 10885.13| 7885.04
VIII |Other comprehensive income
(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in - -
subsequent Period
Remeasurement gain/ (loss) on defined benefit plan (net of Tax) 8.78 6.53
Gain/ (Loss) on Investments through OCI 5.86 5.26
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be w i
reclassified to profit or loss
Total other comprehensive income, net of tax 10899.77 7896.82
IX. |Total comprehensive income for the year
Profit for the year attributable to
Shareholders of the Group 10768.74 7806.95
Non Controlling Interest 116.39 78.09
Other Comprehensive income for the year attributable to
Shareholders of the Group 14.65 11.79
Non Controlling Interest - -
X. |Earnings per equity share (Nominal value per share Rs. /-) 37
-Basic (Rs.) 23.16 67.11
- Diluted (Rs.) 23.16 67.11
Weighted Average Number of shares used in computing
earning per share
-Basic (Nos.) 47,000,000 11,750,000
- Diluted (Nos.) 47,000,000 11,750,000|
Significant accounting policies and estimates 1to3
The acGrouping notes 1 to 45 are an integral part of the financial
In terms of our report attached
Chairman & If "‘_}!
Din No. 0226012
|\
W\
|Place : Ghaziabad ( : [D
Date : 27.07.2023 Chief Financial Officer =~ Company Secretary
UDIN: 23455362BGURTH2482 M No:50639




EMS LIMITED

(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : US5205D1L2010PLCI11609
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

{a) Equity Share capital
— |ll|-1al.anl
Balance asat April 1, 2022 Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior Restated balance at | Changes in equity Balance at March 31,
period errors April 12022 share capital during 2023
the current year
117500 - 1175.00 3525.00] 4700.00
Balance as 2t April 1, 2021 Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior Restated balance af | Changes in equity | Balance at March 31,
period errors April 1,2021 share capital during 2022
the current year
1175.00) - 175004 1175.00
[Refer 1o Note 19
{b) Other Equity (Rs.in Lacs)
Particulars _gmmsmh. I =
G 1 R d Capital Reserve | Re- measurement of Gain / Loss an Total Profit attributable | Non Controlling Total
Reserve Premium Earnings defined benefit plan Tnvestments to Equity shaseholders Interest
of the Group
[Baianee as on 01.04.2021 19275 75.00] 29011.22 1544 EXD) 2EA| MJ* 16 2931122
Profit for the year i3 o= | 780695 - -] -1 7806.95 7809 7EE5.(M
Other Comprehensive Incom: (net of tax) - | - I - 553' 3.26 1. - 11.79
Todal Comprehensive lncome for the year 19275 T5.00 36518.17) 1544 37113
Transfer from retained camings - - - - - - - = =
Transfer o general reserve - - - - - - - - FE
Final Dividend - - - - - - - - P
Dividend distribution - - - - - - - - -
[Batance as at 31st March, 2022 192,75, 75.00] 36818.17 1544 1000] 242] 37113, £ 37208.05)
i _ﬁl | |
Falance a5 on U104 2002 1oL ﬁ{ 681817 1544 rﬁ u?[ an} 5117 2805
Prodit for the year - - 1076874 - -1 -] 107687, 1 1088513
| Other Comprehensive Income: (net of tax) - - = - 878 586 1 - 1455
Lass 1 Bonus Share Tssue During the year - - 35 - - - - 3525,
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 192.75) 75.00, 406191 15.44 18, .28 #3721
Transier from retained earmings - - - - - - -
Transfer o general osorve - - B - - z 5
Final Dividend - - . - B - -
Dividend distribution Lax - - - - N - .
Balance as at TLst March, 2023 19275 7500 4aoeLa1 1544 1879] 28] 37118| Fr |
| 1 ] ] I 1 |
Nature and purpose of reserves
The Group recognises profit and boss on purch e s of o Hlation of the Group's 0wn equity instruments to capital reserve.
(b} General reserve
The general reserve is a froe reserve which is used from time bo time lo transfer profits from [/ o retained ings for ap As the general

(<) Retained earnings

ings of the Group as on the balance sheet date

This reserve rep r

() Securities Premium

This reserve is used 1o (sswe (ully paid bonus shares 1o an extent nol exceeding unisseed share capital of the

Prop purp
resorve is created by a transfer from one component of equity W another and is not an ilem of other comprehensive income, items included in the general reserve
will not be reclassified subsequently to statement of profit and loss,

of the

¥, to write-ofl proliminary exp

of the on the

ey Sohoni

company, to write-off the exp of, ar
+ : 3
P

of the

paid, or d

-

i) lnvestment revalustion reserve
This meserve represenis the «umubative gains and losses arising on the revaluation of equity and debt instruments on the balance sheet date moeasured at fair
value through other comprehensive income. The reserves

allowed on any of the shares or

ted will be reclassified 1o relained eamings and

panylo pay p

profit and loss respectively, when such

instruments are di
Refer to Note 20




iii)

EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2023,

Corporate Information

EMS Limited ("the Holding Company®) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as " the Group") are engaged in the business o
Sewerage contractors , Sewerage Treatment Plants(STP) Works, Electricity transmission and distribution and also doing Civil
Construction . The Group also offers services of generating, accumulating , distributing , purchasing, selling and supplying electric
power from conventional or non conventional energy by bio mass etc.

EMS Infracon Private Limited was incorporated on December 21,2010 with Registrar of Companies (ROC), Delhi and Haryana under
the provisions of Companies Act 1956. Thereafter, the name of our Group was changed from "EMS Infracon Private Limited’ to 'EMS
Private Limited” on October 26, 2022 and thereafter conversion of our Group from private to public Group, pursuant to a special
resolution passed by the shareholders of our Group on October 27, 2022 and a fresh certificate of incorporation consequent to change
of name from EMS Private Limited to EMS Limited (* The Group”) was issued by the ROC on November 25, 2022. The Group's
Corporate Identity Number is U45205DL2010PLC211609. The address of Corporate office is 701, DLF Tower A, Jasola , New Delhi.
The Board of Directors approved the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 on 27.07.2023. As at March
31 2023, EMS Limited, the holding company owned 100% of SKUEM Water Projects Private Limited, EMS Green Energy Private
|Limited and Canary Infrastructure Private Limited ,74% of EMS TCP JV Private Limited and 60% of Mirzapur Ghazipur STPs Private|
Limited. The holding company is also having Share in Partnership firm namely EMS Construction (Share 74%) and EMS Himal
Hydro JV (Share 51%).

Basis of preparation of consolidated financial statements

Statement of Compliance and Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared , in compliance Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS"), the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Companies Act”), as applicable and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (“SEBI”). The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and amendments issued thereafter. Accounting policies have been applied consistently to
all periods presented in these consolidated financial statements.The consolidated financial statements correspond to the classification|
|provisions contained in Ind AS 1,“Presentation of Financial Statements”. For clarity, various items are aggregated in the statement of]
|profit and loss and balance sheet. These items are disaggregated separately in the notes to the consolidated financial statements,
where applicable.

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments and
defined benefit plans which are measured at fair value or amortised cost at the end of each reporting period. Historical cost is|
|generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services. Fair value is the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.
All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Group's normal operating cycle. Based on the
nature of services rendered to customers and time elapsed between deployment of resources and the realisation in cash and cash
equivalents of the consideration for such services rendered, the Group has considered an operating cycle of 12 months.

The statement of cash flows has been prepared under indirect method, whereby profit or loss is adjusted for the effects off
| transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and items of income
or expense associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the
Group are segregated. The Group considers all highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value to be cash equivalents. All amounts included in the consolidated financial|
statements are reported in Lacs of Indian rupees (Rs' in Lacs) except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated.Due to
|rounding off, the numbers presented throughout the document may not add up precisely to the totals and percentages may not
precisely reflect the absolute figures. Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged, wherever necessary.

Basis of Measurement
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention and on an accrual basis, except for the
following material items, which have been measured at fair value as required by relevant Ind AS:
a) The defined benefit liability/ (asset) is recognised as the present value of defined benefit obligation less fair value of plan assets,|
and b) Amortisation and Right of Use Assets on Property, Plant & Equipments as per Ind AS 116.

Basis of Consolidation =
The Group consolidates all entities which are controlled by it. The Group establishes control when it has power over the entity, is
exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect the entity’s returns by
using its power over relevant activities of the entity. Entities controlled by the Group are consolidated from the date control
commences until the date control ceases. The results of subsidiaries acquired, or sold, during the year are consolidated from the
effective date of acquisition and up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.The financial statements of the Group companies
are consolidated on a line-by-line basis and all inter-Group transactions, balances, income and expenses are eliminated in full on
consolidation Changes in the Group’s interests in subsidiaries that do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity
transactions. The carrying amount of the Group's interests and the non-controlling interests s are adjusted to reflect the changes in
their relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and
the fair value of the consideration paid or received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to shareholders of the Group.
The consolidated financial statements of all entities used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up to same reporting date as that
of the holding Group, ie.period ended March 31,2023 Consolidated Statement of Profit and loss and each component of other
comprehensive income (OCI) are attributed to the equity holders of the parent of the Group and to the non-controlling interests, even
if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance. When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiary and its joint ventures to bring their accounting policies into line with the Group's accounting policies. All
|intra-groupassarsand liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions between members of the Group agg
e Fulk ansolidation. The details of the consolidated entities are mentioned in Note 49 : Disclosure of Interest /g




iv)

a)

b)

)

Use Of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statementsin conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS
requires management to make estimates and judgements that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures of
contingent liabilities as at the date of consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expenses for the
periods presented. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed onan ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and future periods are affected. The Group uses the following critical
3 2 ed fi ial statements:

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Group depreciates property, plant and equipment on a Written Down Value Method over estimated useful lives of the assets. The,
charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived based on an estimate of an asset’s expected useful life and the expected residual
value at the end of its life. The lives are based on historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events,
which may impact their life, such as changes in events, which may impact their life, such as changes in technology. The estimated
useful life is reviewed at least annually.

Useful lives of intangible assets

The Group amortises intangible assets on a straight-line basis over estimated useful lives of the assets, The useful life is estimated
based on a number of factors including the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition and other economic factors such as the
stability of the industry and known technological advances and the level of maintenance expenditures required to obtain the expected
future cash flows from the assets. The estimated useful life is reviewed at least annually,

Revenue recognition

Limited & EMS TCP JV Private Limited-The Group applies judgement to determine whether each product or service promised to a
customer is capable of being distinct, and is distinct in the context of the contract, if not, the promised product or service is combined
and accounted as a single performance obligation. The Group allocates the arrangement consideration to separately identifiable
performance obligation deliverables based on their relative standalone selling price.

The Group uses the percentage of completion method using the input (cost expended) method to measure progress towardsl
completion in respect of fixed price contracts. Percentage of completion method accounting relies on estimates of total expected

contract revenue and costs. This method is followed when reasonably dependable estimates of the revenues and costs applicable to
various elements of the contract can be made. Key factors that are reviewed in estimating the future costs to complete include
estimates of future labor costs and productivity efficiencies. Because the financial reporting of these contracts depends on estimates
that are assessed continually during the term of these contracts, revenue recognised, profit obligations are subject to revisions as the|
contract progresses to completion.

When estimates indicate that a loss will be incurred, the loss is provided for in the period in which the loss becomes probable. Volume
discounts are recorded as a reduction of revenue. When he amount of discount varies with the levels of revenue, volume discount is
recorded based on estimate of future revenue from the customer.Closing Work in Progress includes Unbilled revenue calculated as
per INDAS115.

Mirzapur Ghazipur STPs Private Limited- The revenue has been recognized as per Appendix D of the Ind As 115 Service Concession
Arrangements as the Group had entered into the Service Concession Agreement with Uttar Pradesh Jal Nigam (UPJN) on 2406.2021
for Design, Build, Rehabilitate, Finance, Operate and Transfer Sewage Treatment Plants (STPs) of the capacity as set out along with
associate infrastructure, with operation and maintenance period of 15 years under "One City One Operator" concept through Hybrid
Annuity based PPP model in Mirzapur and Ghazipur, Uttar Pradesh India". The Group has applied financial asset model for

recognition of the revenue as the Group has right to receive cash flows from the UPIN. The revenue under the contract has been
reconized at fair value of the amount due from the grantor (UPJN) for the activity undertaked and the performance obligations are
satisfied till the end date of the reporting period. In arriving at the fair value of the revenue and costs the Group has relied upon the
monthly progress report of the actually completed work till the end date of the reporting period. The revenue recognized as per Ind
AS 115 and financial asset created will be amortized as per Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments after the completion of the construction|
period. The costs attributable to the revenue so recognised are recognized as expense by refernce to the stage of completion and
satisfation of the performance obligation. The unbilled revenue arising out of the financial asset method has been reconized as
WFinancial Asset-Trade Receivables” under the Non-Current Assets in the consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements,

Canary Infrastructure Private Limited, EMS Green Energy Private Limited & SKUEM Water Projects Private Limited- (a)
Sale of services - In SKUEM Water Projects Private Limited, Revenue is recognised from rendering of services over time as the
customer receives the benefit of the Company's performance and the Company has an enforceable right to payment for services
transferred. No revenue is recognised during the year as Canary Infrastructure Private Limited and EMS Green Energy Private
Limited as the company is not in working condition.

(b) Other Income

Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis using the effective interest method. When a receivable is impaired, the Group

reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable amount, being the estimated future cash flows discounted at the original effective
se_instrument and continues unwinding the discount as interest income. Interest income on EWI‘S
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d)

e)

ii)

a)

A)

Impairment of goodwill

The Gro.up est:mates the value-in-use of the cash generating units (CGUs) based on the future cash flows after considering curren
economic mnd;hon_s. and trends, estimated future operating results and growth rate and anticipated future economic and regulato
conditions. The estimated cash flows are developed using internal forecasts. The discount rates used for the CGUs represent the
weighted average cost of capital based on the historical market returns of comparable companies.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted
prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash Flow model. Th
inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is
required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility.
Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.

Provision for income tax and deferred tax assets

‘The Group uses estimates and judgements based on the relevant rulings in the areas of allocation of revenue, costs, allowances and
disallowances which is exercised while determining the provision for income tax. A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that|
it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be
utilised. Accordingly, the Group exercises its judgement to reassess the carrying amount of deferred tax assets at the end of each|
reporting period.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

The Group estimates the provisions that have present obligations as a result of past events and it is probable that outflow of msoumestl
will be required to settle the obligations. These provisions are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and are adjusted to reflec
the current best estimates. The Group uses significant judgements to assess contingent liabilities. Contingent liabilities are recognised
when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group or a present obligation that arises from
| past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required

to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Contingent liability is recognised in Note No 40 of the
consolidated financial statements.

Defined benefit plans and compensated absences:

The cost of the defined benefit plans, compensated absences and the present value of the defined benefit obligations are based on
actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may|
differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and
mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly
|sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

Functional and Presentation Currency
These consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian rupees in lacs rounded off to two decimal places as permitted by
Schedule Il to the Act., which is the functional currency of the Group.

Financial Instruments

Non-derivative financial instruments:

Non-derivative financial instruments consist of:

Financial assets, which include cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, unbilled receivables, finance lease receivables, employee
and other advances, investments in equity and debt securities and eligible current and non-current assets; Financial assets are
derecognised when substantial risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset have been transferred. In cases where substantial
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets are neither transferred nor retained, financial assets are derecognised only when
the Group has not retained control over the financial assetFinancial liabilities, which include long and short term loans and
borrowings, bank overdrafts, trade payables, lease liabilities, and eligible current and non-current liabilities. The Group classifies all
|financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost, except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Su
liabilities, including derivatives that are liabilities, shall be subsequently measured at fair value. A financial liability is derecognised|
when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange
or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the
respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.Non-derivative financial instruments are recognised|
initially at fair value. Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis to realise the asset and settle the
|liability simultaneously. Subsequent to initial recognition, non-derivative financial instruments are measured as described below:

Cash and cash equivalents
The Group’s cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and in banks and demand deposits with banks, which canbe =
Sratang Emissawithout prior notice or penalty on the principal. 2 Ur T

os OFihe statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, in banks and demand de 1
are considered part of the Group’s cash management system.
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B)

D)

E)

Investments
Financial instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI):

|For investments designated to be classified as FVTOCI, movements in fair value of inv are recognised in other|
comprehensive income and the gain or loss is not transferred to statement of profit and loss on disposal of investments. For|
investments designated to be classified as FVTPL, both movements in fair value of investments and gain or loss on disposal of]
investments are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial instruments measured at Amortised Cost

Financial assets are measured at amortised cost when asset is held within a business model, whose objective is to hold assets for|
collecting contractual cash flows and contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely for
pavments of principal and interest. Such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
(EIR) method. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the Statement of profit and loss. This category generally applies
Lo trade and other receivables

Financial instruments measured at Profit & Loss

Financial assels under this category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value with all changes recognised in
profit or loss.

Derecognition of Financial assets:

A financial asset is primarily derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired or the Group has
transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset, if an entity transfers a financial asset in a transfer that qualifies for
derecognition in its entirety and retains the right to service the financial asset for a fee, it shall recognise either a servicing asset or aj
servicing lability for that servicing contract. If the fee to be received is not expected to compensate the entity adequately for]
performing the servicing, a servicing liability for the servicing obligation shall be recognised at its fair value. If the fee to be received
is expected to be more than adequate compensation for the servicing, a servicing asset shall be recognised for the servicing right at an
amount determined on the basis of an allocation of the carrying amount of the larger financial asset.

Other financial assets

Other financial assets are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
They are presented as current assets, except for those maturing later than 12 months after the reporting date which are presented as
non-current assets. These are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less any impairment losses. These comprise trade receivables,unbilled receivables, finance lease receivables,

{emplovee and other advances and other eligible current and non-current assets.

Property, plant and equipment
IR ition and

Property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost includes
expenditures directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the
construction of a qualifying asset are capitalised as part of the cost.

Depreciation

Depreciation on fixed assets is determined based on the estimated useful life of the assets using the written down value method as
prescribed under the schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Individual assets costing less than Rs. 5000.00 or less are depreciated|
within a year of acquisition. Depreciation on assets purchased/sold during the period is proportionately charged. Leasehold land is
amortized on a straight line basis over the period of lease. Intangible assets, if any, are amortized over their useful life on a straight
line method. The estimated useful life of assets is reviewed and where appropriate are adjusted, annually. When parts of an item of|
property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property,
plant and equipment. Subsequent expenditure relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalised only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with these will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Leases

As a Lessee

The Group 's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for Land and Plant & Machinery. The Group assesses whether a contract
contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of
an identified asset, the Group assesses whether: (i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset (ii) the Group has substantially
all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and (iii) the Group has the right to direct the use of]
the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Group recognizes a right-of-use asset ("ROU") and a corresponding lease liability for|
all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value
leases. For these short-term and low value leases,the Group recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line|
basis over the term of the lease.

Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term. ROU assets and
lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised. The right-of-use assets are initially
recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the
commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less|
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful
life of the underlying asset. Right of use assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of
the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash|

flows that are lareelyv indenendent of those from other assets
The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease payments. The lease payments are

e interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the
ese leases. Lease liabilities are ed with a corresponding adjustment to the related right of use asset if|
cessment if whether it will exercise an extension or a termination option. Lease liability and ROU asset have
s in the Consolidated Balance Sheet and lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows.
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G)

H)

)]

K)

Investment Properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the Group, is classified
as investment property. Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related transaction costs and where applicable|
borrowing costs. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset’s carrying amount only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when incurred. When part of an investment property is replaced, the carrying
amount of the replaced part is derecognised.

Employee Benefit

|retirement benefits, such as gratuity.

[ The Group provides for the various benefits plans to the employees. These are categorized into Defined Benefits Plans and Defined
Contributions Plans. Defined contribution plans includes the amount paid by the group towards the liability for Provident fund to the
employees provident fund organization and Employee State Insurance fund in respect of ESI and defined benefits plans includes the

a. In respect Defined Contribution Plans, contribution made to the specified fund based on the services rendered by the employees are
charged to Statement of Profit & Loss in the vear in which services are rendered bv the emplovee.

b. Liability in respect of Defined Long Term benefit plan is determined at the present value of the amounts payable determined using
actuarial valuation techniques performed by an independent actuarial at each balance sheet date using the projected unit credit
methods. Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gain and losses, the effects of assets ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan
assets (excluding interest), is reflected immediately in the statement of Financial Position with a charge or credit recognized in other
comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Past Service cost is recognized in the statement of profit & loss in the period)
of plan amendment.

c. Liabilities for short term employee benefits are measured at undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid and charged to
Statement of Profit & Loss in the year in which the related service is rendered.

Inventories

EMS Limited & EMS TCP JV Private Limited

Inventories i.e. Material at site is valued at Cost Price as well as closing work in progress is valued at realizable price and calculated as
per Ind AS 115.

Canary Infrastructure Private Limited ,EMS Green Energy Private Limited & Mirzapur Ghazipur STPs Private Limited

Not Applicable being no inventories in the Group.

SKUEM Water Projects Private Limited

Inventories i.e. Stores and consumables are valued at cost price.

Statement of Cash Flows

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-
cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated
with investing or financing cash flows. The cash from operating, investing and financing activities of the Group are segregated.

Recent Accounting Standards

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 by issuing the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, applicable from April 1,
2023, as below:

|ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements

The amendments require companies to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their significant accounting policies.
Accounting policy information, together with other information, is material when it can reasonably be expected to influence decisions
of primary users of general purpose financial statements. The Group does not expect this amendment to have any significant impact in
its financial statements.

Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes

The amendments clarify how companies account for deferred tax on transactions such as leases and decommissioning obligations. The
amendments narrowed the scope of the recognition exemption in paragraphs 15 and 24 of Ind AS 12 (recognition exemption) so that it]
no longer applies to transactions that, on initial recognition, give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary differences. The
Group is evaluating the impact, if any, in its financial statements.

Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

The amendments will help entities to distinguish between accounting policies and accounting estimates. The definition of a change in
accounting estimates has been replaced with a definition of accounting estimates. Under the new definition, accounting estimates are
“monetary amounts in financial statements that are subject to measurement uncertainty”. Entities develop accounting estimates if
accounting policies require items in financial statements to be measured in a way that involves measurement uncertainty. The Group

does not expect this amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

Business combinations
€ Group accounts for 1 fons under acquisil 3 Ognise

the consolidated statement of profit and loss as incurred. The acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities that

meet the condition for recognition are recognised at their fair values at the acquisition date

Purchase consideration paid in excess of the fair value of net assets acquired is recognised as goodwill. Where the fair value

identifiable assets and liabilities exceed the cost of acquisition, after reassessing the fair values of the net assets and contingent|

liabilities, the excess is recognised as capital reserve.

The interest of non-controlling shareholders is initially measured either at fair value or at the non-controlling interests’ proportionate

share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The choice of measurement basis is made on an acquisition-by-acquisition basis.

Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount of non-controlling interests is the amount of those interests at initial recognition Ph.‘g'

the non-controlling interests’ share of subsequent changes in equity of subsidiaries. #
(regs coiibRnations arising from transfers of interests in entities that are under common control are accounted at historical o

Bus]

L ol B
ficds, }
gty is reco

consideration given and the aggregate historical carrying amounts of assets and liabilities of the

y
archolders’ equity.

Nl

' o S &




... ‘.('. -
67 N
1 oy \ ¥
y @‘ —earAQ Sy
Y -5 6 ;
. oy
4 TIN 0 Je S
%:ﬁ_ vm 4 &.OO&L wdinbg 2 juelg “Apadol]
o Ay
\g (2]
Ng 1 10p211p/ijowosd
dnoiny dnoin 30 sadodms 3cy
213} jO 2ureu a3} jo awreu Yy HEp Tpena \U«QEE& 30 wEn anfeA htwmam
spurppy Sursq | uy proy Supeq| PTHM 3w ) 3O aApE[dI YO PP g tarey ssoa| O T JIYS dUR[RY ) UT WIJ] JUL] JULAI[IY
sou soswosiey. | 308 203 soswing] PPIE Stndead | Sewanp fuiveasd | v pRx j0 uopdinsaq
© s Jap[oy
Pa3p 1L JYIRYM
9¥'0t6 Jor'ss | E 99 9% 19665 69'1£2 0T 841 TZ0C ‘1 11dY 1€ SE aN[eA SuIALE) sz._
¥ LISL |6 08 leriz L6'S T6'EY 88186 SE'LOY ¥T9LT TTOT ‘1€ YDIRAl J© SB IN[RA SUTALIED) JIN
8L9EST |szes 68°6¢ 98°8¢ SU6ET 9¢' 1501 SO'EL - TTOT ‘1€ YIIP ¢ SV
80°"10Z CL6S 00'6 ST G661 S6'L01 £8'9 = real ayy 10§ uoneraidac]
¥6'9¢ - = * 15'SECF6'9E 3 - syuaunsnlpe /suonanpac
POZLEL £5°€€ 68°0¢ 6T LE #1092 ¥ €86 8499 - 120T ‘T [ady je sy
uoneRaida] pajenunddy
|z9'esee ITPLL Z0'19 8 TP 60'€EST sz cc0z 00° 18 |4 Z20T ‘1€ YOIB I® SE 350D
1¥'6€ - 90T = SE'8E - - - spesodsi(]
¥S 0601 85S8 £8°L1 1 [ 61069 [£5Z81 F0'86 pouad ay 10 suonIppy
06 20ET 7988 T oc'eF cg90¢ FO'EFEL LV'86T 02841 1z0Z ‘1 [udy je se js0)
LEBOLL 0L'LE 6"6€ 509 LTSS lersss PETOP $6°T0E €20T ‘T€ YPIBIN JE SE IN[EA SUIALIR) PN
844641 SO'SHL 8605 ceoF 99°€L1 GS66CL 6188 & €20 ‘1€ PIEA ¥ SV
00 00 Arerpisqng ui [0HU0D) JO §50°]
—%.w.v - - o - maw* - - ﬂ.ﬂmm{ a5 mO U—SW.—N— E_uau_ ._wuaﬂu._h.
ZE'S6T LL1S 6011 (2 § LB91 16661 ¥S¥YL % TEa& a1y 10§ uoneardacy
9¢Z8 - ¥ = 9¢ 78 = - - sjuaunsnipe /suononpacy
Ist9est 876 68'6€ 98'8¢ SU6ET 9¢'1S01 S9'¢L B ZZ0T ‘1 1udy je sy
uojEDaIda(] pajenunidy
LETHSE SLTSL 7606 ov o £6'82T 69°L¥TT |esze¥ ¥6°Z0€ €T0T ‘1€ YDIBWN J€ SE 3500
120 % = 120 = = - - Arerpisqng ut [ouo]) JO 507
05 201 - = - - 05201 - - 51955 35(] JO JYON WOIj Jajsuel],
[806 £0°0 Go'1 0r'o 6068 = = S spesodsic]
A7 LS8 G5'TE Iss'1 €67t G6'901 €SIl 0£9T pouad ayj 10§ suonIppy
79'€5EE 1TF41 Z0'19 €8 60 €8T [ 00 18¥ Y2942 zzoT ‘1 (1dy 3e se 350D
Jyuawdinbyg EN ] ATSUTPEN pueg
i i 2150 amjuang IRA 3 gy Supnng pioyaaig sseponreg

(soey ursy)

609TIZDTdOIOTTASOTSEN  "ON NID
(p2anwr] 2)eALL] UOIEIUT ST SE UMOUY A[IauLiog)
QILINTT SW3

syuawdinby 23 juerg “Anadoid : § 20N

JuawIdje}S [PIOURUL] PajEpI[osuod jo Jred Guruuoy 90N



e

[4 474 - It 1£°T€C 18301,

CV'SLT & = LU'eY 1€C¢eC Azunpe 3 juefJ

e SIEdA ¢ Uel} IO SIedA §-7 sIeaA z-1 IeaA [ uey) ssa| sIemoIe
Jo pouad e 103 JIMD UI Junouwry

1202 ‘1 1dy je sy

¢e'0€ > = = CE'0€ [e10.L

7£°0¢ - - - 7€°0€ Azauryoe\ 3 Juef]

—_— SIedA € Uel) 210N s1eah ¢-7 s1eak z-1 TeaA 1 uey) ssa] sSIR[ndIIeJ
jo pourad e 103 JIMD UT Junowry

TT0T '1E Y2IRA Je S

18°20% o = ze0Ee 69°TLE [ejo L

0S°LE - - - 0S'LE AIEMYOG

1£°69¢ - . T€0¢ 66 FEE Azauryoey 2 Juel]

_— SIEIA ¢ UeY) IO sIeaA ¢-7 s1edA Z-T TeaA 1 ueyy ssa] SIE[NIIMIe]
jo pouad e 103 JIAD UI Junowry

(soe ursy) €20T ‘1€ Y2Te J° SV

609112 T1d0T0TTASOTEYN * "ON NIO
(paiTwuT 2JBALIJ UOdRIJUL SIAI] S€ UMOUY] A[I2ULIO])

AILIAIT SIWH

(dIMD) SSTADOU NI XUOM TV.LIAVD : S ON 210N

JuawIaje)g [eIdURUL] pajepIjosuod jo yed Sururioy sajoN




EMS LIMITED

(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Notes forming part of consolidated Financial Statement

Note 6: Right to use Assets

(Rs.in Lacs)
Particulars Land Plant & Machinery Total

Balance as at March 31,2022
Reclassified on adoption of IND-AS 116 as on
April 1,2021 1856.47 73.63 1930.11
Additions - - -
Deductions - - -
Asset transfer to Property,Plant and Equipment
(PPE) B - -
Depreciation/ Amortisation -37.65 -13.33 -50.98
Net Carrying Value as on March 31,2022 1818.82 60.31 1879.13
Balance as at March 31,2023
Opening Balance 1818.82 60.31 1879.13
Additions 283.98 - 283.98
Deductions - < B
Asset transfer to Property,Plant and Equipment
(PPE) - 58.81 58.81
Depreciation/ Amortisation -43.13 -1.50] -44.63
Net Carrying Value as on March 31,2023 2059.66 - 2059.66

(i) ROU assets are amortised from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The lease term
is 90 years for land and 3-4 years for Plant and Machinery . The aggregate depreciation expense on ROU assets is
included under depreciation and amortisation expense in the statement of Profit and Loss.

(ii) The following is the break-up of current and non-current lease liabilities

Particulars As at As at As at

March 31,2023 March 31,2022 April 1,2021
Current lease liability - 6.29 35.84
Non-current lease liability ” - 6.29
Total » 6.29 42.14
(iii) Following is the movement in lease liabilities
Particulars As at As at As at

March 31,2023 March 31,2022 April 1,2021
Balance as at the beginning 6.29 4214 91.49
Additions - Z g
Finance Cost accrued during the period 0.07 2.35 6.07
Payment of lease liabilities 6.37 38.19 55.43
Balance as at t - 6.29 42.14

P
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EMS LIMITED
(Formerly known as "EMS Private Limited")
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Notes forming part of consolidated Financial Statement

Note 7: INVESTMENT PROPERTY

(Rs.in Lacs)
(a) Freehold Land
Particulars Amount
As at April 1, 2021 590.00
Additions =
Disposals ”
As at March 31, 2022 590.00
Additions -
Disposals s
As at March 31, 2023 590.00
(b) Capital Work in Progress
Particulars Amount
As at April 1, 2021 95.52
Additions 82.54
Disposals -
As at March 31, 2022 178.06
Additions 189.74
Disposals
As at March 31, 2023 367.80
Carrying Value
As at March 31,2021 685.52
As at March 31,2022 768.06
As at March 31,2023 957.80




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Notes forming part of consolidated Financial Statement

Note 8 : GOODWILL (Rs.in Lacs)

Particulars Amount

As at April 1, 2021 7.21

Add: On acquisition of Subsidiary (Note 43) 580.90]
Add: Additions during the year 1.59

As at March 31, 2022 589.69
Less: Loss of Control in Subsidiary 6.68

As at March 31, 2023 583.01

Note:

The Holding Group evaluates goodwill for impairment annually or more frequently when an
event occurs or circumstances change that indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable.
The Holding Group has tested the goodwill for impairment.




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Notes forming part of consolidated Financial Statement

NOTE 9: OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Rs.in Lacs)
Particulars Computer Software
Gross Carrying Value

Balance as at April 1, 2021 0.15
Additions for the period -
Disposals 0.09|
Balance as at March 31, 2022 0.07
Additions for the period -
Disposals 0.07

Balance as at March 31, 2023

Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at April 1, 2021
Amortisation During the year
Disposals

Balance as at March 31, 2022
Amortisation During the period
Balance as at March 31, 2023

Net Carrying value
Balance as at April 1, 2021
Balance as March 31,2022
Balance as at March,2023

0.07

0.07




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205D1L2010PL.C211609

Notes ing part of lidated Financial Statement
Note No: 10 {Rs.in Lacs)
|Particulars Asat3lst | Asat3lst As at 1st
[Non-current investments March,2023 March,2022 April, 2021
Inv in P, hip Firm (Refer to Note No 10.1) 63.27] - -
Investment in Others (Fair Value through OCI)
- Gold & Other Investments 134.05 189.16 16241
Aggregate carrying / Book Value of unquoted Investments 197.32 189.16 162.41
101 Details of I in Par hip Firms
Particulars Currency of Share(%) As at 31st As at 31st As al 1st
Name of " hip firm Investment March,2023 March 2022 April 2021
EMSSINGH JV INR 1 63.27 - -
T Sub Total 63.27| -
Note No: 11
Trade receivables - Non Current As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
Particulars March,2023 March,2022 April 2021
Unsecured, considered good
Due from others 6935.48 4147.07 1207.14
Receivable as Capex Annuity from UP Jal Nigam under the Hybrid Anuity Model in 60 Quarterly Installments 4620.27 - -
after com pletion of Capex and Testing Phase
Sub Total 11555.76 4147.07 ] 1207.14
Mirzapur Ghazipur STPS Private Limited-The Financial Asset of Rs 46.20 Crores has been recognized on the basis and requi t of "Appendix D of Ind AS 115 "Service Concession Arrangement”.

respective milestones as per concession agreement) till 31.03.2023.

As Per the requirement of the Para 16 of the Appendix D of the Ind AS 115 * Service Concession Arrangements, the Group shall recognise a financial asset to the extent that it has an unconditional
contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset from or at the direction of the grantor (UPJN) for the construction services; the grantor has title, if any, discretion to avoid payment , usually
because the agreement is enforceable by law. The Group has an unconditional right ro receive cash if the grantor contractually guarantees to pay the Group (a) specified or determinable amounts or
(b) the shortfall, if any, between amounts received from users of the public service and specified or determinable amounts, even if payment is contingent on the operator ensuring the infrastructure
meets specified quality or eficiency requirements. The Group has recognized the financial asset and provisional revenue to the extent as 46.31% (Actual progress of the Group till 31.03.2023, based on
the monthly progress reports submitted to and approved by the UPIN) of the total project bid price adjusted by the Price Index Multiple (PIM) minus, the actual billed revenue ( on completion of

Note No: 12
Other Financial Assets Asat3ist |  Asat3lst As at 1st
Particulars March,2023__ _I_ March,2022 April, 2021
Security deposits 10.65 847 56.84
Deposit against Project-Agra 300,00 - !
Balance with banks held as deposits with maturity of more than 12 menths 4105,71 3590.25 3869.78
Sub Total 441636 3598.71 3926.62
Note No:13
ies As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
Particulars April 2021 |
Stores, Consumbales, Material at Site & Work-in-progress 10475.91 541285 354293
Sub Total 10475.91 5412.85| 3542.93)
Stores/ Consumables,Material at site is valued at Cost Price as well as closing work in progress is valued at ble price. |

irertnr
CClo!




EMS LIMITED

(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)

CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Notes forming part of consolidated Fi ial St
Note No: 14 (Rs.in Lacs)
[Trade receivables - Current As at st As at 31st As at 1st
Particulars March,2023 March,2022 April 2021
Unsecured, considered good
Due from others 5418.69 11635.20] 7655.75
Sub Total 5418.69 11635.20 7655.75|
]
Note No:15
Cash and cash equivalents As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
Particulars March,2023 March,2022 April 2021
Balances with Banks
In Current Account 3309.08 1614.71 1121.48|
In Book Owverdraft & Cash Credit Account 3005.63) 1978.75 2523.94
In Deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months 1843.18 2499.79 1386.11
Cash on hand 957 12.04) 11.56
Sub Total 8167.47 6105.30 5043.09
Note No: 16
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
Particulars March,2023 March,2022 April 2021
Balances in fixed deposit accounts with original maturity more than 3 months
but less than 12 months 3954 68 2887 .06 1714.42
Sub Total 3954.68| 2887.06 1714.42|
—
Note No: 17
Other financial assets - Current As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
Particulars March,2023 March,2022 April, 2021
(Unsecured, considered good)
Earnest Money Deposits 235.90 181.00 27612
Interest Accrued But Not Due 908.28 954.72 946.10
Retention money receivable from government 8719.58 7178.26 713191
Sub Total 9863.76) 8313.98] 8354.14
Note No: 18
Other current assets As at 31st As at 31&_ As at 1st
Particulars March,2023 March,2022 April, 2021
(Unsecured, considered good)
Other Loans & Advances
Advance to Related Parties 7.26 4277 43
Advance to Suppliers 79521 321.05 180.64
Advance to Employees 1383 2424 6.82
Advance to Others 647.70 92.72 579.81
Balance with Indirect revenues authorities 2369.88| 1845.82 535.82
Prepaid Expenses 62.39 2712 2483
PO Expenses 23.26 * *
Loss recoverable from EMS Himal Hydro JV-Partnership Firm 204,39 194.52 194.52
Others 137.19 511.06 558.58
Sub Total 4261.11 3059.30 2085.32

The Company has incurred expenses towards initial public offer (IPO) amounting to INR 23.26 lacs which
i stfagainst the securities premium on successful completion of initial public offer and listing process with stock exchanges.

is shown under the head 'other current assets'. These
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EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U4520501L.2010PLC211609

Notes forming part of ¢ Jidated Financial S
Note No: 19 (Rs.in Lacs)
{a) W Rs.in
culars “As at 31st March, 2023 _ As al 3151 March, 2022 _ As at ist Apnl, 2021
No. ] Amount No. of Amount 0. Amount
Authorised
Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 600,00,000 6000.00 1500.00 150,00,000 1500.00
1505,00,000 | 500,00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
|Equity shares of Bs. 10/- each
At the beginning of the year 117,50,000 1175.00 117,50,000 1175.00 117,50,000 1175.00
Changes during, the year 352,50,000 3525.00 - - - -
At the end of the year _—ﬂ%%'[ 117, 11 T17.50,000 1175.00|
1 | |
(b) Reconciliation of the namber of shares and amount outstanding
Particulars h, 2023 2022 As at 1st April, 2021
moun shares A moun 0. of shares
Equity Share Capital
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 117,50,000 1175.00 117,50,000 1175.00 117,50,000 1175.00
Add: Bonus Shares issued during the year 352,50,000 3525.00 - = = .
Less: Deletion during the vear - - - = = =
Balance as at the end of the year 7 T 7 17
(c} Shareholders holding more than 5 % of the equity shares in the Groap :
N As at 315t March, 2023 “As at 315t March, 2002 As al 1si 2021
Name of sharcholder |~ No. of shares T of hol 0. of shares % of h o,
Shri Ramveer Singh 459,70,000 97.81 112,48,000 95.73 112,48,000 9.73
(d) Shares hold by the promoters at the end of the year
x ~Asat st March, 053 | As al 31st March, 2022 As at 1st April, 2021
Name of Promoters 0.0l 5 shares| No. B 0. ol &
Shri Ramveer Singh 459,70,000 97 81 112,48 %. 112,48, 95.
Shri Ashish Tomar 10, 0.02} 2 0.02 2, 0.02]
Shri Satish Kumar - - - - 2,49, 21
Smt Kritika Tomar 5 ). = . 0 7%
sakshi Tomar 5,000 I = - = -
jendar Parihar 5 X = 3 = =
Smt Nirmala Tomar 5,000 . = & = >
(e) |The Group has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. holders of Equity Shares are entitled
to receive dividends as declared from time to time. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the app | of the shareholders in the ing Annual General Meeting,. In
the event of liquidation of the Group, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Group, after distribution of all preferential ts. The distrik will
he in proporkion o tke number of sguity shares held by the s
) u movemen ng Years prec
The Board of Directors of the Group, at its meeting held on March 14,2023 has approved a proposal o increase authorised share capital to Rs 50,00,00,000/ -(Rupees Sixty Crore
only) divided into 6,00,00,000 (Six Crore) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each from Rs 20,00,00,000 (Twenty Crore) divided into 2,00,00,0000 (Two Crore ) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each
and to issue number of bonus shares of 3,52,50,000 (Three Crore Fifty Two lakh Fifty Thousand) (against existing 1,17,50,000 (One Crore Seventeen Lakh Fifty Thousand)
total equity shares existing as fully paid up in the Group in the ratio of 3:1. The shareholders of the Group have approved increase in authorised share capital and bonus
share issue on 15 March,2023. —
The Board of Directors of the Group, at its meeting held on Dec 23,2022 has approved a proposal to increase authorised share capital to 20,00,00,000/ {Rupees Twenty Crore only) equity shar¢
divided into 2,00,00,000 (Two Crore) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each from Rs 15,00,00,000/-(Rupees Fifteen Crore only) divided into 1,50,00,000 (One Crore Fifty Lacs only).
The shareholders of the Group have approved increase in authorised share capital on Dec SI,QZZ
Note No : 20 (Rs.in Lacs)
F
A at 315t March, 2003 As ai 315t March, 2022 AsatistAprl 2021 |
{a) Share Premium
Balance as per last account 75.00 75.00 75.00
Add: Transfer from Retained earnings - 75.00{ - 75.004 - 75.00
(b) Retained earnings
Balance as per Last Account 29011.22 29044.34
Add : Surplus as per Statement of Profit and Loss 7806.95 »
Less : Ind AS Adjustments - 33.12
Less : Bonus Share Issue During the year = -
Less: Transferred to General Reserve = .
Amount available for appropriation 36818.17 29011.22
Balance at the end of the year #061.91 36818.17 2901 122r
(€} General Reserve
Balance as per last account 192.75 192.?5r 19275
Add: Transfer from Retained earnings - — 2 — 19275
(d) Capital Reserve
Balance as per Last Account 1544 15.44 15.44
Add: Transfer from Retained earnin » - E
" i 15.44 15.44 15.44
{¢) Other Comprehensive Income (net of tax)
Balance as per Last Account 1242 0.64 0.64
Add : Remeasurement of defined benefit plan 8.78 6.53 -
Add : Gain/Loss on Investment in Gold 5.86)
707
“HATTLTE




EMS LIMITED

(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)

CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Notes forming part of consolidated Financial Statement

Note No : 21 (Rs.in Lacs)
Non-Current financial Liability As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
LONG TERM BORROWING March,2023 March,2022 April, 2021
Secured Loans
From Banks
HDFC Bank (Refer Note No 21.1) 4500.00 - -
(Term Loan for HAM Project of Mirzapur Ghazipur )
Unsecured Loans
From Related Parties (Refer Note No 21.2) 39.56 178.99| 63.59
From Others - 19232 252.70
Sub Total 4539.56 371.31 316.29
Note No 21.1

Mirzapur Ghazipur STPS Private Limited-Term Loan for HAM Project of Mirzapur, Ghazipur ,Uttar Pradesh, from HDFC Bank of Rs 50)
Crores was sanctioned out of which Rs 45 Crores was disbursed during the year, for the development of the Sewage Treatment Plant and|
other operations of facilities and the Associated Infrastructure through Hybrid Annuity based PPP model under the Namami Gangel
Programme. The above loan carry rate of Interest of HDFC Bank 1 Year MICR +"Spread" of 0.80 %, plus applicable interest tax or statutory
levy, if any. It is secured through first charge by way of hypothecation of all movable fixed assets of the Group, Project's book debts,
operating cash flows , receivables, commission , revenue of whatoever nature and wherever arising, present and future intangibles,
Project's bank accounts , including but not limited to the escrow account opened in a designated bank, charges on all of the Group's rightsJ
and interests under all the agreements related to the Project and Performance guarantee provided by any party for any contract related to|
the Project Further the project is secured by the extension of Guarantee given by the EMS Limited which is holding Group. Repayment|
shall be made in 40 equated quarterly installments, with the first repayment starting from the end of Scheduled Commercial Operation
date (SCOD).

Note No 21.2

Interest Free Unsecured loan from Ramveer Singh ( Director of Holding Group ) amounting to 37.28 Lacs (31st March, 2022 : 62.08 Lacs)
and (1st April ,2021: 62.08 Lacs), Ashish tomar (Director of Holding Group) amounting to 1.41 Lacs (31st March 2022 : 11.64 Lacs) and (1st|
April 2021; 1.01 Lacs) and Neeraj Srivastrav (Director of Holding Group) amounting to 0.50 Lacs (31st March 2022 : 0.50 Lacs) and (1st

April. 2021: 0.50 Lacs) is repavable in November, 2026

Note No: 22 _

OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
Particulars March,2023 March,2022 April 2021
Deposit Received in Joint Venture Agreement (List Enclosed) 137.08 96.57 84.78
Retention Money 429.08 351.36 453.28
Moblisation Advance From Department 1691.38 300.00 -
Security Deposits 244.85 237.87 21213

Sub Total 2502.38] 985.79 750.19|
]

Note No: 23

LONG TERM PROVISIONS As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
Parti s Marc i . C pr
Provision for Gratuity 24.17 27.22 2704

Sub Total 24.17 27.2.% 27.04l

Note No : 24

Trade Payables - Current As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st

Particulars March,2023 March,2022 April 2021

Total cutstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and

small enterprises
Creditors for goods & Services 1540.49 4301.34 3564.56

Sub Total 1540.49 3564.56

&
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EMS LIMITED

(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Notes Forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements

Note No: 25 (Rs.in Lacs)
Other financial liabilities - Current As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
Particulars March,2023 March, 2022 April, 2021
Moblisation Advance From Department 3677.32 4015.22 -
Sub Total 3677.32 4015.22 -
Note No: 26
Short Term provisions As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
Particulars March,2023 March,2022 April, 2021
Provision for Income Tax (Net of Advance Tax) 16.24 344.47 1452.23
Provision For Gratuity 1.62 1.86 1.54
Sub Total 17.86 346.33 1453.77
Note No: 27
Other current liabilities As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
Particulars March,2023 March,2022 April, 2021
Statutory Dues Payable 408.10) 1062.53 193.67
Employee related payables 173.73 136.63 119.09
Expense payable 66.53 70.74 44.93
Work Contract Charges Payables 1373.82 - -
Other Payable 358.99| 416.46 397.69
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses Payable 175.64 355.44 171.54
Advance From Customers 0.04 0.06 -
Sub Total 2556.85 2041.87| 926.91
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EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

EM!’LOYMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS
As Valued by Actuarial Valuation Officer

e (Rs.in Lacs)
articulars As at March 31,2023
e Current Non Current Total
‘Pfresent value of defined benefit obligation
Total employee benefit obligations :‘.:'; e a5
2417 25.79
Particulars
As at March 31,2022 |
. Current Non Current Total|
Present value of defined benefit obligation
Total employee benefit obligati ‘i:ﬁ 22:’.22 S
22| 29.08
|Particulars
As at April 1,201 _I
o Current Non Current Total|
Present value of defined benefit obligation
1.
Total employee benefit obligati 155:1 gﬁ g'ﬁ

(a) Defined Benefit Plans
Gratuity

The Group operates a defined benefit gratuity plan for its employees. The gratuity sche
retirement/ death while in employment or on termination of employment of an amount
or part thereof in excess of 6 months subject to a limit of INR 20.00 lakhs (March 31, 2023; INR 20.00 lakhs, March 31, 2022:INR 20.

lakhs)

i) Movement of defined benefit obligation :

The amounts recognised in the balance sheet and the movements in the net defined benefit obliga

tion over the year are as follows:

me provides for lump sum payment to vested employees at
equivalent to 15 days salary payable for each completed year of service

00 lakhs, April 1,2021 :INR 20

|Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended|
March 31, 2023 March 31, zml April 1, 2021
Opening defined benefit obligation (A) 29.08 28.58’ 24.66
Current service cost 6.12 7.01 673
Past service cost * i =
Interest cost 233 221 184
Expected return on plan assets
Total amount recognised in profit or loss (B) B.45 9.22 8.57
Remeasurements o
Effect of change in financial assumptions 0.27 .
Effect of change in demographic assum ptions - ‘; 5
Effect of experience adjustments -12.01 v
Total t recognised in other comp hensive income (C) -11.74
Closing defined benefit obligation (A+B+C) 25.79) 28.59)
assey ility) recognised in the balance sheet
mmNﬂ I::;eﬁt e Year ended Year ended Year ended
3 March 31, 2023/ March 31, 2022 April 1,2021
2859
Tresent value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the 2579 2‘{.(!3 :
Less: Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period E-m -
Net benefit liability/ (asset) . . M_J'
i) Pri i ity obligations for the Group’s lan are shown below:
jii) Principal I used in determining gratuity obliga s e e Year ended Year ended
— March 31, 2023 March 31, April 1,2021
7.33% 745% 7.06%
gai?::l?;rl:i\:leh Rate 10.00% 10#!: 101.30:
Expected Rate of Return on Plan Assets wv]:::s o e
Normal Age of Retirement 10.00% 10.00% 10.00%
Withdawal Rate 100% Indian Assured
100% Indian Assured| ~ 100% Indian !‘\ss“\:!wd Lives Mortality
Lives Mortality Lives Mortality (2012-14)
Mortality Table Plocsoydrsid (@012.14) Ultimate] i
Notes :

(1) The discount rate is based on the prevailing markel yield of Indian Government

(2) The estimate of future salary increase conside!
od in the employment market.

red in actuarial valuation takes into account inflation,

Securities as at Balance Sheet date for the

seniority, promotion and other relevant factors

4 term of obligation



(v) Sensitivity Analysis
The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions is :

lPartimlus Year ended| Year ended Year ended|
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 1,2021
(a) Impact of Discount rate on defined benefit obligation J
Increased by 1.00% -213 -247) -2.53
Decreased by 1.00% 247 2.87 296
(b) Impact of Salary Escalation rate on defined benefit
Increased by 1.00% 1.99 2.28| 233
Decreased by 1.00% -1.87| -2.20 2.2
|(c) Impact of Withdrawal rate on defined benefit obligation
Increased by 1.00% 025 032 041
Decreased by 1.00% 0.25 032 041

The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In practice, this is unlikely to occur, and
changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions
the same method i.e. projected unit credit method has been applied as that used for calculating the defined benefit liability recognised in the balance sheet.

v) Risk Exposure

The defined benefit obligations have the undermentioned risk exposures :

Interest rate risk : The defined benefit obligation calculated uses a discount rate based on government bonds. If bond yields fall, the defined benefit obligation
Salary Inflation risk : Higher than expected increases in salary will increase the defined benefit obligation.

Demographic risk : This is the risk of variability of results due to unsystematic nature of decrements that include mortality, withdrawal , disability and
Investment risk : The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate determined by reference to high quality corporate

vi) Defined benefit liability and employer contributions

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 35.32 years (March 31, 2022 : 33.85 years,March 31,2021: 32.89 years and April 1, 2021: 31.97

y_ears),

The expected maturity analysis of undiscounted gratuity is as follows:

Particulars Year ended Year ended| Year ended
March 31, March 31, 2022 April 1,2021

Less than a year 1.68 1.93 1.59

Between 1 - 2 years 1.83 2.07 2.00

Between 2 - 3 years 2.10 219 216

Between 3 - 4 years 215 2.50 2.2

Between 4 - 5 years 242 254 242

Beyond 5 years 11.30 12.71 12.10

B) Defined Contribution Plan )

The Group has a defined contribution plan in respect of provident fund. Contributions are made to provident fund and employees state insurance in India for

The Group has recognized the following amounts towards defined contribution plan in the Stat it of Profit and Loss -

Particulars Year ended Year ended| Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 1,2021

Emplover's Contribution to Provident Fund and other funds 18.26] 19.76 16.69

Included in ‘Contribution to provident and other funds’ under Employee Benefits Expense (Refer Note 32)

As valued by Actuarial Valuation Officer-Mr Saket Singhal




EMS LIMITED

(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205D1L2010PLC211609

Notes forming part of consolidated Financial Statement

Note No : 28 (Rs.in Lacs)
Revenue From Operations
Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Sale of Services
Income from Installation and commissioning of Sewerage
Treatment plants 53810.01 35991.72
Other Operating Revenues
Scrap Sales 0.61 0.01
Commission (Received) 5.55 -
Sub Total 53816.17 35991.73
Note No : 29
Other Income
Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Interest on Fixed Deposits with Banks 47214 318.00
Interest on Income tax Refunds 8.24 0.50
Interest on Advances 3.95 0.88
Profit on sale of Motor Car 5.99 0.15
Profit from EMS SINGH JV-Partnership Firm 0.42 A
Discount (Received) 0.02 217
Miscellaneous Income 20.77 3.05
Sub Total 511.54 324,76
Note No : 30
Cost of Revenue of operations
Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Cost of Material ,Construction & its related expenses 40941.83 24474.34
Sub Total 40941.83 24474.34

(Due to loss of control in EMS Singh ]V (Subsidiary), Inventory is derecognised and adjusted in Cost of Revenue of operations.

Note No : 31
Changes in Inventory of Finished goods, Work in Porgress & Stock-in-Trade
Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
(Increase)/ Decrease in Stocks
Stock at the end of the Year:
Work in Progess & Material at Site 10471.73 5409.60
TOTAL({A) 10471.73 5409.60
Less: Stock at the Beginning of the year
Work in Progess & Material at Site 5409.60] 3542.93
TOTAL(B) 5409.60] 3542.93
[TOTAL (B-A) -5062.13 -1866.67
Note No:32
Employee Benefit expenses
Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Salaries & Wages including Directors' Salary 1333.27 983.17
Employers' Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 18.26 19.76
Gratuity 8.75 9.22
Bonus (Paid) 22.24 24.96
Staff Welfare 1.55 1.55
-
Sub Total 1384.07 L~ 1111103866
Iz 0N

& &




EMS LIMITED

(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Notes forming part of consolidated Financial Statement

Note No : 33 (Rs.in Lacs)
Finance Costs
Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Bank Charges,Commission & Interest 376.28 572.24
Finance Charges 0.07 2.35
Interest on Govt Dues 7.79 i
Sub Total 384.13 574.59
Note No : 34
Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses
Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Property, Plant and Equipment 295.32 201.08
Right of Use Assets 4463 50.98
Sub Total 339.95 252.06
Note No: 35
Other Expenses
Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Stores and Consumables Consumed 126.05 143.38
Job Work & Testing (Paid) 246.09 197.48
Rent 36.84 34.66
Books & Periodicals 0.39 -
Rates & Taxes 1.47 1.25
Printing & Stationery 6.65 3.27
Travelling & Conveyance 2549 16.59
Postage ,Courier, Telephone & Mobile Expenses 0.74 1.00
Electricity & Generator Running Charges 22333 154.69
Fees & Subscription 54.09 471
Legal & Professional Charges 347.36 195.66
Repair & Maintenance 51.98 46.64
Miscellaneous Expenses 1313 2.00
Advertisement & Sales Promotion 11.48 6.51
Auditors' Remuneration 27.96 2047
Charity & Donation 6419 0.02
Festival Expenses 23.72 15.53
Vehicle Running and Maintenance 213 3.2
Fine & Penalty 0.11 0.52
Insurance 72.74 23.50]
GST/Service Tax (Paid) 3.10 0.01
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 200.20 200.28]
Amount Written off 5.96 0.40
Tender Fee 6.39 272
Sub Total 1551.60




Notes forming part of consolidated Financial Statement

EMS LIMITED

(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

(Rs.in Lacs)
Note No. 36
DEFERRED TAX
Deferred Tax Assels Year Ended
Component of deferred tax assets and liabilities are :- As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
Particulars March,2023 March,2022 April, 2021
Deferred Tax Liabilities on account of :
Provision for Employee benefits 6.32 3.36 117
Fair valuation of investments 3.74 1.77 - -J
Total deferred tax liabilities (A) 10.06 5.13| 1.17
Deferred Tax Assels on account of :
Property, Plant and Equipments 46.89 38.64 38.35
Fair valuation of investments 0.95 0.95 0.95
Provision for Employee benefits 12.81 10.68 B8.36
Losses of previous year 5 5 4
Others -17.86 x =
Total deferred tax assets (B) 42,79 50.28 47.66
Disclosed as Deferred Tax Assets (Net - B-A) 3273 45,15 46.50
- Recognised in other
Movement in deferred tax liabilities / asset Apr‘;i?lmn R:S;?:zi:: com?rehensive Mm:;:lt, 2023
income
Deferred Tax Liabilities (A)
Actuarial Gain on defined benefit plan 3.36 - 2.95 6.32
Fair valuation of investments 1.77 - 1.97 374
Total 5.13 - 4.93 10.06
Deferred Tax Assets (B)
Property, Flant and Equipments 38.64 8.25 - 46.89
Fair valuation of investments 0.95 - - 0.95
Provision for Employee benefits 10.68) 215 - 12.81
Losses of previous year - A 5 =
Others -17.86 -17.86
50.28 -7.49 - 42.79
Disclosed as Deferred Tax Assets (Net - B-A) 45.15 -7.49 -4.93| 3273
2 e Recognised in other
Movement in deferred tax liabilities / asset Apri?sl,atmn E:,e;fo?:::s;n cumipr::::‘r:ive Mard:‘ ;1:1 2022
Deferred Tax Liabilities (A)
Actuarial Gain on defined benefit plan 1.1 - 220 3.36
Fair valuation of investments - - 1.77 L7
Total 1.17 - 3.96 5.13
Deferred Tax Assets (B)
Property, Plant and Equipments 38.35 0.30 - 38.64
Fair valuation of investments 0.95 - - 0.95
Provision for Employee benefits 8.36 2.32 - 10.68
Losses of previous year um = = s
47.66 2.62
Disclosed as Deferred Tax Assets (Net - B-A) 46.50 262




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Notes forming part of consolidated Financial Statement

NOTE: 37: Earning Per Share (EPS) (Rs.in Lacs)
Particul Year Ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Net Profit after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss
attributable to Equity Shareholders (A) 10885.13 7885.04
Weighted Average number of equity shares used as
denominator for calculating Basic EPS (B) 470,00,000.00 117,50,000.00
Weighted Average number of equity shares used as
denominator for calculating Diluted EPS (C ) 470,00,000.00 117,50,000.00
Basic Earnings per share (A/B) 23.16 67.11
Diluted Earnings per share (A/C) 23.16 67.11
Face Value per equity share 10.00 10.00

NOTE: 38: Contingent Liability & Capital Commitments
Particulars Year Ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
A) Disputed claims/levies in respect of Sales Tax: B -
- Reversal of input tax credit
- Regular Assessment Order passed

B) Disputed claims/levies in respect of Excise Duty/Goods and Services Tax: - -

- Availability of input credit

- Excise demand on excess / shortages - -

- Penalty 5 .
C) Disputed claims/levies in respect of Income Tax - E
D) Others- Bank Guarantee issued by banks 25173.64 18765.89
Total 25173.64 18765.89

NOTE: 39; Segment Reporting

The Group is engaged in the business of providing turnkey Services in water and wastewater collection, treatment and disposal.
Information is reported to and evaluated regularly by the Coperational Decision Maker (CODM) i.e. Managing Director for the
purpose of resource allocation and assessing performance focuses on the business as whole. The CODM reviews the Group's
performance focuses on the analysis of profit before tax at an overall entity level. Accordingly, there is no other separate
reportable segment as defined by IND AS 108 "Operating Segments"

NOTE: 40 : Corporate Social Responsbility
Information in respect of CSR Expenditure required to be spent by the Group.

Particulars Year Ended
March 31,2023 | March 31, 2022

Cross Amount required to be spent by the Group during the period/year 200.20| 200.28
Amount of expenditure incurred 380.00 16.37
Shortfall at the end of the period/year -179.80 183.91
Total of previous period/year shortfall 175.64 355.44
Reason for shortfall Delay In Project

No Slmrtfallr Indentification
Nature of CSR Activities Education & Education

Healthcare




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Notes forming part of consolidated Financial Statement

Note No: 41 PAYABLE TO MICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES
Details dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act,

Particulars As at
31-Mar-23| 31-Mar-22| 1-Apr-21

1) Ihe principal amount and the interest due
thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at

the end of each accounting period/ year
— Principal amount due to micro and small

enterprises
- Interest due on above

ii)The amount of interest paid by the buyer in
terms of section 16, of the MSMED Act,2006
along with the amounts of the payment made to
the supplier beyond the appointed day during
each accounting period/ year

iii) The amount of interest due and payable for
the period of delay in making payment(which
have been paid but beyond the appointed day NIL
during the year)but without adding the interest
specified under MSMED Act, 2006

iv) The amount of interest accrued and remaining
unpaid at the end of each accounting period/
year

v) The amount of further interest remaining due
and payable even in the succeeding years,until
such date when the interest dues as above are
actually paid to the small enterprise for the
purpose of disallowance as a deductible
expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act,
2006

Based on the balance confirmations received by the Group, there are no interest for delayed payment of MSMED.

il of the parties in the Form of MSME and Non MSME has not been provided by the Management of tl)l}ﬁ:ﬁﬂp:\
27 Ll g

Voo




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Notes fi
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NOTE 42 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

A. List of the related parties and of relationship with whom fr.

7 ctions have taken place during the respective year/period

[Description of Relationship

(a) Key Managerial Personnel(KMP)

(b) Relative of KMP

(c) Group/Firm in which directors and their relative are interested

Mrs. Swati Jain (Independent Director)>>

Mrs, Nirmala Tomar (Wife of Mr. Ramveer Singh)
Mrs. Vinita Srivastava (Wife of Mr. Neeraj Srivastava)
Mr. Pankaj Srivastava (Brother of Mr. Neeraj Srivastava)

EMS Infrastructure Private Limited

Neer Care India Private Limited
Envis
* Upto Oct 10, 2022
* Appointed on October 17, 2022
= Appointed on December 23, 2022
Aa Appointed on August 1, 2022 & Resigned on July 5,203
AAA Appointed on July 5, 2023
™ Appointed on March 10, 2023
* Appointed on March 10, 2023
> Appointed on March 10, 2023
>> Appointed on March 10, 2023
B. Related Party Transactions and Balances (Rs.in Lacs)
[5.NoJParticulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
A.|Transactions during the year
(i)|Purchase & Job Work
|Neer Care India Private Limited 10809.57 4986.15
[Envirocare - 284.11
EMIT Group India (P) Ltd 223671 173.29)
EMS Infrastructure Private Limited 537.22 B44.76/
|Mr. Pankaj Kumar Srivastava 10.00/ 10.00
Neeraj Srivastava 60.00 105.00
(ii)|Loan Taken
[Me: Ashish Tomar 0.37, 115.00
[Mr. Ramveer Singh 0.20 -
|
(iii) |[Repayment of Loan taken
Mr, Ramveer Singh 25.00 -
Mr. Ashish Tomar 115.00 -
(iv)]Loan and Advances given
Mr, Ashish Tomar - 11.16|
Neer Care India Private Limited - 18.36
Envirocare - 917
{v)|Loans and Advances received back
Mr. Ashish Tomar 11.16 -
(vi)|Salary paid
Mr. Ashish Tomer 556$ %%
Mr. Ramveer Singh 556. -
Mr, Vaibhav Bhatia = 53 24.02?
Mrs. Nirmla Tomer 24 5
Mrs. Vinita Srivastava 9.84
Mrs, Kritika Tomar 5;33 : s -
. Gajendra Parihar - / d
T 105 7o,
Mr. Anup Kumar Pandey VAT
aid [y o
9.00 (LR
o | T T
*




S.NofParticulars Year Ended ]
March 31, 2023] March 31, 2022}
B.|Outstanding Payables
(i)|Loan from Related parties
Mr. Ashish Tomar 1.78] 116.41
Mr. Ramveer Singh 37.28| 62.08|
Neetaj Srivastava 0.50 0.50)
ii)|Salary payable
Mr. Ashish Tomar 100.15] 4.20|
Mr. Ramveer Singh 2.28] 42.40
Mr. Satish Kumar - 29.74
Mrs. Kritika Tomar 8.97 4.20
Mrs. Nirmala Tomar 1.20} 224
Mrs. Vinita Srivastava 0.66/ -
Mrs. Gajendra Parihar 7.15 -
(iii)| Trade Payables
Neercare India Private Limited 735.17 1456.50]
Envirocare 16.39 79.56|
EMS Infrastructure Private Limited 40.33] 413.04]
Neeraj Srivastava 59.80] 39.20
EMIT Group India (P) Ltd 3.67]
(iv)]Advance to Related parties
|Mr. Ashish Tomar - 11.16
|EMIT Group India (P) Ltd 7.26 -
Neercare India Private Limited 18.36
Envirocare 9.17
|Kaushalva Estate 4.08
(v)|Other Receivables
Neercare India Private Limited 134.14 -




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Note 43: COODWILL/CAPITAL RESERVE ON CONSOLIDATION
Goodwill arising on business combination is allocated to the Group at the time of acqisition considering the Group is expected to benefit from that business

The Carrying amount of Goodwill is as follows:

a) Goodwill recognised in restated consolidated summary statements is in respect of the following acquisitions: (Rs.in Lacs
Name of Subsidiary As at March 31,2023 As at March 31,2022 As at March 31,2021
EMS Green Energy Private Limited - - -
EMS TCP-JV - - -
Mirzapur Ghazipur Private Limited - - -
SK UEM Water Projects Private Limited 052 052 052
EMS Singh JV - 6.68 6.68|
EMS Constructions 1.59 1.59 -
Canary Infrastructure Private Limited 580.90 580.90 -

b) Below is the reconciliation of carrying amount of Goodwill
Particulars As at March 31,2023 | As at March 31,2022 As at March 31,2021
Opening Balance 589.69 7.21 0.52
Add:- On acquisition during the year E 582.48| 6.68
Less:- On account of Impairment of Goodwill 6.68 - -
Closing Balance 583.01 589.69 71

The Carrying amount of Goodwill is stated above. The Recoverable amounts have been determined based on value in use calculations which uses cash

¢) Capital Reserve recognised in restated consolidated summary statements is in respect of the following acquisitions:

[Name of Subsidiary

As at March 31,2023

As at March 31,2022

As at March 31,2021

|EMS Himal Hydra JV

15.44

15.44

15.44

Py




Notes forming part of consolidated Financial Statement
Note No 44: FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

i) Category of financial instruments and valuation techniques

EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN : U45201DL2006PTC144960

Breakup of financial assets carried at amortised cost (Rs.in Lacs)
Pesthinibicn Year Ended
31-Mar-23| 31-Mar-22| 1-Apr-21
Trade receivables- Non current 11555.76 4147.07 1207.14
‘Trade receivables- Current 5418.69 11635.20 7655.75
Cash and cash equivalent 8167.47| 6105.30 5043.09
Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash 3954.68 2887.06 171442
Equivalents
Investments 138.53| 138.19| 118.48)
Other Financial Assets-Non Current 4416.36) 3598.71 3926.62]
Other financial Assets-Current 9863.76 8313.98 8354.14
Note: The management has assessed that the carrying amounts of the above financial instruments approximate their fair values.
Breakup of financial assets carried at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income
Particulars LR
31-Mar-23| 31-Mar-22 1-Apr-21
Investments 58.79] 50.96 43.94
Breakup of financial liabilities carried at amortised cost
Particulars
31-Mar-23| 31-Mar-22| 1-Apr-21
Borrowings-Non Current 4539.56 37131 316.29
Lease Liabilities-Non Current - = 6.29]
Other financial liabilities-Non Current 2502.38 985.79 750.19
Lease Liabilities-Current - 6.29 35.84
Trade payables 1540.49 4301.34 3564.56
Other financial liabilities-Current 3677.32 4015.22] -

Note: The management has assessed that the carrying amounts of the above financial instruments approximate their fair values.

ii) Fair value hierarchy

Level1:

Level 2:

Level 3:

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are (a) recognised and|
measured at fair value and (b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the finnacial statements. to provide an
indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Group has classified its financial instruments into the three|
levels prescribed under the accounting standard.

Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes
listed equity instruments that have quoted price. The fair value of all equity instruments which
are traded in stock exchanges is valued using the closing price as at the reporting period.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using
valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as
possible on equity specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrumen
are observable, the instrument is included in Level 2.

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is|
included in Level 3. This is the case for unlisted equity securities, security deposits included in
Level 3.




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN : U45201DL2006PTC144960

Notes forming part of consolidated Financial Statement

Note No 45: FIRST TIME ADOFTION OF IND AS
These are the Group's first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS.

The Accounting policies set out in Notes 1-3 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2023, the comparative information
presented in these financial statements for the year ended March 31,2022 and in the preparation of an opening Ind AS balance sheet at April 1,2021 (the Group's date of
transition) .In preparing its opening Ind AS balance sheet, the Group has adjusted the ts reported previously in financial statements prepared in accordance with
the accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules,2006 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act (previous GAAP or Indian
GAAP). An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the group's financial position ,financial performance and cash flows is set out in
the following tables and notes.

A) Exceptions applied
Ind AS 101 allows first time adopters certain exceptions from the respective application of certain requirements under Ind AS.
The mandatory exceptions include the following:

L Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

Ind AS 101 requires a first time adopter to apply the de-recognition provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively for transactions occurring on or after the date of transition to
Ind AS.However,Ind AS 101 allows a first time adopter to apply the de-recognition requirements in Ind AS 109 retrospectively from a date of the entity's choosing,
provided that the information needed to apply Ind AS 109 to financial assets and financial liabilities derecognised as a result of past t tions was obtained at the time
of initially accounting for those transactions.

IL Classification and measurement of Financial assets
IND AS 101 requires an entity to assess classification and measurement of financial assets on the basis of the facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition to
Ind AS.

I11. Estimates
Estimates made in accordance with previous GAAP at the date of transition to Ind AS should be considered unless there is objective evidence that those estimates were in
Ind AS estimates as al April 01,2021 are consi with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with previous GAAP. The Group made estimates for

Investment in equity instruments carried at FVOCT in accordance with Ind AS as at the date of transition as these were not required under previous GAAP.

Consequently, the Group has applied the above requirement prospectively.

B) The Group has applied the following optional exemptions:

L Deemed Cost

Ind AS 101 permits a first time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all its property,plant and equip as recognised in the financial statements as at
thedmofh'.msition!olndA‘S,meammdaspertheprevimmGMPamiuse!hatasitsdeemdcustasamwdnleoftramiﬁmmetmkﬁxgmmxymmhrd&
cnmmjsiminguabiﬁmmjsexempﬁnncmakubeusedﬁnhungﬂﬂemmvmhyMASSBﬂnmngibhAssﬂs‘mdinvmmwopmycwemdbymdAsm
‘Investment Properties’,

Accordingly ,the Group has elected to all of its prop ,,plantandequipmem,inm@kmwhvemwpeﬂyatﬂ'eirpcwchAPmmmg
value.

I Leases

Ind AS 116 'Leases' requires an entity toassesswhetheraconlm:torarmtgememcmmimaleaaehaccordunndthhdﬁllﬁ,tﬁ:ammﬂﬂmﬁdbecuﬁedma
theimepﬁmofr.hecmtrxtm'arr.mgemem,k\dASlﬂlpmvidesmupﬁmtombmmmﬂmwk&mmmexbﬁngn&ndmed
transition to Ind AS,except where the effect is expected to be not material.

I1L Designation of previously recognised financial instruments

Ind AS 101 allows an entity to designate investments in equity instruments at FVOCI on the basis of the facts and circumstances at the date of transition to Ind AS.
The Group has elected to apply this exemption for its investment in equity instruments.

C) Reconciliations from previous GAAP
mfmmmmmma@mmﬁaﬁm«wdnademgmmmwmfmmmcm to Ind AS in accordance with Ind AS

(i) Balance sheet reconciliations as of April 1,2021

(i) Balance sheet reconciliations as of March 31,2022

(iii) Reconciliations of total equity as at March 31, 2022 and April 1, 2021

(iv) Reconciliations of statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31,2022
(v) Reconciliations of total comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2022
(vi) Explanation of material adj to of cash flows




EMS LIMITED _
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN : U45201 DL2006PTC144960
|(i) Balance sheet reconciliaiton as on April 1,2021
(Rs.in Lacs)
Particulars Notes to Regrouped IGAAP| IND AS Adjustments IND AS
Reconciliation

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property,Plant and Equipment 4 3579.21 -2648.74) 930.46
Capital Work in Progress 8 275.42 - 275.42
Right of Use Assets 6 - 1930.11 1930.11
Investment Property T - 685.52 685.52
Goodwill 8 721 - 7
lIntangible Assets 9 0.09] - 0.09
Financial Assets

-Investments 10 166.21 -3.79 16241
-Trade receivables 11 1207.14 - 1207.14
-Other financial assets 12 3926.62 - 399.6.62'
Deferred tax Assets ( net) 36 45.54 0.95 46.50
Total non current assets 9207.42 -35.96 9171.47
Current Assets J
| Inventories 13 354293 - 54293
Financial Asscts

-Trade Receivables 14 7655.75 - 7655.75
-Cash and Cash Equivalents 15 5043.09 - 5043.09
- Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 16 1714.42 - 1714.42
-Other Financial Assets 17 8354.14 - 8354.14
(Other current assets 18 2085.32 = 1‘035.32‘
Total current assets ZSBS.GSJ - 28395.65
Total 37603.07| -35.96 37567.11
Equity and Liabilities

Equity

Equity share Capital 19 1175.00 - 1175.00
Other Equity 20 29331.00 -35.96 29295.04
quuity attributable to owners of the Group

Non - Controlling, Interest 16.18 16.18
Total equity 30522.18 -35.96 30486.22
Liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Financial Liabilities

Long Term Borrowings 21 316.29 - 316.29
Lease Liabilities 6 6.29 - 6.29
Other Financial Liabilities 2 750.19 - 750.19
Long Term Provisions 3 2704 - b
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) = = -
{Other non-current liabilities

Total non-current liabilities 1099.82} . 1099.2|
Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities

Short Term Borrowings = "
Lease Liabilities 6 35.84 - 35.84
Trade payables 24 3564.56 - 3564.56
-Other Financial Liabilities 5 F

Short term Provisions 26 1453.77 - 1453.77)
(Other Current Liabilities 277 926.91 - 926.91
Total current liabilities 5981.08 z L8
Total equity and liabilities 37603.07| -35.96 37567.11




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN : U45201 DL2006PTC144960
(i) Balance sheet reconciliation as on March 31,2022
Particulars Notes to Regrouped IGAAP| IND AS Adjustments| IND Asr
Reconciliation

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property,Plant and Equipment 4 4535.40 2717.95 1817.44
Capital Work in Progress 5 30.32 - 30.32)
ROU Assets [ - 1879.13 1879.13
Investment Property 7 - 768.06/ 768.06
Goodwill 8 589.69 589.69]
Intangible Assets 9 - -

Financial Assels

-Investments 10 185.92 33 189.16
[ Trade Receivables 11 4147.07, - 4147.07
-Other financial assets 12 3598.71 - 3598.71
Deferred tax Assets ( net) 36 45.96 -0.81 4515
Total non current assets 13133.07 -68.35] 13064.71
Current Assets

Inventories 13 5412.85 = 5412.85
|Financial Assets
Trade Receivables 14 11635.20 - 11635.20
-Cash and Cash Equivalents 15 6105.30 - 6105.30

Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 16 2887.06 - 2887.06
-Other Financial Assets 17 8313.98 - 8313.98
Other Current Assets 18 3059.30 - 3059.30
Total current assets 37413.70 - 37413.70
Total 50546.77 ~68.35] 50478.41
Equity & Liabilities

Equity

Equity share Capital 19 1175.00 - 1175.00
(Other Equity 20 37182.13 -68.35 37113.78
|Equity attributable to owners of the Group 38357.13 -68.35 38288.78
Non - Controlling Interest 94.27 94.27
Total equity 38451.40 38383.05|
Liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Financial Liakilities

Long, Term Borrowings 21 37131 . 37131
Lease Liabilities 6 - - ly
Other Financial Liabilities 2 985.79 - 985.79
Long Term Provisions n 27.22! - 7.2
Total non-current liabilities 1384.32 - M[
Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities

-Short Term Borrowings
-Lease Liabilities [ 6.29 - 6.29
-Trade payables 24 430!.34' - 4301.34
(Other Financial Liabilities 25 4015.22 - 4015.22
Short Term Provisions 2 346.33 - 346.33
Other Current Liabilities 27 2041.87| - 21"11-371

Total current liabilities 10711.05 - 10711.05
Total equity and liabilities susmwl -68.35) 50478.41)




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
(iii) Reconciliation of total equity as at March 31, 2022 and April 1, 2021

Particulars Notes to Reconciliation As at March 31, 2022| As at April 1, 2021
|Equity share Capital 19 1175.00 11754
Reserves and surplus 20 3718213 29331.:|
Minority Interest 9427 16.18
[ Total equity (shareholder's Fund) under Previous GAAP 38451.40] 30522.18
Adjustments:
Fair Valuation of Investment 3.2 3.79
Leases-Depreciation on Land 70.77] 33.12
Tax Effects on the above 0.81 095
[Total equity as per Ind AS 38383.05) 30486.22|
(iii) Reconciliations of statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31,2022
Particulars Notes to For the year ended| IND AS IND AS
Reconciliation March 31, 2022 Adjustments
Income
Revenue from operations 2 35991.73 - 35991.73
Other income 29 324.76 E 324_32!
Total Income 36316.49 - 36316.49
Expenses:
Cost of revenue of operalions 30 2447434 - 2447434
Changes in inventories of Finished Goods, Work in Progress and 3 -1866.67 - -1866.67
Emplovee benefit expenses 32 1038.66| - 1038.66/
Finance costs 33 574.59 - 574.59|
Depreciation and Amortization M4 214.41[ 37.65 252.06
IOther expenses 35 1074.51 - 1074.51
Total expenses 25509.85 37.65 25547.50]
Profit/ (Loss) before tax and exceptional item 10806.64 37.65 10768.99
Exceptional items - - -
|Profit before Tax 1mu_l 37.65) mw&r
Tax expense:
Income Tax 2821.72 - 2821.72
Deferred tax 36 -2.62 - -2.62
Income Tax relating to Prior Period 4 84 - B4.84
Total Tax Expense 2883.95| - zsaa.ssl
| |
Profit/(Loss) for the period 7922.69] 37.65. 7885.04
Other comprehensive income
(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in
subsequent Period
Remeasurement gain/ (loss) on defined benefit plan (net of Tax) 6.53 0.00 6.53
Gain/ (Loss) on Investments through OCI - -5.26 5.26
Total comprehensive income 7929.22 -5.26 7896.82
Profit for the year attributable to
Shareholders of the company 7851.13] 4418 7806.95
Non Controlling Interest 78.09 - 78.09
Other comprehensive income for the year attributable fo
Shareholders of the company - -11.79] 11.79
Non Controlling Interest | |
{v) Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2022
Particulars ‘As at March 31, 2022|
Profit after tax as per previous GAAP 7929.22
Adjustments
Fair Valuation of Investments ﬂj
Leases 37.65
Tax Effects on the above 1
Total Comprehensive income (Net of Tax) 7896.82

Notes

1. Under the previous GAAP, advance

1o paid f6¢ )

2. Reclassification of Investment Properties

Under IGAAP, Investment Properties were classified under Property,Plant and Equip

3. Fair Valuation of Investiments

The Group has considered fair valuation of investment in gold and related ornaments in acc

& The various transitional adjustments have deferred tax implications which have been accounted for by the Group.Deferred tax adjustment have been

¢ Ont

hold land were disclosed under 'Property,Plant and Equipment'. Under Ind AS, all lease arrangements have

to IND AS, same have been reclassified to Investment

ordance with stipulations of Ind AS 101 with the resultant impact being,




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN : U45201 DL2006PTC144960

Notes forming part of consolidated Financial Statement

Note No: 46

A) FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group's principal financial wmmmmmmummmwymmmmdm
financial liabilities is to finance the Group’s operations. The Group’s principal financial assets include loans, trade and other
receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations. The Group also holds investments.

The Group is exposed to markel risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s senior management oversees the
management of these risks. The Group’s senior management ensures that the Group's financial risk activities are governed by
appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the
Group’s policies and risk objectives. All derivative activities for risk management purposes are carried out by specialist teams
ttmhnvettrappmpialeskius.expeﬁﬂteamsu;mwismmﬁmddmzeﬂmsmm%po&mfmmmgmg
each of these risks, which are summarised below,

(a) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk,
such as equity price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings.

The Group has no direct exposure to foreign currency risk.

-Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates. The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Group's long-
term debt obligations with floating interest rates. The Group manages its interest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of fixed
and variable rate loans and borrowings. The Group's policy is to borrow funds at fixed and floating rate of interest.

Interest rate sensitivity

The following, table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and
borrowings alfected. With all other variables held constant, the Group's profit before tax is affected through the impact on
floating rate borrowings, as follows:

(b) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract,
leading to a financial loss. The Group is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and
from its financing activities, including investments, deposits with banks and financial institutions and other financial
instruments.

(i) Trade receivables

Customer credit risk is managed by the Group's established policies, proced and Is relating to customer credit risk
management. Credit quality of a customer is assessed based on an individual credit limits and are defined in accordance with
manag; s of the customer. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored. The concentration of
credit risk is limited due to the fact that the customer base is large. An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date
using a provision matrix to measure expected credit losses. The Group uses ageing buckets and provision matrix for the purpose
of computation of expected credit loss. The provision rates are based on past trend of rec bility. The calculation reflects the
probability-weighted outcome, the time value of money and reasonable and supportable information that is available at the
reporting date about past events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

(ii) Financial instruments and bank deposits

Credit risk from balances with banks is ged by the g in accordance with the Group’s policy. Investments of
surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties based on limits defined by the management. The limits are
set to minimise the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through counterparty’s potential failure to
make payments.

fc) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group may encounter difficulty in meeting its present and future obligations associated with
financial liabilities that are required to be settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Group’s objective is to
maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of bank overdrafts, bank loans and finance
leases. The Group closely monitors its liquidity position and deploys a robust cash management system. It aims to minimise
these risks by generating sufficient cash flows from its current operations, which in addition to the available cash and cash
equivalents and sufficient committed fund facilities, will provide liquidity. The liquidity risk is managed on the basis of
expected maturity dates of the financial Habilities. The carrying amounts are assumed to be reasonable approximation of

fair value.
The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted

- Ttn Tacs)]
Particulars Within12months|  1to5 years 23 s Total
[March 31,2023
|Borrowings - 4539.56 - 4539@1
Lease liabilities - a 5 :
Trade payables 1540.49 - - 1540.49
Other financial liabilities 3677.32 2502.38] - 6179.70
|March 31,2022
|Borrowings - 37131 -
Lease liabilities 6.29 - -
Trade payables 4301.34] -
Other financial liabilities 4015.22 985.79
April 1, 2021
[Borrowings - 31629 -
iabilitie 35.84 6.29

TR
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B) Capital management

For the purpose of the Group’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, compulsorily convertible preference
shares, securities premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders. The primary objective of the Group's
capital management is to maximise the shareholder value.The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in
light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. The Group monitors capital using a
gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The Group’s policy is to keep the gearing ratio between 0%
and 25%, The Group includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, less cash and cash equivalents.

Particulars e

March 31,2023 March 31,2022 April 1,2021
Borrowings [including current borrowings (refer 4539.56 371.31 3‘16.29r
Note 21)]
|Less: Cash and cash equivalents (refer Note 15) 8167.47 6105.30 5043.09
Net debt (A) -3627.91 ~5733.99 ~4726.80
or say Net debt (A) - - -
Equity (refer Note 19 & 20) 4907216 38288.78 30470.04
Total capital (B) 49072.16 38288.78 30470.04
|Capital and net debt (C = A+B) 45444.25 32554.79 25743.24
IGea.ri.n! ratio (D = A/C) - - | -

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Group's capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets
financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements, Breaches in
meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to immediately call loans and borrowings. There have been no breaches
in the financial covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrowing in the current period.




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN : U45201DL2006PTC144960

Notes forming part of consolidated Financial Statement
Note: 47: ADDITIONAL REGULATORY INFORMATION

(A) Wilful defaulter
The Group has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or consortium thereof in
accordance with the guidelines on wilful defaulters issued by the RBL.

(B) Loans
The Holding Company has neither advanced, loaned excpet joint venture or invested funds nor received any fund to/from
any person or entity for lending or investing or providing guarantee to/on behalf of the ultimate beneficiary during the
reporting years. The Holding Company has issued Bank Guarantee on behalf of Mirzapur Ghazipur STPs Private Limited
and EMS-TCP ]V Private Limited and also given coprorate guarantee to the bank for Mirzapur Ghazipur STPs Private
Limited.

(C) Charge or Satisfaction of Loans
There is no charge or satisfaction of charge which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

(D) Working Capital Limit
The Group has working capital limit and is required to submit statements with banks and other financial institutions, the
statement submitted to the bank is in agreement with the books of account as told by the management of the Group.

(E) Details Of Benami Property
No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the Group for holding any Benami Property under the Benami
Transactions ( Prohibitions) Act, 1988 and the rules made thereunder.

(F) Undisclosed Income
No transactions have been found which were not recorded in the books of accounts or that has been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments.

(G) Relationship with struck off companies
The Group does not have any relationship with companies struck off (as defined by Companies Act, 2013) and did not
enter into transactions with any such Group for the year ended March 31,2023, March 31, 2022 and April 1, 2021

(H) Details of Crypto / Virtual Currency
The Group has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

(G) Balance of Trade Receivables, GST Recoverable, Advances to related parties, suppliers & others, Security Deposits
(Received) & Trade Payables have been taken at their book value and are subject to confirmation and reconciliation as well
as Inventories has been taken, valued , verified and certified by the management of the Group.

As per Reports of even Date

(Ram Veer Sing sh Tomar)
Chairman & Diré g Director
Din No. 0226012¢ 0. 03170943
Q- s>
Place: Ghaziabad (Gajendra Parihar) (Deepak Kumar)
Date : 27.07.2023 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

M No:50639




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Notes forming part of consolidated Financial Statement

Note 48: TRANSITION TO IND AS 116' LEASES'

Effective April 1, 2021(IND AS Transition Date), the Group adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases” and applied the standard to
all lease contracts existing on April 1, 2021 using the modified retrospective method and has taken the cumulative
adjustment to retained earnings, on the date of initial application. Consequently, the Group recorded the lease liability
at the present value of the lease payments discounted at the incremental borrowing rate and the right of use asset at
its carrying amount as if the standard had been applied since the commencement date of the lease.

On transition, the adoption of the new standard resulted in recognition of 'Right of Use' asset of  1,930.01 lacs and a
lease liability of ¥ 91.49 lacs. The effect of this adoption is insignificant on the profit before tax, profit for the period
and earnings per share.

The following is the summary of practical expedients elected on initial application:

"_Applied a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases of similar assets in similar economic environment with a
similar end date. -
Applied the exemption not to recognize right-of-use assets and liabilities for leases with less than 12 months of lease
term on the date of initial application
- Excluded the initial direct costs from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date of initial application
Following are the changes in the carrying value of right of use assets

(Rs.in Lacs)
Particulars Land Plant & Machinery Total

Balance as at March 31,2022
Reclassified on adoption of IND-AS 116 as on
April 1,2021 1856.47 73.63| 1930.11
Additions - - -
Deductions - - -
Asset transfer to Property,Plant and Equipment
(PPE) . 5 -
Depreciation/ Amortisation -37.65 -13.33 -50.98 J
Net Carrying Value as on March 31,2022 1818.82 60.31 1879.13
Balance as at March 31,2023
Opening Balance 1818.82 60.31 1879.13
Additions 283.98 - 283.98
Deductions - - -
Asset transfer to Property,Plant and Equipment
(PPE) - 58.81 58.81
Depreciation/ Amortisation -43.13 -1.50] -44.63|
Net Carrying Value as on March 31,2023 2059.66 - | 2059.66

(i) ROU assets are amortised from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The lease term
is 90 years for land and 3-4 years for Plant and Machinery . The aggregate depreciation expense on ROU assets is
included under depreciation and amortisation expense in the statement of Profit and Loss.

(ii) The following is the break-up of current and non-current lease liabilities

Particulars As at As at As at
March 31,2023 March 31,2022 April 1,2021
Current lease liability - 6.29 35.84
Non-current lease liability = - 6.29)
Total - 6.29 42.14
(iii) Following is the movement in lease liabilities
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31,2023 March 31,2022 April 1,2021
Balance as at the beginning 6.29| 42.14 91.49

Additions
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EMS LIMITED
(Formerly known as "EMS Private Limited")
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Note 49 : DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES AND NON CURRENT INTEREST

¢) The table shows summarized financial information of subsidiary of the Group that that have material Non

Controlling interest before intragroup eliminations.

Subsidiary Name

SKUEM WATER PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Statement of Assets and Liabilities (Rs.in Lacs)
: As at As at As at
Part .
iculars March 31,2023 | March 31,2022 | April 1,2021
Current Assets 534.12 457.38 314.38
Non Current Assets 675.00 794.42 502.36
Current Liabilities 167.81 149.75 171.79
Non Current Liabilities 328.85 570.95 234.45
Equity Interest attributable to the equity holders of the 712.45 531.10 410.50
Group
Statement of Profit and Loss
Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended)|
March 31,2023] March 31, 2022 April 1, 2021
Revenue from Operations 1102.12 876.39 731.62
Other Income 2.77 2.23 2.03
Expenses 858.53 711.98 616.19]
Tax Expense 65.01 46.04 31.31
Profit/Loss for the year 181.35 120.60| 86.14
Other comprehensive income - - -
Total Comprehensive Income/Loss 181.35 120.60| 86.14
Profit for the year attributable to
Shareholders of the Group 181.35 120.60] 86.14
Non Controlling Interest * = =
Other Comprehensive income for the year attributabler
to - - =
Shareholders of the Group - “ -
Non Controlling Interest - - "
Total Comprehensive income for the year attributable
|to
Shareholders of the Group 181.35 120.60 86.14
Non Controlling Interest - - =
Dividend paid to Non Controlling Interest - = -
Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from operating activity 308.14
Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from investing activity -4.20
Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from financing activity -242.10
ash 61.84




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly known as "EMS Private Limited")
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Note 49 : DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES AND NON CURRENT INTEREST

¢) The table shows summarized financial information of subsidiary of the Group that that have material Non Controlling
interest before intragroup eliminations.

Subsidiary Name EMS GREEN ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED
(Rs.in Lacs)
Particulars As at As at As at
March 31,2023 March 31,2022 April 1,2021
Current Assets 12,67 12.48 12.48
Current Liabilities 0.58 0.46 0.34
Non Current Liabilities 493 4.73 4.73
Equity Interest Attributable to the equity holders of the 7.16 7.28 741
Group
Particulars Year ended March| Year ended March Year ended|
31,2023 31, 2022] April 1, 2021
Revenue from Operations . > 4
Other Income = d i
Expenses 0.12 0.13 0.14
Tax Expense - - g
Profit/Loss for the year -0.12 -0.13 -0.14
Other comprehensive income - - -
Total Comprehensive Income/Loss -0.12 -0.13 -0.14
Profit for the year attributable to
Shareholders of the Group -0.12 -0.13| 0.14
Non Controlling Interest - - -
Other Comprehensive income for the year attributable
to
Shareholders of the Group -0.12 -0.13 -0.14
Non Controlling Interest s i -
Total Comprehensive income for the year attributable
to
rShareholders of the Group -0.12 -0.13 -0.14
Non Controlling Interest - - -
Dividend paid to Non Controlling Interest - - S
Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from operating activity -0.01 -0.01 -0.01
Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from investing activity - - -
Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from financing activity 0.20 - -
Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) 0.19




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly known as "EMS Private Limited")
CIN No. : U45205D1.2010PLC211609

Note 49 : DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES AND NON CURRENT INTEREST

¢) The table shows summarized financial information of subsidiary of the Group that that have material Non

Controlling interest before intragroup eliminations.

Subsidiary Name MIRZAPUR GHAZIPUR STPS PRIVATE LIMITED
(Rs.in Lacs)
As at

Particulars March 31,2023 | As at March 31,2022 | As at April 1,2021
Current Assets 2903.69 259.71 1.59]
Non Current Assets 4826.27 = &
Current Liabilities 2211.37| 8.94 0.82
Non Current Liabilities 5409.73 250.50] 0.50
Equity Interest Attributable to the equity holders of 108.86 0.27] 0.27)
the Group
Particulars Year endu{l Year ended Year ende

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 1, 2021
Revenue from Operations 6995.06 - -
Other Income 275 - -
Expenses 6847.34 - 0.21
Tax Expense 41.89 - 0.52
Profit/Loss for the year 108.584 - -0.73
Other comprehensive income - - -
Total Comprehensive Income/Loss - - -0.73
Profit for the year attributable to
Shareholders of the Group 65.15 - -0.44
Non Controlling Interest 4343 - -0.29
Other Comprehensive income for the year
attributable to
Shareholders of the Group - = "
Non Controlling Interest - - -
Total Comprehensive income for the year
attributable to
Shareholders of the Group 65.15 - -0.44
Non Controlling Interest 43.43 - -0.29
Dividend paid to Non Controlling Interest - - =
Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from operating activity 1187.05 -237.34 0.09
Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from investing activity 275 - -
Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from financing activity 5141.38 250.00 1.50
Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) 6331.18 12.66 1.59

e=Taifals
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EMS LIMITED
(Formerly known as "EMS Private Limited")
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Note 49 : DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES AND NON CURRENT INTEREST

¢) The table shows summarized financial information of subsidiary of the Group that that have material Non Controlling
interest before intragroup eliminations.

Subsidiary Name CANARY INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED
(Rs.in Lacs)
As at

Particulars March 31,2023 As at March 31,2022  As at April 1,2021
Current Assets 5.07 543 5.03
Non Current Assets 280.57 280.57 280.57
Current Liabilities 0.38 0.62 0.50
Non Current Liabilities 28640 286.40? 286.00
Equity Interest Attributable to the equity holders of the -1.14 -1.02 -0.90
Group
T Year endedl Year end Year end

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 April 1, 2021
Revenue from Operations - . -
Other Income - - 5
Expenses 0.12 0.12 0.19
Tax Expense = - -
Profit/Loss for the year -0.12 -0.12 -0.19
Other comprehensive income - - -
Total Comprehensive Income/Loss -0.12 -0.12 -0.19
Profit for the year attributable to
Shareholders of the Group -0.12 -0.12 -0.19
Non Controlling Interest - - -
Other Comprehensive income for the year
attributable to
Shareholders of the Group - - -
Non Controlling Interest g * "
Total Comprehensive income for the year attributable
to
Shareholders of the Group -0.12 -0.12 -0.19
Non Controlling Interest = = =
Dividend paid to Non Controlling Interest - - -
Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from operating activity -0.36 0.00 -
Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from investing activity - - -
Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from financing activity - 0.40 -
Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) -0.36 0.39 -




(Formerly known as "EMS Private Limited”)
CIN No.:

EMS LIMITED

U45205DL2010PLC211609

Note 49 : DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES AND NON CURRENT INTEREST

¢) The table shows summarized financial information of subsidiary of the Group that that have material Non Controlling interest

before intragroup eliminations.
Subsidiary Name EMS -TCP JV PRIVATE LIMITED
(Rs.in Lacs)
As atl

Particulars March 31,2023 As at March 31,2022 As at April 1,2021
Current Assets 4278.45 3183.38 536.20
Non Current Assets 26.40 3241 -
Current Liabilities 3661.46 2852.64 473.89
Non Current Liabilities 0.64 1.01 0.51
Equity Interest Attributable to the equity holders of the 642,75 362.15 61.80)
Group

Year ended March Year ended Year ended|
Particulars 31,2023 March 31, 2022} April 1, 2021
Revenue from Operations 12363.77 13081.06 408.46
Other Income 6.31 - -
Expenses 11995.21 12679.51 39296
Tax Expense 94.26 101.20 3.70
Profit/Loss for the year 280.60 300.34 11.80
Other comprehensive income B - -
Total Comprehensive Income/Loss 280.60 300.34 11.80
Profit for the year attributable to
Shareholders of the Group 207.65 22225 8.73
Non Controlling Interest 72.96 78.09 3.07
Other Comprehensive income for the year attributable
to
Shareholders of the Group - - =
Non Controlling Interest - = .
Total Comprehensive income for the year attributable
to
Shareholders of the Group 207.65 22225 8.73
Non Controlling Interest 72.96 78.09‘ 3.07)
Dividend paid to Non Controlling Interest & - o
Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from operating activity 453.65 262.22 318.95|
Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from investing activity 6.31 -35.03 -
Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from financing activity B - 50.51
Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) 459.96 227.20 369.46




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly known as "EMS Private Limited")
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Note 49 : DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES AND NON CURRENT INTEREST

¢) The table shows summarized financial information of subsidiary of the Group that that have material
Non Controlling interest before intragroup eliminations.

Subsidiary Name EMS -HIMAL HYDRO JV
(Rs.in Lacs)
As at As at As at
Particulars March 31,2023| March 31,2022 April 1,2021
Current Assets 209.15 652.02 575.02
Non Current Assets 3.09 4.90 6.24
Current Liabilities 382.49 572.06 478.87
Non Current Liabilities - 192.32 237.71
Capital Reserve arising due to consolidation 15.44 15.44 15.44
Interest Attributable to the EMS Limited (Partner) of -185.69 -122.89 -150.75
the Firm
Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2023| March 31,2022 April 1, 2021

Revenue from Operations 113.28 494.60 378.56
Other Income 36.48 0.74 1.24
Expenses 211.05 467.21 383.17
Tax Expense 1.52 0.26 017
Profit/Loss for the year -62.81 27.87 -3.54
|Other comprehensive income - - -
Total Comprehensive Income/Loss -62.81 27.87 -3.54

Profit for the year attributable to
Shareholders of the Group -62.81 27.87 -3.54
Non Controlling Interest - - .

Other Comprehensive income for the year
attributable to

Shareholders of the Group . . -
Non Controlling Interest - 3 2

Total Comprehensive income for the year
attributable to
Shareholders of the Group -62.81 27.87 -3.54

Non Controlling Interest ’ 5 s
Dividend paid to Non Controlling Interest - B -

Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from operating activity

Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from investing activity

N w/ (Outflow) from financing activity
5 (Outflow)




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly known as "EMS Private Limited")
CIN No. : U45205D1L2010PLC211609

Note 49 : DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES AND NON CURRENT INTEREST

¢) The table shows summarized financial information of subsidiary of the Group that that have material Non
Controlling interest before intragroup eliminations.

Subsidiary Name EMS -SINGH JV
(Rs.in Lacs)
. As at As at As at
Partioulass March 31,2023|  March 31,2022]  April 1,2021
Current Assets - 214.00 243.96
Non Current Assets - 0.17 0.19
Goodwill - 6.68 6.68
Current Liabilities - 158.09) 184.56
Non Current Liabilities - - 14.99
Interest Attributable to the EMS Limited (Partner) of the - 62.77, 51.28
Firm
Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31,2022)  April 1, 2021

Revenue from Operations - 369.09 905.07,
Other Income - 0.12 0.08
Expenses - 346.94 830.93
Tax Expense = 6.96 22.93
Profit/Loss for the year - 15.31 51.28
Other comprehensive income - - -

Total Comprehensive Income/Loss - 15.31 51.28

Profit for the year attributable to
Shareholders of the Group - 15.31 51.28

Non Controlling Interest . - -

Other Comprehensive income for the year attributable
to

Shareholders of the Group 2 a .
Non Controlling Interest = = 3

Total Comprehensive income for the year attributable
to

Shareholders of the Group - 15.31 51.28
Non Controlling Interest - - -

Dividend paid to Non Controlling Interest - - -

Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from operating activity - 6.85 10.43
Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from investing activity - -1.77 -6.90
Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from financing activity - -18.74 14.99

y‘-h :dﬁ




EMS LIMITED
(Formerly known as "EMS Private Limited")
CIN No. : U45205DL2010PLC211609

Note 49 : DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES AND NON CURRENT INTEREST

¢) The table shows summarized financial information of subsidiary of the Group that that
have material Non Controlling interest before intragroup eliminations.

Subsidiary Name EMS -CONSTRUCTIONS
(Rs.in Lacs)

: As at As at
Particulars March 31,2023|  March 31,2022
Current Assets 67.63 4.71
Goodwill 1.59 1.59
Current Liabilities 228 0.37
Non Current Liabilities 0.37 -
Interest Attributable to the EMS Limited (Partner) of 66.57 5.92
the Firm

Year ended| Year ended March

S March 31,2023 31,2022
Revenue from Operations 5.55 -
Other Income 0.66 0.43
Expenses 1.40 1.35
Tax Expense 1.30

Profit/Loss for the year 3.52 -0.92
Other comprehensive income - -
Total Comprehensive Income/Loss 3.52 -0.92

Profit for the year attributable to
Shareholders of the Group 3.52 -0.92

Non Controlling Interest - -

Other Comprehensive income for the year
attributable to

Shareholders of the Group = .
Non Controlling Interest s "

Total Comprehensive income for the year
attributable to

Shareholders of the Group 3.52 -0.92
Non Controlling Interest - -
Dividend paid to Non Controlling Interest - -
Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from operating activity 3.90 -1.95

N nflow/ (Outflow) from investing activity 0.65 ;
ow/ (Outflow) from financing activity 42.64 % ﬂ
/ w/ (Outflow) 47.19| S/ 411
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EMS LIMITED

(Formerly known as "EMS Private Limited")

CIN No. : U45205D1L2010PLC211609

Note 49 : DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES AND NON CURRENT INTEREST

Non Controlling Interests
(Rs.in Lacs)
Particulars As at As at As at
S No\ March 31,2023 March 31,2022 April 1,2021
1 |EMS Green Energy Private Limited . - -
2 |EMS TCP-JV Private Limited 210.55 94.16 16.07
3 |Mirzapur Ghazipur STPS Private Limited 0.11 0.11 0.11
4 |SK UEM Water Projects Private Limited - - =
5 |Canary Infrastructure Private Limited - - -
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
EMS LIMITED
(Formerly Known as EMS Infracon Private Limited)

(Rs.in Lacs)
Year ended Year ended
PARTICULARS 31st Mar 2023 31st Mar 2022
(Rs) (Rs)
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net profit / (Loss) after interest and before tax 14788.26 10768.99
Less:- Interest Received 48433 319.39
Add: Non Cash Item Items
Depreciation 257.54 215.12
Interest Paid 384.13 574.59
Remeasurement gain/ (loss) on defined benefit plan 11.74 8.72
Gain/(Loss) on Investments through OCI 7.83 7.03
Operating Profit/(Loss) before Working Capital changes 14965.18 11255.06
Adj or:
Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade payables -2760.84 736.78
Increase/ (Decrease) in other current liabilities -2306.98 -1443.02
Increase/ (Decrease) in other Financial liabilities 1169.35 421515
(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories -5063.06 -1869.92
(Increase)/ Decrease in Trade Receivable -1192.18 -6919.38
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Finacial Assets -1549.78 40.16
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Current Assets 440653 -3189.91
NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES -1144.84 282493
Less :- Direct Taxes Paid 82.71 64.84
-1227.55 2760.09
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Property,Plant and Equipment and Capital Work in Progress -878.58 -845.43
Sale of Property,Plant and Equipment 91.09 39.41
Increase in Intangible Assets 6.68 -582.40
Purchase / (Sale) of Investments -817 -26.74
Increase in Investment Property -189.74 -82.54
Interest Received 484.33 319.39
NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES -494.39 -1178.31
C CASH W FROM FINANCI Al ITI
Proceeds from issue of share Capital
Increase/ (Decrease) in Long term borrowings 4168.25 55.02
Interest Paid -384.13 -574.59
NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES 3784.12 -519.58
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 2062.17 1062.20
NET EAS EASE) I SH & CASH E ALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents as at beginning 6105.30 5043.09
Cash and cash equivalents as at end 8167.47 6105.30
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 2062.17 1062.20

As per our report of even date attached
For Rishi Kapoor & Group

Place : Ghaziabad
Date : 27.07.2023
UDIN: 23455362BGURTH2482
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